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Parkson Retail Group Limited (the “Company") is a leading
nationwide lifestyle retail operator in the People's Republic
of China (“the PRC"). The Parkson brand was introduced
to the Beijing market in the early 1990's and has now
operated and managed a diversified collection of retail
formats - including department stores, shopping malls, city
outlets, supermarkets and food & beverage outlets. As of 31
December 2021, through the Company's subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates (hereinafter collectively referred to
as the "Group"), the Group operated and managed 43 stores
(including “Parkson Beauty” concept stores), 1 shopping
mall, 2 Parkson Newcore City Malls, supermarkets, fashion
and food & beverage in 30 cities across China.

Localisation and consistent market positioning are the
key strategies for the continuous growth and success of
Parkson. We are tailoring our merchandise assortments,
brand mix and floor space allocation on a store-by-store
basis to better serve our targeted middle to middle-upper
end consumers in every city that we operate. The Group
offers a wide range of internationally renowned brands
of fashion and lifestyle related merchandises focusing on
four main categories of merchandise namely, Fashion &t
Apparel, Cosmetics & Accessories, Household & Electrical,
and Groceries & Perishables, targeting the young and
contemporary market.
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AS OF THE DATE OF THIS REPORT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman)
Juliana Cheng San San

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow
Yau Ming Kim, Robert
Koong Lin Loong

REGISTERED OFFICE
Second Floor, Century Yard,
Cricket Square, P.0. Box 902
Grand Cayman, KY1-1103
Cayman Islands

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

5th Floor, Metro Plaza

No. 555 Loushanguan Road
Changning District
Shanghai 200051

China

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

Room 1010, 10th Floor
Harcourt House

39 Gloucester Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong

COMPANY SECRETARY
Yuen Wing Yan, Winnie, FCG, HKFCG

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
Yuen Wing Yan, Winnie

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow (Chairman)
Yau Ming Kim, Robert

Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung
Koong Lin Loong
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Yau Ming Kim, Robert (Chairman)

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
Koong Lin Loong

NOMINATION COMMITTEE
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman)

Yau Ming Kim, Robert
Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE
Tricor Services (Cayman Islands) Limited

Second Floor, Century Yard,

Cricket Square, P.0. Box 902

Grand Cayman, KY1-1103

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Investor Services Limited
Level 54, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen's Road East

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS IN THE PRC
China Zheshang Bank

Bank of China

Agricultural Bank of China

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
China Construction Bank

China Merchants Bank

Bank of Communications

PRINCIPAL BANKERS IN HONG KONG

BNP Paribas Hong Kong Branch

Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Bank of China (Hong Kong)

AUDITOR

Grant Thornton Hong Kong Limited
Certified Public Accountants

WEBSITE

www.parksongroup.com.cn
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Sichuan ShiShang Parkson Outlets
opened in December 2021
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‘ Datong YunZhong Store opened
in January 2021
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
FREBS

The Board is pleased to present the Group's annual results for the year
ended 31 December 2021 (the "year under review").

2021 was a year of ups and downs. Along with the introduction of
COVID-19 vaccines and the implementation of economic recovery
measures, the global economy is showing signs of recovery. When the
pandemic was expected to subside gradually, new variants of viruses such
as Delta and Omicron swept the globe. Fortunately, people are beginning
to adapt to the "New Normal” under the pandemic, especially in China.
According to the latest data released by the National Bureau of Statistics
of China, China's GDP reached RMB114.4 trillion in 2021, representing an
increase of 8.1% from 2020. In addition, the total retail sales of consumer
goods in China in 2021 increased by 12.5% year-on-year.
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Nevertheless, the pandemic is still unpredictable. Under this challenging
and unstable business environment, the Group has adopted several
cost control measures during the year under review, such as reducing
rental and operating costs, and stimulating consumer spending through
online platform promotion activities, in order to reduce the impact of
the pandemic and other unfavourable factors. The market is expected to
rebound as countries are rolling out economic recovery measures, coupled
with people's versatility to adapt to the new environment. Under these
circumstances, the Group is committed to strengthening its position
as a leading fashion and lifestyle retailer in China through a diversified
development strategy.

ECONOMIC REVIEW

Despite the tough challenges faced, China's economy had withstood the
pressure, demonstrated strong recovery and taken the lead in containing
the pandemic.

Although China's overall economic environment is gradually picking up, the
domestic retail market is still under pressure. In the first half of the year,
with the introduction of COVID-19 vaccines, China had achieved effective
control over the pandemic. Local governments eased the restrictions on
the flow of people in public areas, especially in restaurants and department
stores. Consumption rebounded in China, and the retail market gradually
stabilised. In the second half of the year, despite having achieved effective
control over the virus outbreak, the occurrence of variant viruses had
brought uncertainties to the economic environment, causing Chinese
consumers to be more cautious in their consumption.

Although the Group is facing various challenges including the COVID-19
pandemic, we believe the retail market is an industry with stronger risk
tolerance, as compared with other markets. As the living standards of
people continue to improve, consumption will still be the primary driving
force for China's economic growth in the future, and the Group remains
positive about the prospects of the entire industry. To this end, the Group
will continue to strive to improve customer experience, in order to fully
capture potential opportunities provided by the Chinese retail market.
Meanwhile, the Group will continue to diversify the income sources,
establish online and offline sales channels, and promote long-term
sustainable development of its businesses.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year under review, the Group recorded gross sales proceeds of
RMB11,916.8 million (including value-added tax); an increase of 6.2% over
the previous year, mainly due to the increase in same-store sales. Same-
store sales increased by 4.7% during the year under review as the impact
of the COVID-19 pandemic was reducing. During the year under review,
the overall gross profit margin of the Group's sales decreased to 14.2%
compared to 15.3% in 2020, but total operating income increased by
RMB310.2 million or 7.09% to RMB4,738.5 million, whilst operating profit
was RMB323.6 million, a decrease of 7.3% over the same period last year.

Despite the repeated virus outbreaks, the Group still maintains a positive
attitude towards the prospects of the industry, as the consumer market
adapts to the new normal with stronger risk tolerance than other markets.
The Group will continue to promote the development of diversified
businesses, and diversification of income sources through the development
of various operating models, so as to drive the sustainable development of
the Group.

During the year under review, the Group's Datong Parkson store and
Wuzhou Sangi Parkson officially commenced operations in January and
September 2021 respectively. In addition, "Parkson Changfa Hui" also
started trial operations on 31 December 2021. As at 31 December 2021,
the Group operated and managed 43 Parkson stores (including the concept
store "Parkson Beauty"), 1 Lion Mall, and 2 Parkson Newcore City Malls, in
30 cities in China; along with its supermarkets, apparel and F&B outlets.
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STRONG ALLIANCE TO JOINTLY EXPAND THE PORTFOLIO OF
PARKSON

Facing the continuous challenges of market changes and fierce
competition, Parkson focused on expanding its retail portfolio with a
flexible and diverse strategy. The Group believes that its strategy of
“Multiple Stores in a City" and "Differentiate Market Positioning” can reach
out to more customers at different consumption levels and with different
consumption habits. This will enable the Group to gain more market share
in the long run.

The Group's second department store in Datong City, Shanxi Province
successfully opened in January 2021. The store operates as a “department
store and shopping mall complex”, in order to enhance the retail portfolio
of the property.

In addition, the Group's fourth store in Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous
Region, "Wuzhou Sangi Parkson”, also commenced service in September
2021. The store represents a new cultural landmark integrating office,
residence, hotel, F&B, retail, and entertainment, which is in line with the
Group's development strategy in this region.

Furthermore, “Parkson Changfa Hui" commenced trial operations on 31
December 2021. The upgrading and renovation project of Suzhou Changfa
Commercial Building was officially unveiled with a new look of "Parkson
Changfa Hui". The new landmark jointly created by Jinjin Changfa Group, a
well-known commercial brand in Suzhou City, Jiangsu Province, marks the
Group's official entry into the core market of Suzhou City.

On 11 July 2021, the Group's indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, Jiangxi
Parkson Shopping Centre Management Co., Ltd. signed a Tenancy
Agreement with Yichun Hong Lin Hotel Co. Ltd. with the intention of
opening a new store in Yichun City, Jiangxi Province. The Group believes
that this project will play an important role in the development of the
Group's business in Jiangxi Province; and when it opens in 2022, it will be
the Group's third store in Jiangxi Province.
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BEING BOLD TO CHANGE AND DEVELOP DIVERSIFIED BUSINESS

As one of the leading advocates of fashion and lifestyle retail concepts
in China, Parkson is dedicated to developing an excellent reputation,
maintaining its customer base, and attracting new customers, by
differentiating its products and enhancing consumer experience. During
the year under review, the Group strategically expanded its product
portfolio to meet the growing consumer needs.

The Group constantly monitors the development trend of the beauty
market, and launches targeted development strategies for the beauty
sector. For instance, the Group collaborates with several well-known beauty
brands to introduce exclusive products in combination with customised
service experiences to attract the younger generation consumers. Parkson's
self-operated makeup brands - Parkson Beauty and Play Up have become
enormously popular among young consumers after adopting these
differentiated product strategies. The Group will continue to raise its brand
image and reputation through different marketing promotions, in order to
strengthen its image as a trendy retailer and open up more stores in the
future.

On 28 June 2021, the Group signed an agreement with Wenzhou WanYin
to open a new Parkson Beauty store in Wenzhou city, Zhejiang Province,
which is targeted to open in 2022. It is expected that the opening of the
store will help the Group to further grow its business in the sector.

The Group also evaluates and adjusts its resources in a timely manner in
order to utilise resources more effectively and achieve diversified business
development. In order to meet the needs of modern cities in China, the
Group adjusted and transformed Sichuan Shishang Parkson into an outlet
store. As the Group's first wholly-owned outlet store in China, Sichuan
Shishang Parkson Outlet Store opened on 31 December 2021.

The Group signed a lease contract for the office building of the North
Building of the Parkson Store in Fuxingmen, Beijing in October of 2021.
During this period, the Group continued to keep up with the renovation of
this office building and expects to hand over to the lessee in first quarter
of 2022. Located in Beijing Financial Street, the Group is confident that the
Fuxingmen North Building will contribute stable recurring rental income to
the Group.

2021 ANNUAL REPORT fE[ERE

BERE - HRZTIEES
ERAFREBEENFHEEZZERSEEE
Z—BEBR—HRNBEZHRICHERE
BRAFEHRANEERR TERFNO
B RERSINERS REFERN £&
ERBEMEMIETEEMES  LUNE EZ
ERHBERK

EWMEHHE AEEFERTITIZNE
R E > DA ¥ 3= AU R 50 B 0 4 3 M AV 82
RER > fIUI R 2 R A EN LS EHE
EBREmE A ERCHRTRE
HEEBLERSIELFEHEE - BENE
E1E Al S kR Parkson BeautyE2Play UpfE$REX
ERIENERRKEE MK TREE
BANBEAINEE AEERFEBBZET
EmBEETHRERAERETEREEE
Mg EEREHTZEBNER  LER
REREZPIE -

R_E_—F A+ \H > AEHHKEZ
NEBENEEHZ RN IEBMNHRER
BEEME BN _ S - _F£H¥-fEst
ZIENREBSEINRNAERE— P BRREH
EZRIRRZER -

AEFEHBERHEETERETIGE KA
BoDBEAMMABER BRZ T
ERER-ATRETEARRKBETNE
KoAREBEZM) RN ERBELERS
BRE-MN)IIFHEREREFEATRERD
HEMNE—RE2ERRENR_S_—F
+-HA=+—HB%E-

AERBR T —F+ABRITIHERE
EFIREEIEIMABHNEESR oIt
HE AEEEEEELRABNNE
WHEMTE S _FE—FTERXMHAME
HeoEEPIIBUNIERERE  A&H
BE IERABR S TEEBFTRBENL
EHEESWA



KEEPING PACE WITH THE TIMES TO COMBINE ONLINE AND
OFFLINE CONSUMPTION

As a leading fashion and lifestyle retailer in China, Parkson also keeps
pace with the times and trends. In view of the advancement of internet
technology and the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, offline consumption
model has been significantly affected. The retail industry has entered a
business model that combines online and offline. In order to seize the
growth opportunities of online retailing, the Group has promoted the “020
New Retail Strategy" through online channels such as Parkson's official
WeChat account and mobile shopping mini-programs, and launched a
number of measures to stimulate consumption to promote the growth of
its offline retail business. Meanwhile, the Group seized the opportunities
to invite customers to visit Parkson stores to optimise their shopping
experience.

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PLANS

Although the pandemic has been gradually brought under control due
to the increased COVID-19 vaccination rate, the new variants of viruses
show that the pandemic is not completely over. As the requirements
of quarantines, social distancing, and travel restrictions have not been
relaxed, consumers are beginning to regain their inclination to spend in
the domestic market. Therefore, the Group remains optimistic about the
prospects of the overall retail market in China next year.

Looking ahead, the Group will actively review market trends and
understand customer needs, expand product categories in Parkson retail
stores, and provide customers with a more diversified range of high-quality
products to fully seize the opportunities brought about by market recovery.
The Group will also devote more efforts and resources to online advertising
to attract offline retail sales. To this end, the Group will continue to
implement the "020 New Retail Strategy” vigorously, and integrate online
and offline retail experiences through social media platforms such as
Douyin, WeChat, Mini Programs, and customised clients, harness the
changes in the retail industry and market demands, and expand market
share through high-quality products and services.
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In the face of the macro economic instability, the Group is actively looking
for business partners with strong reputation to diversify the Group's
business portfolio and to be more resilient, so as to strengthen Parkson's
position as a leading fashion and lifestyle retailer in China. Looking
forward, we believe that with the Group's effective business strategies and
extensive experience in the retail market over the past two decades, we
can achieve stable performance in a challenging environment and create
long term value for shareholders. | would like to take this opportunity
to sincerely thank our employees, customers, shareholders, suppliers and
business partners for their firm support to the Group over the years. We
look forward to such continued cooperation in the years to come.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
e

Change (%)

Operating Results (RMB'000)
Gross sales proceeds’

Total operating revenues
Profit from operations

Loss for the year

"REXE ARBTR)
HEMSREARE
el Gat b
gErE

ENEBR

Loss attributable to owners of the Company A FIFFE AEEE

Basic loss per share (RMB)?

Interim dividends per share (RMB)
Final dividends per share (RMB)
Full year dividends per share (RMB)

SREFHE (ARK):?
sRTPHERE (ARE)
sRAARE (ARE)
ER2ERE AR

28

13,763,634 13,184,983 12,560,987 10,026,893 10,667,264 6.3%
4,677,243 4,847,808 5,026,018 4428349 4,738,502 7.0%
83,663 169,932 474,484 348,959 323,550 (7.3%)
(133,753) (54,612) (203,680) (236,920) (170,630) (28.0%)
(135952) (79,283) (222,751) (250,114) (175,979) (29.6%)
(0.052) (0.030) (0.085) (0.095) (0.067) (29.5%)

- 0.030 - - - -

= 0.030 = = - =

Summary of consolidated REVBRRIREE

statement of financial position (ANR&TF )

(RMB'000)
Non-current assets ERBEE 6,467,608 8,024,164 10,769,810 1,112,119 9,436,636
Current assets REEE 6,507,764 4,568,318 4,776,190 3,317,112 2,881,452
Total assets mEE 12,975,372 12,592,482 15,546,000 14,429,231 12,318,088
Current liabilities PIE=XE 6,935,446 3,238,307 4,007,043 3,957,162 4,628,155
Non-current liabilities FEREBER 1,120,821 4,729,325 7,192,624 6,271,059 3,633,259
Net assets BEFE 4,919,105 4,624,850 4,346,333 4,201,010 4,056,674
Represented by BUTFF&IERT
Equity attributable to owners of AT FTA A

the parent FE(hiE i 4,873,963 4,509,939 4,230,661 4122700 3,983,874
Non-controlling interests JEER R 45142 114,911 115,672 78,310 72,800
Total equity MR 4,919,105 4,624,850 4,346,333 4201010 4,056,674
NOTES: Ff = -
1. GSP (excluded value-added tax) represent the sum of sales proceeds from 1. HEFMSTIBARRE (R 2 IEER) 52k 8

direct sales and concessionaire sales, income from providing consultancy
and management services, rental income, credit service income and other

operating revenues.

2. The calculation of basic loss per share for the year ended 31 December 2.
2021 is based on the net loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Company for the year of approximately RMB175,979,000 and the weighted
average number of 2,634,532,000 shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of basic loss per share for the year ended 31 December
2020 is based on the net loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Company for the year of approximately RMB250,114,000 and the weighted
average number of 2,634,532,000 shares in issue during the year
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Bl Es R R o

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Total GSP and operating revenues

During 2021, total GSP (inclusive of value-added tax) increased by 6.2% to
RMB11,916.8 million, mainly due to the increase in total merchandise sales
resulting from the increase in SSS. SSS increased by 4.7% in 2021.

Bt %5 ol 8
HERSMIBEE RS S
TR —EE HERSRIEAE L
6.200E AR 916 8B BT (FLER) -
TERRBIEHE EF - Hmm R E4a

LA ZE-—FEREHE EFH47%0
TOTAL MERCHANDISE SALES 72 o £H €5 48 RE
2021 2020 Year-on-
i _—— year change
RMB'000 % of total RMB'000 9% of total (%)
fL4RZEHY 1.5% BN FEE
ARETFT BHRW ARETT A EE(0) (%)
Concessionaire sales B EEHEE 6,914,743 71.9% 6,612,704 71.7% 4.6%
Direct sales HiZHE 2,697,209 28.1% 2,608,000 28.3% 3.4%
9,611,952 100.0% 9,220,704 100.0% 4.2
Total merchandise sales (net of value-added tax) increased by RMB3912 —E - —FE > B REEMLE (F5iEE

million or 4.2% to RMB9,612.0 million in 2021. Concessionaire sales which
constituted 71.9% of the Group's total merchandise sales in 2021 increased
by 4.6% as compared to 2020 while direct sales increased by 3.4% as
compared to 2020. The merchandise sales showed improvement in 2021 as
compared to 2020 due to the reduced impact from COVID-19 disruptions.
However, the business environment remains unstable due to COVID-19
pandemic.

Merchandise gross margin

The Group's merchandise gross margin (the combination of concessionaire
commission rate and direct sales margin) decreased from 15.3% in 2020
to 14.2% in 2021, primarily due to increased promotional activities to
stimulate sales during the year.
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Total operating revenues

Total operating revenues of the Group increased by RMB310.2 million or
7.0% to RMB4,738.5 million in 2021, mainly due to the increase in the
revenue from contracts with customers. Revenue from contracts with
customers consists of sales of goods from direct sales, commissions from
concessionaire sales and consultancy and management service fees and
constituted 78.6% of the total operating revenues in 2021. Revenue from
contracts with customers increased by RMB91.0 million or 2.5% compared
to 2020.

Operating expenses
Purchase of goods and changes in inventories

Purchase of goods and changes in inventories represent the cost of
sales for direct sales, which increased by RMB101.7 million or 4.6% from
RMB2,214.5 million in 2020 to RMB2,316.2 million in 2021. The increase
was primarily due to increase in procurement of goods from third party
vendors, resulting from the increased direct sales.

Staff costs

Staff costs increased by RMB33.2 million or 6.1% to RMB580.4 million
in 2021 from RMB547.2 million in 2020, mainly due to the increase in
pension scheme contributions, unemployment insurance and work-related
injury insurance as compared to 2020, for which exemption was given
by government in 2020 to support enterprises in response to COVID-19
pandemic. On a same store basis, staff costs increased by 6.2%.

Staff costs as a percentage of GSP decrease from 5.5% in 2020 to 5.4% in
2021.

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation and amortisation decreased by 4.6% from RMB690.4 million
in 2020 to RMB658.9 million in 2021. The decrease was primarily due to
savings from fully depreciated or amortised assets in some stores. In 2021,
depreciation expense on the right-of-use assets of RMB451.8 million was
recognised as compared to RMB467.8 million in 2020. On a same store
basis, depreciation charges decreased by 6.2%.

Depreciation and amortisation as a percentage of GSP decrease from 6.9%
in 2020 to 6.2% in 2021.
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Rental expenses

Rental expenses of the Group was RMB57.5 million in 2021 as compared
to negative rental expenses of RMB13.9 million in 2020. In 2021, RMB20.7
million (2020: RMB88.4 million) was deducted in rental expenses to reflect
changes in lease payments that arise from rent concessions to which the
practical expedient under IFRS 16 is applied. On a same store basis, rental
expenses increased by 512.9% in 2021.

Rental expenses as a percentage of GSP were 0.5% in 2021, as compared to
(0.19%) in 2020.

Other operating expenses

Other operating expenses, which consist primarily of (a) utilities cost; (b)
marketing, promotional and selling expenses; (c) property management
expenses; (d) general administrative expenses; and (e) city development and
educational surcharge, increased by 25.1% to RMB802.0 million in 2021
from RMB641.3 million in 2020 as a result in the increase in utilities cost
and marketing, promotional and selling expenses. In addition, impairment
of RMB140.4 million was provided in 2021 in light of the latest market
environment, the impact caused by the pandemic of COVID-19 and the
management's assessment on the business prospect. On a same store basis,
other operating expenses increased by 32.49%.

Other operating expenses as a percentage of GSP were 7.5% in 2021, as
compared to 6.4% in 2020.

Profit from operations

The Group generated a profit from operations of RMB323.6 million for
2021, a decrease of RMB25.4 million or 7.3% compared to RMB349.0
million recorded in 2020.

Profit from operations as a percentage of GSP decreased from 3.5% in
2020 to 3.0% in 2021.
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Finance income/costs

The Group incurred net finance costs of RMB422.2 million in 2021
which represented a decrease of RMB47.8 million or 10.2% compared to
RMB470.0 million in 2020. In 2021, interest on lease liabilities of RMB402.8
million was recognised as compared to RMB430.0 million in 2020 and
finance income on the net investments in sublease of RMB28.2 million was
recognised as compared to RMB27.0 million in 2020.

Share of (losses)/profits of joint ventures

The share of (losses)/profits of joint ventures mainly consisted of the share
of (loss)/profit of Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development Co., Ltd.. The share
of loss was RMB3.0 million in 2021 as compared to the share of profit of
RMB2.0 million in 2020. These losses were primarily due to the expenses
incurred for the closure of Xinjiang store.

Share of profits of associates

The share of profits from associates increase to RMB8.3 million in 2021
from RMB1.3 million in 2020. This increase was due to the reduce impact
from COVID-19 disruptions.

Loss before tax

Loss before tax decreased by 20.7% from RMB117.7 million to RMB93.3
million in 2021. This decrease in loss before tax was primarily due to
increase in total operating revenues.

Loss before tax as a percentage of GSP was 0.9% in 2021 as compared to
1.2% in 2020.

Income tax expense

The Group's income tax expense decreased by 35.1% to RMB77.3 million in
2021 from RMB119.2 million in 2020, primarily due to lesser withholding
taxes incurred in 2021.

Loss for the year

The Group's loss for the year decreased by RMB66.3 million to RMB170.6
million in 2021 from RMB236.9 million in 2020.

Loss attributable to owners of the Company

Loss attributable to the owners of the Company decreased from RMB250.1
million in 2020 to RMB176.0 million in 2021.
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Liquidity and financial resources

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had cash and cash equivalents
of RMB925.2 million (2020: RMB1,499.3 million), time deposits of
RMB735.6 million (2020: RMB834.7 million), financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss of RMB90.6 million (2020: RMB242.5 million) and
investments in principal guaranteed deposits of RMB0.5 million (2020:
RMB15.6 million).

The Group's cash and cash equivalents are mainly denominated in
Renminbi with the remaining denominated in United States dollars, Hong
Kong dollars and others.

Total debt to total assets ratio of the Group was 15.6% (2020: 20.4%) as at
31 December 2021.

Current assets and net assets

The Group's current assets as at 31 December 2021 was RMB2,881.5
million. Net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2021 decreased by 3.4%
to RMB4,056.7 million.

Information on the financial products

The Group's investments in principal guaranteed deposits consisted of
principal-preservation type wealth management products managed by
licensed financial institutions in the PRC. As at 31 December 2021, the
balance of these products was RMBO.5 million.

The Group's financial assets at fair value through profit or loss consisted of
non-principal-preservation type wealth management products managed by
licensed financial institutions in the PRC. As at 31 December 2021, the fair
value of these products was RMB90.6 million.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2021, the Group has pledged deposits of RMB704.3
million, pledge trade receivables of RMB217.1 million, pledged buildings,
investment properties and leasehold land with a net carrying amount
of approximately RMB2,358.5 million, RMB482.4 million and RMB344.2
million respectively to secure general bank loans. The Group has pledged
unrealised receivables of RMB62.9 million which will be due within 48
months to secure the general interest-bearing bank loans. In addition, the
Group has pledged deposits of RMB31.2 million held in designated bank
accounts for performance guarantee.

Other than the aforesaid, no other assets are pledged to any bank or lender.
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Segment information

For management purposes, the Group has one major operating segment,
which is "Retail". The Group operates department stores mainly in the PRC,
Revenues arising from this segment include sales of goods in direct sales,
commissions from concessionaire sales, consultancy and management
service fees and rental income from tenants. Besides, the Group provides
consumer financing business which is carried out by Parkson Credit Sdn.
Bhd. ("Parkson Credit") in Malaysia.

The revenue and results of retail and financing business are disclosed in
Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

Revenue from external customers are mostly generated in the PRC and
almost all significant operating assets of the Group are located in the PRC.
Since revenue from external customers and non-current assets excluding
financial instruments and deferred tax assets of overseas companies
outside the PRC are not material to the Group's consolidated revenue
and non-current assets excluding financial instruments and deferred tax
assets, management believes there is no need to disclose geographical
information.

Employees

As at 31 December 2021, total number of employees for the Group was
4,963. The Group ensures that all levels of employees are paid competitively
within the standard in the market and employees are rewarded on
performance related basis within the framework of the Group's salary,
incentives and bonus scheme.

Treasury policies

The business transactions of the Group were mainly denominated in
Renminbi. Therefore, except for the capital market transactions for
funding needs, there is limited exposure in foreign exchange risk. Hedging
instruments including swaps and forwards have been used in the past
and would be used in the future, if necessary, to ensure that the Group's
exposure to the foreign exchange rate fluctuation and the interest rate
fluctuation is minimised.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFRESREEEREE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, aged 79, is an Executive Director and
Chairman of the Company. Tan Sri Cheng is also the Chairman of the
Nomination Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee
of the Company. He has more than 45 years of experience in the business
operations of the Lion Group of Companies (“Lion Group") encompassing
retail, credit financing and money lending services, steel, mining, property
development, tyre manufacturing, motor, agriculture and computer
industries. He oversees the operations of Lion Group and is responsible for
the formulation and monitoring of the overall corporate strategic plans
and business development of the Group.

Tan Sri Cheng was the President of The Associated Chinese Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of Malaysia ("ACCCIM") and The Chinese Chamber
of Commerce and Industry of Kuala Lumpur and Selangor ("KLSCCCI")
from 2003 to 2012 and is now a Life Honorary President of ACCCIM and
KLSCCCI. He was also the President of Malaysia Retailers Association
("MRA") from August 2014 to May 2018 and was appointed an Honorary
President of MRA from June 2018 to July 2020. In July 2020, he was
again appointed the President of MRA. He was the Chairman of the
Federation of Asia-Pacific Retailers Associations (“FAPRA") from October
2017 to September 2019, and in September 2019, he was appointed the
Vice Chairman of the FAPRA. He is a Trustee of ACCCIM's Socio-Economic
Research Trust and the President of Malaysia Steel Association.
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Tan Sri Cheng's directorships in public companies are as follows:

- Chairman and Managing Director of Parkson Holdings Berhad

- Chairman of Lion Posim Berhad
- Director of Lion Asiapac Limited

- Executive Chairman of Parkson Retail Asia Limited

- A Founding Member and a Permanent Trustee of The Community
Chest, a company limited by guarantee established by the private
sector for charity purposes

Save for The Community Chest, all the above companies are public listed
companies in Malaysia whilst Lion Asiapac Limited and Parkson Retail Asia
Limited are public listed companies in Singapore.

Tan Sri Cheng is the father of Juliana Cheng San San, the Executive Director
of the Company.

Juliana Cheng San San, aged 52, was appointed as an Executive Director
of the Company on 28 August 2015 and was appointed the Acting Chief
Financial Officer of the Company on 7 January 2020. In 2022, Ms. Cheng
is entrusted with additional responsibilities for Audit, Legal and Public
Relations of the Company.

Ms. Cheng started her career with the Lion Group in 1995 with stints
in Singapore and Malaysia. During her tenure from 1995 to 2004, she
held various positions in finance, human resource, administration and
business development. In 2004, Ms. Cheng was seconded to Parkson China
as Cosmetics Manager and thus, begin her career in the retail industry.
She left Parkson China in May 2006 and joined Chanel (China) Co Ltd as
the National Accounts Manager for business development in the PRC. In
June 2010, she re-joined Parkson China as Regional Director overseeing
retail operations in the PRC. She is also a director of various subsidiaries
of the Company. During her more than 25 years with Lion Group, Parkson
China and Chanel (China) Co Ltd, she has accumulated vast experience
and knowledge of the retail and branding industry which enables her to
contribute to the Group.
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Ms. Cheng graduated with a Bachelor's Degree in Commerce (Management)
from University of Western Sydney, Australia in 1994 and completed a
Program for Global Leadership from Harvard Business School in year 2000.

Ms. Cheng is the daughter of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, the Executive
Director and Chairman of the Company. From 24 May 2002 to 30 June
2014, Ms. Cheng was an alternate director to Tan Sri Cheng in LTC
Corporation Limited (formerly known as "Lion Teck Chiang Limited"), a
public listed company then listed in Singapore.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung, aged 59, was appointed as a Non-executive
Director and a member of the Audit Committee of the Company on 13
November 2014. Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou was a Member of Parliament and the
Deputy Minister of Higher Education Malaysia from 2008 to 2013. He holds
the Bachelor and Master of Arts from University of Malaya, while his Ph.D
was received from the School of Oriental and African Studies, University of
London.

Dato' Sri Dr. Hou served at University of Malaya from 1990 to 2008
as a lecturer and lastly as Associate Professor. During his tenure in
the university, he had been appointed and held positions as Head of
Department of East Asian Studies, and Director of Institute of China
Studies. He was appointed as an independent non-executive director of
Furniweb Holdings Limited, a public listed company on the main board of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 20 September 2017.

Dato' Sri Dr. Hou was a member of the Senate in the Parliament of
Malaysia. He resigned as the Vice President of the Malaysian Chinese
Association (MCA) and Chairman of the Institute of Strategic Analysis
& Policy Research (INSAP) on 2 December 2018. Dato' Sri Dr. Hou is the
Council Member of both University Tunku Abdul Rahman (UTAR) and
Tunku Abdul Rahman University College (TAR UC) and a Guest Professor at
Xiamen University China.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow, aged 73, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director on 13 November 2014. Dato' Fu was appointed as
Chairman of the Audit Committee on 29 February 2016 and is a member
of the Nomination Committee of the Company. Dato’ Fu holds a Master
Degree in Industrial Engineering specialising in Management Science, Post
Graduate Diploma in Education and a B.Sc. (Hons) degree in Physics. Dato'
Fu has 13 years of distinguished services since 1995 in the Parliament
and Malaysian Government as member of the Parliament, Parliamentary
Secretary and Deputy Minister. Before joining the Government, Dato' Fu has
worked in a few multinational companies. After retirement from politics
in 2008, Dato' Fu was appointed as independent director cum chairman in
several listed companies.

Dato’ Fu is currently the non-independent and non-executive chairman
of Tiong Nam Logistics Holding Berhad, public listed company in Bursa
Malaysia Berhad.

Yau Ming Kim, Robert, aged 83, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director on 1 January 2007, and is the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and
Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr. Yau was the Chief Executive
or Managing Director of many major international and local apparel
companies since 1971. From 1998 to 2004, he was appointed as the Vice
Chairman of Hong Kong Exporters’ Association, a member of the Executive
Committee of The Hong Kong Shippers' Council and the Garment Advisory
Committee of The Hong Kong Trade Development Council.

Mr. Yau is currently an independent non-executive director of Alltronics
Holdings Limited and Tungtex (Holdings) Company Limited respectively,
which shares are both listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.
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Koong Lin Loong, aged 57, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director on 22 February 2021 and is the member of Audit
Committee and Remuneration Committee of the Company. Mr. Koong is
qualified as member of ASEAN Chartered Professional Accountants (ASEAN
CPA), the Malaysian Institute of Accountants (MIA), the Certified Practising
Accountants Australia (CPA Australia), the Malaysian Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (MICPA), the Institute of Internal Auditors Malaysia and
Kampuchea Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Auditors (KICPAA),
and a fellow member of Chartered Tax Institute of Malaysia (CTIM).
He is also an associate member of Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants in the United Kingdom (CIMA) and Malaysian Association of
Company Secretaries.

Mr. Koong is an independent non-executive director of Parkson Retalil
Asia Limited (stock code: SG2D81975377 - Q9E), a company listed on the
Mainboard of Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited, which is
an associated corporation of the Company. He has been an independent
non-executive director of Oversea Enterprise Berhad (stock code: 0153, a
company listed on the ACE Market of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad)
from 2010 to 2020. He also has been the audit committee chairman -
SME Corporation Malaysia of Ministry of Entrepreneur Development and
Cooperatives in Malaysia from 2016 to 2020. From 2013 to 2018, he
was the member of the audit committee in Widad Group Bhd, formerly
known as ldeal Jacobs (Malaysia) Corporation Berhad, (stock code: 0162, a
company listed on the ACE Market of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad).

Mr. Koong is the practising Auditor of Ministry of Finance in Malaysia,
Treasurer of Associated Chinese Chambers of Commerce and Industry
of Malaysia (ACCCIM); Head of Taxation Taskforce cum Chairman of
ACCCIM Small & Medium Enterprises (SMEs) Committee. He is also a
Council Member of CTIM cum Chairman of its Membership Committee,
member of Franchise Advisory Committee, Ministry of Domestic Trade and
Consumer Affairs in Malaysia, Customs Oversight Committee and Sales &
services Tax Technical Committee of Royal Malaysian Customs Department.
Currently, Mr. Koong is the Managing Partner and director of Reanda LLKG
International, Chartered Accountants. He is also the President of Southeast
Asia & South Asia Region of Reanda International Network and the
Chairman of its International Tax Panel. He is also a member of the Practice
Review Committee of MIA.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Juliana Cheng San San, aged 52, was appointed as the Executive Director
of the Company on 28 August 2015 and was appointed the Acting Chief
Financial Officer of the Company on 7 January 2020. Ms. Cheng oversees
the Financial Division, Public Relationship Division, New Business Division
and the Risk Control Center of the Group. Her other biographical details are
set out under the paragraph headed "Executive Directors" above.

Zhou lJia, aged 50, has been appointed as the Acting Chief Executive
Officer of the Group in January 2022. Mr. Zhou obtained his bachelor
degree in Business Administration from Yuzhou University (Currently
known as Chongging Technology and Business University). In 1995, he
joined the Merchandising Division of Chongging Wanyou Parkson and was
promoted to the Assistant General Manager of Kunming Parkson in 2002.
Mr. Zhou was promoted as the head of Kunming Parkson in 2004, the
Regional General Manager in 2010, the Group's Senior Operating Officer in
2014 and the Group's Chief Operation Officer in 2016.

Kevin Yu, aged 59, joined the Group as General Manager of Property/
Mall Management Division in September 2018. He is in charge of mall
construction, asset management, mall operation management and
business development for the Group. Mr. Yu obtained the Master Degree
of EMBA from Tsinghua University. Prior to joining in the Group, he
had been working for multi-national property companies and financial
institutions for over 34 years. His working experience includes property
equity, Merger & Acquisition, investment and development, asset and
property management, sales and marketing, real estate development, and
construction and design, etc.

Li Bing, aged 65, has been appointed as the Acting Chief Operating Officer
of the Group in January 2022. Mr. Li owned 15-year-working experience
in large state-owned enterprises, graduated from Chongqging University
with a bachelor's degree in mechanical engineering. Mr. Li joined Parkson
in 1996. In 2005, he was promoted as the head of Nanning Parkson. Then
he was promoted as the head of Parkson in both Guangxi and Guangdong
provinces in 2011 and worked as the Chief Operating Officer of the
two regions in 2014. After three years, he took charge of the regions
of Guangdong, Guangxi, Hunan and Jiangxi provinces. In 2019, he was
appointed the Deputy Chief Operating Officer of the Group as well as
Senior Operating Officer of Southeast Region.
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Caleb Yang, aged 53, joined the Group in November 2020 as the Vice
Chief Operating Officer of the Group. He is responsible for store sales
improvement and adjustment, brand management and store operations of
Northwest Region, etc. Mr. Yang holds a bachelor degree from Hanyang
University, South Korea. Prior to joining the Group, he served as the
managing director of the Korea Eland Group and was responsible for
the omni-channel expansion and operation management of more than
30 Eland brands in China and Southeast Asia, and the operation and
management of the city outlets projects. He served as the vice president
of Zhongjun Business Management Co., Ltd. and the CEO of city outlets,
the CEO of Goodbaby (China) Commerce Group and the executive director
of Goodbaby International, a Hong Kong listed company, and was fully
responsible for the listed and non-listed business in the Chinese market.

Zhang Ji Ning, aged 48, has been appointed as the General Manager of
the Qingdao Lion Mall and the General Manager of Qingdao region since
2014. Mr. Zhang has more than 20 years of retail operation experience.
He obtained his Master of Arts in International Relations from Nankai
University. The program was a partnership between the Flinders University
from South Australia and Nankai University.

Yoong Kang Chee, aged 41, has been appointed as Corporate Officer
of the Group since October 2020, heading up the Corporate Finance
department that oversees accounting, reporting, tax, investment, treasury,
capital management and offshore compliance management functions,
etc. Mr. Yoong holds a Bachelor Degree from Tsinghua University, School
of Economics and Management, majoring in Management Information
Systems. He is also a Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) charterholder. Mr.
Yoong has 15 years of wide-ranging experience spanning infrastructure,
environmental, manufacturing and consumer industries, where he gained
extensive exposure in financial and business management. He also served
as Vice President and Treasurer at Shanghai Singapore Business Association
for a term in 2017, the precursor to SingCham Shanghai.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Li Zhong Hui, aged 50, has been appointed as General Manager of Risk
Control Center and auditing director of the Group since August 2018. He
graduated from Shandong University with a bachelor degree in Economic
Law in 1992. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Li served as the chief risk
officer, general manager of risk control division and auditing director in
NVC Lighting, Tsinghua Unigroup Ltd. and Cedar Holdings.

Huang Lu, aged 46, has been appointed as the Director of Marketing
Department since 2016. She obtained her bachelor's degree of International
Business Management from Oxford Brookes University of the United
Kingdom. Ms. Huang worked with Starbucks China and IKEA China as
Marketing Director responsible for marketing and brand building before
joining the Group
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EERERRS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company recognises the importance of good corporate governance
to the Company's healthy growth and has devoted considerable efforts in
identifying and formulating corporate governance practices appropriate
to the Company's records. The Company's corporate governance practices
are based on the principles and code provisions as set out in the Corporate
Governance Code (the "CG Code") contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the "Listing Rules").

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Company has fully complied
with the CG Code (to the extent that such provisions are applicable) except
for below deviation from the Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code which
are explained in the paragraph headed "Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer" of this report. The Company will continue to enhance its corporate
governance practices appropriate to the conduct and growth of its
businesses and to review such practices from time to time to ensure that
they comply with the CG Code.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules
(the "Model Code"). Specific enquiry has been made to all the Directors and
all Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the standard as
set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2021.

The Company has also established written guidelines no less exacting
than the Model Code (the "Employees Written Guidelines") for securities
transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession of
unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written Guidelines by the
employees was noted by the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As of the date of this report, the Board comprised 6 Directors, including
2 executive Directors, 1 non-executive Director and 3 Independent non-
executive Directors. Below is the list of all Directors.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman)
Juliana Cheng San San

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow
Yau Ming Kim, Robert
Koong Lin Loong

During the year ended 31 December 2021, Mr. Koong Lin Loong has been
appointed as the independent non-executive Director of the Board after
the board meeting on 22 February 2021.

The Directors' biographical information and the relationships between the
members of the Board are set out in the "Biographies of Directors and
senior management” section on pages 22 to 29 of this report.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, there is no financial, business,
family or other material/relevant relationship among the Directors.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Under Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG code, the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer should be separate and should not be performed by the
same individual.

The Company had not appointed a Chief Executive Officer ("CEQ"), certain
functions of CEO have been undertaken by Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem,
the Executive Director and Chairman of the Company. The Company
has deviated from Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code during the year
ended 31 December 2021. The Board believes that vesting the roles
of both Chairman and the CEO in the same person has the benefit of
ensuring consistent leadership within the Group and enables more
effective and efficient overall strategic planning for the Group. The Board
further believes that the balance of power and authority for the present
arrangement will not be impaired and is adequately ensured by the current
Board which comprises experienced and high caliber individuals with
sufficient number thereof being Independent Non-executive Directors.
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On 1 January 2022, Mr. Zhou Jia was appointed as the Acting Chief
Executive Officer of the Group. The Chairman provides leadership and
is responsible for the effective functioning and leadership of the Board.
Meanwhile, the Acting CEO is responsible for the formulation and
monitoring of the overall strategic plans, business development and
involved in the day-to-day management of the Group.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules requires the Company to have at least
three independent non-executive directors on the Board, Rule 3.10(2)
requires that at least one of the independent non-executive directors
shall have appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise, and Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules requires
the Audit Committee to comprise a minimum of three members, at least
one of whom is an independent non-executive director with appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise as required under rule 3.10(2).

After the resignation of Mr. Ko Desmond on 30 November 2020, the
Company's number of independent non-executive directors as well as
the composition of the Company's Audit Committee failed to meet the
requirements under Rules 3.10(1), 3.10(2) and 3.21 of the Listing Rules until
the appointment of Mr. Koong Lin Loong as an independent non-executive
director of the Company with effect from 22 February 2021. Subsequently,
the Company has met the Listing Rules requirements regarding the
sufficient number of Independent Non-executive Directors with one of
whom possessing appropriate qualifications.

The Company has received an annual confirmation or confirmation of
independence from each of the Independent Non-executive Directors
as regards independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers all of the Independent Non-executive Directors are
independent.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' RE-ELECTION

Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code stipulates that Non-executive
Directors shall be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election,
whereas Code Provision A.4.2 states that all Directors appointed to fill
a casual vacancy shall be subject to election by shareholders at the first
general meeting after appointment and that every Director, including those
appointed for a specific term, shall be subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years.
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Each of the Non-executive Director and the Independent Non-executive
Directors of the Company are appointed for a term of three years
respectively. All the Directors are subject to renewal and retirement
by rotation once every three years in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company and the CG Code.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, (i) Yau Ming Kim, Robert has
renewed the letter of appointment with the Company for a term of three
years commencing on 1 January 2021 (based on the same terms and
conditions); and (ii) Koong Lin Loong has signed the letter of appointment
with the Company for a term of three years commencing on 22 February
2021.

RESPONSIBILITIES, ACCOUNTABILITIES AND CONTRIBUTIONS
OF THE BOARD AND MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the Company and
oversees the Group's businesses, strategic decisions and performance and
is collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Company by
directing and supervising its affairs. The Board take decisions objectively in
the interests of the Company.

The Board directly and indirectly through its committees, leads and
provides direction to management by laying down strategies and
overseeing their implementation, monitors the Group's operational and
financial performance, and ensures that sound internal control and risk
management systems are in place.

All Directors, including Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-
executive Directors, have brought a wide spectrum of valuable business
experience, knowledge and professionalism to the Board for its efficient
and effective functioning.

All Directors have full and timely access to all the information of
the Company as well as the services and advice from the company
secretary and senior management. The Directors may, upon request, seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the
Company's expenses for discharging their duties to the Company.

The Directors shall disclose to the Company details of other offices held by
them and the Board regularly reviews the contribution required from each
Director to perform his responsibilities to the Company.
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The Board reserves for its decision all major matters relating to policy
matters, strategies and budgets, internal control and risk management,
material transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of
interests), financial information, appointment of Directors and other
significant operational matters of the Company. Responsibilities relating
to implementing decisions of the Board, directing and coordinating the
daily operation and management of the Company are delegated to the
management.

The Board as a whole is also responsible for reviewing its composition,
developing and formulating the relevant procedures for nomination and
appointment of Directors, monitoring the appointment and succession
planning of Directors and assessing the independence of Independent Non-
executive Directors.

The Board reviewed its own structure, size and composition regularly to
ensure that it has a balance of expertise, skills and experience relevant to
the Company's business.

Where vacancies on the Board exist, the Board will carry out the selection
process by making reference to the skills, experience, professional
knowledge, personal integrity and time commitments of the proposed
candidates, the Company's needs and other relevant statutory requirements
and regulations. An external recruitment agency may be engaged to carry
out the recruitment and selection process when necessary.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF DIRECTORS

Directors keep abreast of responsibilities as a Director of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company.

Every newly appointed Director will receive formal, comprehensive and
tailored induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment to ensure
appropriate understanding of the business and operations of the Company
and full awareness of Director's responsibilities and obligations under the
Listing Rules and relevant statutory requirements.

Directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
Internally-facilitated briefings for Directors will be arranged and reading
material on relevant topics will be issued to Directors where appropriate.
All Directors are encouraged to attend relevant training courses at the
Company's expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Directors have complied with

Code Provision A.6.5 to participate in continuous professional development
and receive trainings.
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Record of training received by the Directors for the year ended 31 HE_T - —F+_H=+—HLEEE"

December 2021 are summarised as follows: EEETEIINCERBENT
Directors Type of Training Note ZEE 15BN EE B B 5
Executive Directors BiITES

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem A/B BErEEER A/B
Juliana Cheng San San A/B 3 T 3 A/B
Non-executive Directors ERITES

Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung A/B EEHEMEEELS A/B
Independent Non-executive Directors BIERITES

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow A/B 2B PTG A/B
Yau Ming Kim, Robert A/B 78! A/B
Koong Lin Loong (appointed on 22 February 2021)  A/B Lo W2 —F AB

—_RZ+ZHEZMD

Note: P 5T

Types of Training 1 EIEE R

A. Attending training sessions, including but not limited to, briefings, A HEENBE BIEERRIREHRE
seminars, conferences and workshops e 2ENITIEY

B. Reading relevant news alerts, newspapers, journals, magazines and relevant  B. FEERETERE - RE AT &
publications TR T

In addition, relevant reading materials including legal and requlatory UIE4h EE D EBIREOIE ZREEZIREH
update have been provided to the Directors for their reference and ERIERMWIEREREER  UH3E K2

33

studying. =

BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE BEFETEEREEAH

Regular board meetings are held at least four (4) times a year with EFSTHEEARELTOUANEEH T
additional meetings to be convened as and when necessary to determine B EERHMEEINZZ u#mﬁ%@
the overall strategic directions and objectives of the Group and approve FEREREE A H MBI WRBZSEEE
quarterly, interim and annual results and other significant matters. X ERFEEXERHEMERET -
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During the year ended 31 December 2021, seven (7) board meetings were R E - —F+_A=+—HILHF

held and the Directors' attendances are listed below: B BRITEtNXREZEEH EFZ2HE
BRMTE

Number of

Board Meetings

Held During
the Director's Number of
Term of Office Meetings
in 2021 Attended

ZEEEHA

BIZEEY

Name of the Directors BEXHY
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman) R EEER (2/E) 7 7
Juliana Cheng San San 2 I 3 7 7
Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung EENEMEEEL 7 7
Dato' Fu Ah Kiow eV TEY S 7 7
Yau Ming Kim, Robert FEHE % 7 7

Koong Lin Loong (appointed on 22 February 2021) Lok (BB —F

AT+ REZMD 6 6

The Chairman had met with the Independent Non-executive Director HE_ZE_—F+_B=+—HILFE"
without the presence of the other Directors during the year ended 31 ETREBHEITEEMEELFE B R FEE
December 2021. TIEHITESEE

Code Provision A.6.7 stipulates that Independent Non-executive SFEEX A6 7MERT B IEHITES
Directors and other Non-executive Directors should attend the issuer's REMIEATEEHBAEEZRTAREKR
general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views of & LUHKRREREBALENT Ro
shareholders.
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During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Directors’ attendances at the
Company's general meeting are listed below:

EEUS

Name of the Directors

EEXRERRS

RBEE_ZT-_—F+-A=+—HILEF
B EFHEFATRRREZEROT:

Number of
Meeting
Attended

Annual General
Meeting on
21 May 2021

-
EFHB=-+—H
BITZHRE
BEXY

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman) RETREER (F/E) 1 1
Juliana Cheng San San 25 1} 5 1 1
Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung EEREMESEL 1 1
Dato' Fu Ah Kiow EEHPDHE 1 1
Yau Ming Kim, Robert 8% 1 1

Koong Lin Loong (appointed on 22 February 2021)

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee. It currently comprises
four (4) members, three (3) are Independent Non-executive Directors,
namely Dato' Fu Ah Kiow (Chairman of the Audit Committee), Mr. Yau Ming
Kim, Robert and Mr. Koong Lin Loong, and the other member is a Non-
executive Director, namely, Dato" Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung.

The Audit Committee is required: (i) to advise the Board on the
appointment and retention of external auditor; (i) to review the external
auditor's independence and objectivity; (iii) to review quarterly, interim
and annual accounts of the Group; (iv) to access the adequacy and
effectiveness of internal control; and (v) to review the internal audit
function and internal control procedures.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year and the Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Internal Auditor, In-House Counsel, the Compliance
Officer and a representative of the external auditors of the Company shall
normally be invited to attend the meetings. The Company Secretary or her
nominee shall be the secretary of the Audit Committee.
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During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Audit Committee held five HREE_E_—F+_B=+—HILF

(5) meetings and the attendances are listed below: B BRZEEgYRTAGREH  HES
PR
Number of
Meetings Held
during the
Member's Number of
Term of Office Meetings
in 2021 Attended
B —F
ZHREEHR
BiT2
Name of the Audit Committee Member BEXHY
Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow 2EHEE 5 5
Yau Ming Kim, Robert 8%
Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung A*&Eﬁiﬁifﬂtﬁ}i 5 5
Koong Lin Loong (appointed on 22 February 2021) S (RZEZ—F
:ﬁ “+ZHEZD 4 4

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Audit Committee had met REEZE_ T _-_—F+_F=+—HILE
with the executive Directors and management of the Company to review E > EBZEZETHEANTDNNITEEREIE
the quarterly, interim and annual results, the interim report and annual EEE  BRAEENSTE -FHPEREE
report and other financial, internal control, corporate governance and risk 345~ PHIRE R EERE R H A ﬁ??{
management matters of the Group and made recommendations to the AEPEEIE B ARRAKEESEE I
Board. The Audit Committee had met with the external auditor without the MEZEZRHHEERR BZEZETHEE
presence of management and discussed about the interim financial report, IBBEEfE 2 1F N FEAINEZ BN R > W
its annual audit of the consolidated financial statements and key audit sUsm A BB EREHG S HREZ
issues. FEBZUK AREZEE

The Group's results for the year 2021 was reviewed by the Audit BZEZEBGCBBRAEB _T_—FME
Committee. MEo
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the requirements of the CG Code, the Company's
Remuneration Committee currently consists of three (3) members, two (2)
of whom are Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Yau Ming
Kim, Robert (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee) and Mr. Koong
Lin Loong, and the other member is an Executive Director, namely Tan Sri
Cheng Heng Jem.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible to review and make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of individual
Directors and senior management, the remuneration policy and structure
for all Directors; and develop the Group's policy on remuneration for its
Directors (including Executive Directors) so as to ensure that it attracts
and retains the Directors needed to manage the Company and the Group
effectively. Directors do not participate in decisions regarding their own
remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year and at
such other times as its chairman shall require. During the year ended 31
December 2021, the Remuneration Committee held one (1) meeting and
the attendances are listed below:

EEXRERRS

HINES S

RBEEERATHNRE  ZATFME
EERFA=-Q)BMEMEM  HPW(2)%
ERBIIFNTES BNEHRLE Gr
MEEEERE) RALCREEE MBI —%
MERATES B EEER

HNEE SRR ENESRERERE
BH#HNTE 2REFHINBRRRE

RtRAEFEREER ; kFIEFEER
BEF (BREANTES) FINECEE Bt
RFFBNKFRIIRGI R EFREES  UA
MEBARDRAER - EFWESHA
B 5 M BURRBAR

FNEEESEFAELER—REZH I
REFEXRNEMEBARGR -NEE

—E_—F+"A=+—BLEE>
ZEEBRER ()R

gE LEBERAOT:

Number of
Meetings Held
during the
Member's Number of
Term of Office Meetings
in 2021 Attended
R-E_”—
ZEEEA
Bi72
Name of the Remuneration Committee Member FNEZEEERENS BERY
Yau Ming Kim, Robert 88| 1 1
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem FHETEEER 1 1
Koong Lin Loong (appointed on 22 February 2021) LMW 8- —F
ZEZH+ZHEZMD 0 0
The Remuneration Committee has reviewed the remuneration policy and WEHEE_-_ZE-_—F+_-_H=+—H JJ:E
the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors during the year [E > ¥ BlE B G O st 5 Ml EBCER R EU1T
ended 31 December 2021. B2 NS
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee consists of three (3) members, one (1) of whom
is an Executive Director, namely Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman of the
Nomination Committee) and the other two (2) members are Independent
Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Yau Ming Kim, Robert and Dato' Fu Ah
Kiow.

The Nomination Committee is responsible to review the structure, size,
composition and diversity (including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
and educational background, professional and industry experience, skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board and make recommendations to the
Board on appointment of the directors, so as to ensure that all nominations
are fair and transparent.

The Company has adopted an updated Board Diversity Policy on 20
November 2018 (first adopted on 16 August 2013) which sets out, among
others, a number of aspects of board diversity in reviewing and accessing
the board composition and nomination of directors, as applicable. The
Company recognises and embraces the benefits of having a diverse board,
and sees diversity at Board level as an essential element in maintaining a
competitive advantage.

The Nomination Committee will discuss and where necessary, agree
on the measurable objectives for achieving on the Board and make
recommendation to the Board.

The Company has adopted a Director Nomination Policy on 20 November
2018 which sets out the criteria and process in the nomination and
appointment of directors of the Company with a view to ensure that
the Company's board of directors has a balance of skills, experience and
diversity of perspectives appropriate to the Company and to ensure the
Company's board of directors' continuity and appropriate leadership at the
board level.

The Board and the Nomination Committee regularly examine the Board's
size and, with a view to determine the impact of the number upon
effectiveness, decide on an appropriate size of the Board, taking into
account the scope and nature of the Group's operations.

The Board comprises a balanced and well diversified members of different

age, cultural background and ethnicity. They provide the Board with the
necessary experience and expertise to direct and lead the Group.
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A truly diverse Board will include and make good use of differences
in the skills, region and industry experience, background, race, gender
and other qualities of Directors. These differences will be taken into
account in determining the optimum composition of the Board. All Board
appointments will be based on merit while taking into account diversity.
The Nomination Committee will report annually (if it is necessary) in the
corporate governance report, on the Board's composition under diversified
perspectives, and monitor the implementation of this policy.

The Nomination Committee is satisfied that the Board has the appropriate
mix of expertise to lead and govern the Group effectively and provide a
balance of views.

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a year and at such
other times as its chairman shall require. During the year ended 31
December 2021, the Nomination Committee held two (2) meetings and the
attendances are listed below:

EEXRERRS

HEEZUIENEFERAGHEEESRES
R e RITEER - HR B4
AREMGENER REBEEEFERE
R EEERAEER - 2RESFTN
B2 ZEHURBAEES BRA > WAL K
ZR-RBZEGREF WMLB) KE
FEARETEREZTTES TEEEN
AERE - W BERR A EERBI BTN ©

RAOZEECEMESTRABEENEEN
#HoPAMBERREAER TRMH
BRI R

REZEEEFEEVEAR—NEgH I
REFBAEERNEMBEEREZ -
BE_SE_—F+_A=+—HILEE"
REZEEEAAMANEE HERBR
W

Number of

Meetings Held

during the
Member's Number of
Term of Office Meetings
in 2021 Attended

TR —F

Z L EEEA

Bi72

Name of the Nomination Committee Member REEZEEHEH%H BERH
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem FHETEEER 2 2
Yau Ming Kim, Robert FEH#E % 2 2
Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow ZEHTE 2 2

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Nomination Committee
had reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board and the
independence of the Independent Non-executive Directors, considered the
qualifications of the retiring directors standing for election at the annual
general meeting, and considered and recommended to the Board on the
appointment of Independent Non-executive Director.
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DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company has adopted a Dividend Policy on 20 November 2018 which
aims to set out the principles and guidelines that the Company intends
to apply in relation to the declaration, payment or distribution of its net
profits as dividends to the shareholders of the Company.

The Board shall take into account the following factors: (a) the Articles
of Association of the Company; (b) the applicable restrictions and
requirements under the laws of the Cayman Islands; (c) any banking or
other funding covenants by which the Company is bound from time to
time; (d) the investment and operating requirements of the Company; and
(e) any other factors that have material impact on the Company.

The declaration and payment of dividends by the Company shall be
determined at the sole discretion of the Board and shall be subject to
any restrictions under the Companies Act of the Cayman Islands and the
Articles of Association of the Company. The Dividend Policy will continue
to be reviewed from time to time and there can be no assurance that
dividends will be proposed or declared in any particular amount for any
given period.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Executive Committee was established by the Board for performing the
functions set out in the Code Provision D.3.1 of the CG Code.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Board reviewed the
Company's corporate governance policies and practices, training and
continuous professional development of Directors and senior management,
the Company's policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements, the compliance of the Model Code and Employees
Written Guidelines, and the Company's compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in this Corporate Governance Report.
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AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

The remuneration paid/payable to the Company's external auditor, Grant
Thornton Hong Kong Limited, in respect of the year ended 31 December
2021 is set out below:

ARFsEEE

Service Category

ZEARTS
FEZH IR

Audit services
Non-audit services

EEXRERRS

% EREM BN &
AANBMBEE_E-_—F+-"A=+—H
LEEEN EAINEZEERE (F8)
S EMEHAAER AT SEHNT !

Fees Paid/
Payable

eft/

R 2
RMB'000
ARBF T

2,900
287

Total 485t

3,187

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements of the Group that gives a true and
fair view on a going concern basis and the Board was not aware of any
material uncertainties.

The statement of the auditor on their reporting responsibilities on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group is set out in the Auditor's
Report on pages 98 to 105 of this report.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the risk management
and internal control systems and reviewing their effectiveness at least
annually. The system has been designed for: (i) safequarding assets against
unauthorised user or disposition; (i) ensuring the maintenance of proper
accounting records for the provision of reliable financial information for
internal use or for publication; and (iii) ensuring compliance of applicable
laws, rules and regulations. Such systems are designed to manage rather
than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can
only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.
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The Company's risk management and internal control systems have been
developed with the following principles, features and processes:

- Identity significant risks in the Group's operation environment;

- Assess and evaluate the impacts of those risks on the Group's
business and the likelihood of their occurrence;

- Develop necessary measures to prevent, avoid or mitigate the risks;

- Monitor and review the effectiveness of such measures and report
to the Audit Committee and the Board regularly.

The Board has the overall responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risk that it is willing to take in achieving
the Company's strategic objectives, and establishing and maintaining
appropriate and effective risk management and internal control systems.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in leading the management
and overseeing their design, implementing and monitoring of the risk
management and internal control systems.

The management, in coordination with division/department heads, assesses
the likelihood of risk occurrence, provides treatment plans to mitigate
risks in day-to-day operations, monitors the risk management progress,
and provides confirmation to the Board and the Audit Committee on the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems.

In order to enhance the Group's system of handling inside information
and to ensure the truthfulness, accuracy, completeness and timeliness of
its public disclosures, the Group has adopted and implemented an inside
information procedure. Certain reasonable measures have been taken from
time to time to ensure that proper safeguards exist to prevent a breach
of a disclosure requirement in relation to the Group, which include the
maintaining of a good control environment with defined organisational
structure, limit of authority, reporting lines and responsibilities
in accordance with the Company's guidelines and the regulatory
requirements.

The management has confirmed to the Board on the effectiveness of

the risk management and internal control systems for the year ended 31
December 2021.
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The Internal Audit Department is responsible for performing independent
review of the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems and provides its findings and recommendations
for improvement to the management and the Audit Committee.

The Board, as supported by the Audit Committee as well as the
management report and the internal audit findings, reviewed the risk
management and internal control systems, including the financial,
operational and compliance controls of the Group, for the year ended
31 December 2021, and considered that such systems are effective and
adequate. The annual review also covered the financial reporting and
internal audit function and staff qualifications, experiences and relevant
resources.

Whistleblowing procedures are in place to facilitate employees of the
Company to raise, in confidence, concerns about possible improprieties in
financial reporting, internal control or other matters of the Company.

The Company has developed its disclosure policy which provides a
general guide to the Company's Directors, officers, senior management
and relevant employees in handling confidential information, monitoring
information disclosure and responding to enquiries.

Control procedures have been implemented to ensure that unauthorised
access and use of inside information are strictly prohibited.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Yuen Wing Yan, Winnie ("Ms. Yuen") of Tricor Services Limited, external
service provider, has been engaged by the Company as the company
secretary. Its primary contact persons at the Company are Ms. Juliana
Cheng San San and Yoong Kang Chee. Ms. Yuen has undertaken not less
than 15 hours of relevant professional training during the year ended 31
December 2021 pursuant to Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholders' interests and rights, a separate resolution is
proposed for each substantially separate issue at shareholders' meetings,
including the election of individual Directors. All resolutions put forward at
shareholders’ meetings will be voted by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules
and poll results will be posted on the websites of the Company and of the
Stock Exchange after each general meeting.

CONVENING AN EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING BY
SHAREHOLDERS

Pursuant to Article 79 of the Company's Articles of Association, the Board
may, whenever it thinks fit, convene an extraordinary general meeting.
General meetings shall also be convened on the written requisition of any
two or more members of the Company deposited at the principal office
of the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company ceases to
have such a principal office, the registered office specifying the objects
of the meeting and signed by the requisitionists, provided that such
requisitionists held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company. General meetings may also be
convened on the written requisition of any one member of the Company
which is a recognised clearing house (or its nominee(s)) deposited at the
principal office of the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company
ceases to have such a principal office, the registered office specifying the
objects of the meeting and signed by the requisitionist, provided that such
requisitionist held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company. If the Board does not within 21
days from the date of deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene
the meeting to be held within a further 21 days, the requisitionist(s)
themselves or any of them representing more than one-half of the total
voting rights of all of them, may convene the general meeting in the same
manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which meetings may be convened
by the Board provided that any meeting so convened shall not be held after
the expiration of three months from the date of deposit of the requisition,
and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of
the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.
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PUTTING FORWARD ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board of the Company,
shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company.

Under normal circumstances, the Company will not deal with verbal or
anonymous enquiries.

CONTACT DETAILS

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned above to
the following:
Address: 5th Floor, Metro Plaza

No. 555 Loushanguan Road

Changning District

Shanghai 200051

China

(For the attention of Chairman of the Board)
Telephone: (8621) 6229-8001

Fax: (8621) 3258-0520

For the avoidance of doubt, shareholders must deposit and send the
original duly signed written requisition, notice or statement, or enquiry (as
the case may be) to the above address and provide their full name, contact
details and identification in order to give effect thereto. Shareholders'
information may be disclosed as required by the law.

PUTTING FORWARD PROPOSALS AT SHAREHOLDERS' MEETING

A shareholder shall make a written requisition to the Board or the company
secretary at the Company's head office and principal place of business,
specifying the shareholding information of the shareholder, his/her contact
details and the proposal he/she intends to put forward at general meeting
regarding any specified transaction/ousiness and its supporting documents.

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED HREEGZERERAT 47

EXRERRS

MEFEFHESR
NEORRDEFSIFHERNER KRR
AREEEHNEEXERRT -

REZBBR T ARBFAEREORNE
BB

B4R EF TR
BREASFSBUTAANEFEZLREARE
K

#ak . FE

781200051

£ 1B BE 55558
EEBERESSE
GIRBHEANAEESET IR
BEE . (8621) 6229-8001

HE ©  (8621) 3258-0520

PHRERR > RELAM i 7 Rk
BEXRCEARBENEAZERFR BAXR
B SEH (RBERME) > LRHKREN
2H MEFBREN USTHEM KRR
BRI AIF I ER o

RRRAELRERERZER
REBAAESERNATWSREEEE
FoMRBEBERFTERARTD ZBMER
REZEZEME ERIBARRZFRE
Bl BNRRARELERE
ZEREARERS EBRERAX
R o



48

\ (]

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ERERERS

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

The Company considers that effective communication with shareholders
is essential for enhancing investor relations and investor understanding
of the Group's business performance and strategies. The Company
endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders and in
particular, through annual general meetings and other general meetings.
The Chairman of the Board, all other members of the Board including
Non-executive Directors, Independent Non-executive Directors, and the
Chairmen of all Board committees (or their delegates) will make themselves
available at the annual general meetings to meet shareholders and answer
their enquiries.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Company has not made
any changes to its Articles of Association. An up-to-date version of the
Company's Articles of Association is also available on the Company's
website and the Stock Exchange's website.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Group is pleased to issue the Environmental, Social and Governance
("ESG") (2021) Report, highlighting our progress in sustainable development
from 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021. In the past year, although
the pandemic still affects the entire society, the Group has consistently
adhered to its commitment to sustainable development, embedding ESG
elements into our company strategy, management and daily operations.
We believe an enterprise dedicated to the well-being of its customers,
employees, communities and the environment will create longer-term value
for all stakeholders, including its shareholders.

REPORTING STANDARDS

This report is prepared in accordance with the £SG Reporting Guide set out
in Appendix 27 to the Listing Rules and covers the main businesses of the
Parkson Group in China. The KPIs in environmental and social areas cover
our department stores (including supermarkets), and F&B stores operated
in China in 2021. Compared with 2020, the centralised kitchen is not
disclosed in the report due to business adjustments.

This report has been prepared in accordance with the Reporting Principles
of the £SG Reporting Guide, which include:

° Materiality: The Group identifies key ESG areas to be concerned
through stakeholder engagement and materiality assessment and
develops specific strategies and improvement plans;

° Quantification: This report presents the key environmental and
social performance indicators in quantitative terms, attaches with
quantitative data descriptions, explains its purpose and impact, and
provides comparative data;

° Balance: This report provides an unbiased picture of the Group's
current performance on ESG management following the principle of
balance;

° Consistency: The data disclosure and statistics methods used for

this report are consistent with those for the 2020 ESG report to
ensure the comparability of information.
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ESG MANAGEMENT STRATEGY

Parkson believes that a sound governance framework for sustainable
development is the foundation for stabilising and promoting the
corporate sustainable development agenda. We have set up a three-
tier ESG governance structure comprising the Board of Directors, senior
management and ESG working group, and defined their ESG governance
responsibilities, so as to achieve the top-down supervision of ESG matters
and ensure the smooth implementation of the ESG work of the Group.

The Board of Directors takes full responsibility for the Group's ESG
strategies and reporting, formulates ESG management policy, regularly
reviews the ESG-related issues of the Group, identifies and assesses ESG
risks, and ensures that the Group has in place appropriate and effective
ESG risk management and internal control systems. Meanwhile, the Board
of Directors regularly reviews the performance of the Group and the
disclosures in the ESG report based on the relevant ESG targets. As the
Group's authorised board representative, Ms. Juliana Cheng San San, an
executive director of the Group, further implements the ESG management
under the supervision and support of the Board of Directors. Her specific
responsibilities include establishing relevant teams, promoting ESG
management capacity building, implementing ESG work and improving ESG
information disclosure to ensure scientific and efficient decision-making
on all ESG matters.

The Group's senior management is responsible for executing ESG risk
management and internal control systems, reporting ESG risks and
opportunities to the Board, and ensuring the effective operation of relevant
ESG systems.

The ESG working group of the Group engages the principal departments of
Parkson, with the head of each department directly reporting ESG-related
risks to the Group and implementing ESG management policies approved
by senior management. Moreover, the ESG working group designates
persons to take the responsibility for ESG management and reporting.

STAKEHOLDER COMMUNICATION

Parkson attaches great importance to communicating with stakeholders.
We continue to improve the stakeholder management mechanism to
better understand the demands and expectations of stakeholders including
governments and regulators, shareholders and investors, employees,
business tenants, consumers, suppliers and community, and make targeted
responses to their concerns.
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Stakeholders
M= ERA A

Expectations and concerns

HAZ K RE

HERERERS

Communication channels
BRERE

Communication frequency

BBAR

Compliance with laws and
regulations
BT IERROER
Pay taxes
Epidemic prevention and
control

B EYE

Governments and regulators

BT R B E A8

Compliance management
BRERE
Proactive in tax payment
FEFRR
Implementation of national
policies

TR EER

Multiple times per year
BESR

Return on investment

KEREW Announcements and circulars
Corporate governance NERBK
Shareholders and investors hEER Annual financial reports Multiple times per year
REREEA Information disclosure FEMBRS BEZR
ERIEE Shareholders' meeting
Responding to epidemic REARE
EHTZEEE
Protect employee's rights and
Interests Regular meetings and trainings
U T e Y
T HIE & s
Career development channel Talent develooment proaramme
B RREE e _
Employees S AL ERETE Multiple times per month
BT var i Employee care activities (SYSEEN
environment = TRREE B
BREZE2NTIEIRE -
Epidemic prevention and Intranet websites
preemie p P ER A4
control
BIEHE

Protect rights and interests of

business tenants
REHEEmMP#ER

Business tenants Win-win cooperation

HEmA gmafr
Epidemic prevention and
control

B iEYE

Daily communication
Bam
Meeting and training
= n%:&i_LDJH
Service hotline and emails

AR5 2R K B AR

Multiple times per month
BAZR
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Stakeholders

Expectations and concerns

Communication channels

Communication frequency

== MERA S HAZ R E BERE S EEEES
Media activities
i >
Provide high quality products .ﬁ%ﬁ@]
and services Satisfaction survey
MEERET
Consumers REBEEERMRD Service\l%hjli};;; ;ﬁnd — Multiple times per month
HEE Satisfy the diversified needs of s (SIEE-SN
’ / AR 75 Big K B4
consamers Social media and corporate
MEHBEEZLTTERS .
websites
AR R AR AN A
Business visit
. . . E o Hil
Fair and impartial procurement Daily meetin
Suppliers RE QAR Eyﬁ-‘-‘-ﬁkéég Multiple times per month
HAER Win-win cooperation . = BAZXRX
Review and performance
XEEfL = 'ﬂE 5
evaluation
BIZ R RFTE
Community engagement
HtEZRH Company's official website
Community Business compliance NEIEHE Multiple times per year
HEAR XBER Public welfare activities BEZR
Environmental awareness NEIHE)
RIRE M
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MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT BEMEG

We identified main ESG issues in accordance with the £SG Reporting Guide. — R {FIMkiE (ESGIR 51531 ) B3R # I EEESG

According to the industry characteristics and demands, and expectations 5% %8> W 4% S 1T 4T B R F 48R A5 B9 HA

of stakeholders, ESG issues are arranged in their prioritisation through ESG ~ E R EKRHESGHEBETEEMHIF EE

materiality assessment matrix. All assessment results are reviewed and ESGE E M i 4EfEE o R EE M TG54

confirmed by the senior management and ESG working group of the Group. RUKEBAEFE SR EIEE RESGTE/N
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IRIA - B RERRS

ENVIRONMENT

The Group is committed to becoming an environmental friendly enterprise
with constant attentions and active responses to the national policies and
guidelines on environmental protection. While establishing environmental
protection targets as reducing emissions and improving resource efficiency,
we endeavour to reduce environmental impacts with the aim to create a
green and low-carbon shopping and dining experience.

Parkson complies with the following laws and regulations in the PRC to
guarantee the protection of environment during operation:

i) Environmental Protection Law of the People’s Republic of China
ii) Law of the People’s Republic of China on Energy Conservation

iii) Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Water Pollution

iv) Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Atmospheric Pollution

V) Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Environmental Pollution by Solid Waste
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Responses to Climate Change

Due to the extreme climate caused by global warming, combating climate
change has become an important issue with global concern. Moreover,
energy conservation and reduction of greenhouse gas emissions have
become the top priority of enterprises.

The Group has taken climate change risks into account in risk assessment
and management, and identified potential impact of extreme weather
(e.g. flood and typhoon) on the company's business activities. The Group's
Engineering Department is responsible for issuing weather warning and
prevention requirements. Each store has established relevant command
group to deal with flood and typhoon matters and has prepared response
and contingency plans in advance to prevent the damage caused by
extreme weather on business operations and employees lives. The
Group has established adequate emergency plans, for example, Flood
Prevention Plan for each store formalises the rules of the pre-flood
preparation, inspection during the flood season, cooperation among
relevant departments, and post-flood recovery work. In addition, the
Group formulates corresponding assessment standards to punish or hold
those employees failing their duties accountable. Pursuant to the Pre-
arranged Planning for Typhoon and Flood Prevention, Parkson's boutique
supermarkets immediately have arranged specialists to check the operation
of outdoor equipment in stores, prepared sandbags, pumps, other
emergency rescue equipment, and organised customer evacuation.

In response to the 2021 extreme weather of rainstorm and typhoon in
Zhengzhou, the Group's Engineering Department immediately sent alert
emails to each store on flood and typhoon prevention, arranged inspection
and reinforcement of temporary billboard, barrier, and other structures, as
well as draining work. In addition, we arranged on-duty staff to step up
inspections to ensure the smooth implementation of emergency rescue
work in dealing with emergencies.
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Resources Conservation

To support the national initiatives and policies on environmental
protection, the Group have formulated the internal policies including
the Parkson Group Energy Conservation Policy and Stores Facilities
Maintenance and Safe Operations Policy. Meanwhile, we have implemented
a series of green actions to achieve savings in energy, water resources and
packaging materials in our daily operations:

° Energy conservation transformation: In response to the call for
energy saving, environmental protection and low carbon, we
renovated the old equipment timely, upgraded lighting system
in shopping malls and supermarkets, and installed energy-saving
lamps to improve energy efficiency;

° Daily management: We established a definite on and off schedule
on equipment with high energy consumption such as air
conditioner. Maintenance teams in our stores also regularly check
and repair water valves, pipelines and various facilities to avoid
leakage and other unnecessary waste of resources;

° Business optimisation: We introduced live shopping and simplified
the delivery process to improve efficiency and reduce resource
consumption in the circulation. We promoted eco-friendly
shopping, reduced unnecessary packaging materials by optimising
design, and replacing traditional non-degradable shopping bags
with chargeable non-woven and degradable alternatives;

° Personnel management: We posted water conservation signs
in office areas to raise our employees awareness on water
conservation and to prevent waste behaviors. We also provided
regular training to enhance employees awareness of resource
saving and to cultivate a culture that values resources.
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2021 KPIs on the Aspect: Use of Resources:

ype of resources

HiRER

IR « HIERERERS

—EC-FRRERAEERRERKIER:

Energy consumption in total (in MWh)' BEJRHFEAEE KEEF) 295,146 259,559 316,378
Intensity of energy consumption RERHAERE JKRE/TEH K

(in MWh per square meter) 0.177 0.166 0.187
Water consumption in total (in tonne)? 42§E7/k & (MA) 2 1,715,683 1,409,951 1,719,174
Intensity of water consumption in total 42FE/KZRE (ME/F 75 K)

(in tonne per square meter) 1.027 0.899 1.015
Packaging materials used for finished ~ ZpMmFTABEM I 4ERE () 3

products in total (in tonne)?® 32 38 65

Note:
1.

The energy sources consumed by the Group mainly include electricity,
natural gas, and heating energy during winter. Total energy consumption is
accounted according to electricity consumption, natural gas consumption,
heating energy consumption, and the default value of parameters related
to fossil fuel as listed in Annex 1 of the Guidelines on Accounting Methods
and Reporting of Greenhouse Gas Emissions of Public Building Operators
issued by the National Development and Reform Commission;

The Group's water consumption is mainly for domestic use, the water is
sourced from municipal water supply system, which can meet the water
demand of daily operation;

The Group's stores use paper and plastic packages. As the Group is not a
production-oriented enterprise, the packaging material used for finished
products per unit produced is not applicable to the Group.
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IRIR « HIERERERS

Pollution Prevention and Control

We have strictly implemented the Parkson Group Environmental Protection
Policy to improve management of environmental waste such as greenhouse
gas emissions, wastewater and wastes.

° Office and household wastewater of the Group is discharged into
municipal sewer system for collective treatment in compliance
with the Wastewater Quality Standards for Discharge to Municipal
Sewers;

° Non-hazardous wastes produced by the Group in its daily
operations are categorised and subjected to collection and
integrated treatment by respective property management
companies;

. In active response to the relevant requirements on the Household
Waste Management, the Group has propagated the knowledge of

garbage classification among employees and encouraged employees
to use classified dustbin for garbage classification.

2021 KPIs on the Aspect: Emissions:

HEnER

ERBER

AR BIEH R EIREKT BB BT
(BEREEREFRENE)  NRHEER
FEBEKANERYENEE .

. REBENMAMEFREKHEEE
<<5‘§‘7}<$3F]\iﬁﬁ§?7}<2_7}<f’f7f§:&>> 0
W ERAAFFATES KEFE
JE}E )

. AEERREEMEENESER
MR EMEER AT ETHEL
M—EIRAMESERE ;

. AEERREREEENIREIEAR
EX-HWETETHURDEEE I
BB T ERFANIIRD ERE
THIR DR

—EC-FHRYEERRBARKIER

ype of emissions® *

Waste water in total (in tonne) EE/K48 & (M) 1,559,106 1,307,430 1,654,991
Non-hazardous waste emissions in total EEEFEYHEAES (M) '

(in tonne) ! 17,553 11,675 14,969
Intensity of non-hazardous waste BREBEEVRE

(in tonne per square meter) (M8 /I 75 3K) 0.011 0.007 0.009
Greenhouse gas emissions in total BERBIINEE

(in tCOze) 2 (ME-FEREE) ’ 180,250 161,112 193,894
- Direct (Scope 1) greenhouse gas B (BE) BAEREEHRE

emissions (in tCOse) (Uﬁﬁi:ﬂ'ftﬁ)k%?%) 6,939 4,691 7,926
- Energy indirect (Scope 2) greenhouse — AEJRE#E (BE?2) ; iﬁﬁa

gas emissions (in tCOze) g ME_sthE2 173,311 156,421 185,968
Intensity of greenhouse gas emissions A= R IEHEREE

(in tCO2e per square meter) (ME—&|IEREE,FHK) 0.108 0.103 0.15
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Notes:

1. Non-hazardous wastes include engineering waste, domestic waste, grease
in grease traps, food waste, and recyclable waste (wastepaper, scrap iron
and plastic waste, etc.);

2. Based on the nature of the Group's business operation, the greenhouse
gas emissions of the Group include direct emissions resulting from natural
gas combustion and indirect emissions resulting from energy consumed
through consumption of heating energy and purchased electricity,
so greenhouse gases include only carbon dioxide (CO2). Greenhouse
gas emissions are presented as C02e (carbon dioxide equivalent). The
greenhouse gas emissions of purchased electricity in Shanghai region
were calculated based on the electricity emission factor adjusted by
Shanghai Ecological Environment Bureau in 2022 while other greenhouse
gas emissions were calculated according to the Accounting Methods
and Reporting Guide for Greenhouse Gas Emissions from Public Building
Operators issued by the National Development and Reform Commission;

3. According to the management's assessment results, the Group does not
generate large amount of hazardous waste during its business operation,
therefore KPI A1.3 hazardous waste does not apply;

4. Except for the content disclosed above, our business operation does not

cause any other significant impact to the environment or consume other
natural resources during our course of operation.

EMPLOYEES

IRIA - B RERRS
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PARKSON'S
IDEA ON HUMAN

Dedication, integrity & honesty, team spirit,

RESOURCE customer orientation, and mutual respect

EEYEY-Y | 208 A EEiRE B5EH -BEErR -HEEE

B

Parkson’s idea on human resources is an important factor in maintaining
its efficiency. We adopt a "people oriented” philosophy and our corporate
culture embraces team spirit, equality, continuous learning, innovation and
commitment, and diversity, improving employees satisfaction and the sense
of belonging.
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Compliance Employment

The Group adheres to the following Chinese labor laws in its daily
operations:

i) Labor Law of the People's Republic of China

ii) Labor Contract Law of the People's Republic of China

iii) Law of the People's Republic of China on Work Safety

iv) Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Protection of Minors
V) Provisions on the Prohibition of Using Child Labor

The Staff Manual clearly states relevant requirements of the orientation
guidelines, code of conduct, compensation, benefits, travel and
reimbursement, performance assessment, promotion and transfer, and
employee training to ensure the employment compliance and reflect the
performance, attitude, and behaviours expected as Parkson employees.
We have formulated the Administrative Measures for Onboarding and
Dismission, the Leave Management Measures, the Administrative Measures
for Staff Attendance, and the Measures of Employee Discipline Violations,
in order to maintain the Group's normal operating order and sound
corporate image, while safeguarding employees legal rights and interests.

We are committed to the principle of equal employment opportunity for
all employees and to providing employees with a work environment free
of discrimination and harassment. All employment decisions are based
on business needs, job requirements, and individual qualifications. In
accordance with the Group's recruitment policy, candidates under the age
of 16 are forbidden to be hired, and the Human Resource Department
will verify the authenticity of the information provided by the candidates
as required. During the reporting period, the Group had no violations
involving child labor or forced labor.

The Group ensures that all levels of employees are paid competitively
within the standard in the market and employees are rewarded on
performance related basis within the framework of the Group's salary,
incentives, and bonus scheme. Meanwhile, we provide marriage and
maternity grants, burial benefits, and birthday gifts or cash.
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We advocate efficient work and healthy life. According to the different
nature of various jobs, we implement standard working time system,
uncertain time working system, and synthetically calculated working time
system. All of our employees are entitled to statutory holidays, including
national public holidays, compassionate leave, sick leave and annual leave.
Overtime work of employees is subject to prior written approval from
responsible persons, and work hours shall not exceed the statutory work
hours limit.

As at the end of 2021, the Group had 4,704 employees in China, of which
60.6% were female.

Total workforce by gender

MBS E TS
39.4%
60.6%
® Vale
EMET
Female
ZHET

Total workforce by region

¥ hig B 3 B9 8 T LB
7.2% 3.0%
7.3% “|‘ 30.7%
10.0%
@ North China Z1b Central China 81t
@ Northeast China ZE58 Southwest China ZEFg
@ East China ZFEAR Northwest China 755

@ East China AL

IRIR - B RELRRS

HPRESUIF - BELEEZ -RESZE
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fils NER LIRS R S5t E TR TIFH -
FIEETHEREERS @FEEARAHK
B -ER -BR - ERF - BEIMBERL
HAEHEEARAMSEMES TR
HIT PR SBEEE TIFRfE -

HE_ T - FEE AEETHEER
BT4704 A HB L4 8 T(5EE60.6% -0

Total workforce by age

RERBDETLER

16.3%

"

20.7%

63.0%

Under 30 years
30 U

@ 30-50 years
30 B —50 5%

@ Over 50 years
50 A

Total workforce by employment type

RESEEISE TS

2.3%

\

97.7%

Full-time

28
® Part-time
Ei 3
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We implement the resignation process in strict accordance with the labor  FFIBRIRIRBE B SR E R FRAITH
contract and laws and regulations. During 2021, the turnover rate of the Efife _ T - —FE RN > XEEBNE T &

Group's employees was 27.6%. B 2 2327.6% ©
Turnover rate by gender Turnover rate by age group
2% R B 5 B9 Bl B R REE AR B 5 AR R =R
28.4%
26.4% 42.4%
23.4%
18.2%
Male Female Under 30-50 Over
M= = 30 years years 50 years
FUHET XMHRT 30T 30-508%  50AELLLE

Turnover rate by region
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East China
- 31.20
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1 8. 10/
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The Group regularly organises various activities to enrich employees' spare ANEBTEHAMZETHUEETETHE
time life and promote communication, and interaction among employees. BREE REB T BN MERS -

=

e

Employee League building activities £ T [EZ5EH)

Employee internal purchase activity 8 TN &

Health Care T

The health and safety of our employees is crucial to us. We have created B THREHZE2HEMEBREE - KM
an infrastructure, established mechanisms and procedures to prevent A|EERESIELE  BEADIEEN 2
accidents, and help protect our employees and the assets they work with  {E> R FBFEWN - FEETREESLS
by following accepted standards and practices. We have in place the BEEIFAREF RAFI TN TEELEE
Work Safety Management System and Work Safety Management Policies, IBEREAMELE2EESIESIE > UEITIER
to provide clear guidelines on areas including roles & responsibilities, B 1R{EZ 2 ~FEFHIE I~ B THEF) B &K
operational safety and preventive measures, employee rights and - -SEHRFATKERIEZHFEAS TIRHAA

obligations, accident investigations and handling, etc. to our employees: ®r¥ss|
i) Work Safety Training Policy i) (ZrEEEIEE)
i) Production Safety Inspection Policy i) (ERZRmERE)

2

iii) Safety Management Policy of Place of Business, Equipment and i) (CEXBFT R ENXRENEZE2EE

Facilities HED
iv) Personal Protective Equipment Provision and Management Policy v) (BEhERREEETNSENE)
V) Accident Reporting and Handling Policy V) (Z2EESHERENERESE)
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The concept of safety is continuously reinforced amongst our employees
through a number of channels such as periodic training, fire and
emergency drills, safety campaigns, health knowledge lectures, field
inspections together with landlords, periodic safety inspections, and
displays on safety, in order to promote health and safety during work. We
also encourage our employees to obtain fire management qualification
certificates and reimburse for related examination fees.

In 2021, there was no working days lost due to work injury in the Group,
and there was no employee died due to work from 2019 to 2021 in the
Group.

Security department safety training {R% 28% 2523

Capacity Development

Confronted by the changes in the retail industry, employee training and
development has become more important than ever. As a learning-oriented
enterprise, Parkson encourages employees professional and personal
development to support the transformation strategies.
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Through a structured career development program, we assist our
employees to find the intersection between their aspirations and Parkson's
company goals. We offer a vast array of training programs to employees
at different levels, covering orientation to new staff and leadership
training to senior management. In addition, we cooperate with external
training institutions to help our employees improve professional skills and
develop leadership skills. We have also established the /nternal Lecturer
Management System to encourage our employees to act as part-time
lecturers, so as to better motivate them to work actively, showing expertise
and surpass themselves. In addition to on-the-job training, the Group
also provides off-the-job training based on the specific training needs
of employees and bears the corresponding training costs. We regularly
conduct promotion appraisal on performance, core values, core job skills,
and leadership skills, etc.

EEDT e |

High-potential employee development training camp
SBNEIEREIIRE

In 2021, the proportion of the Group's employees trained was 78.6%, and
the total training hours for the year were 45,185 hours.

IRIR - B RELRRS
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Percentage of employees trained by gender

RN PHRINIESESL

41.9%

58.1%
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Average training hours completed per employee by
gender (hours/person)

BRUERNBE SN ESLEETRRINTS

BFEL (NBF/IN)
Male
BMHET 9.7
Female
ZMET 9.6
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Percentage of employees trained by employee category
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OPERATION

Parkson attaches great importance to customer satisfaction, and actively
improves customer experience in all aspects from product procurement,
mall safety, to customer service.

The Group strictly complies with the following Chinese product
responsibility laws in its daily operation:

i) Law of the People’s Republic of China on Product Quality

i) Law of the People's Republic of China on the Protection of
Consumer Rights and Interests

iii) Advertisement Law of the People's Republic of China
iv) Trademark Law of the People's Republic of China

Supply Chain Management

We continue to pass on the concept of sustainable development to our
suppliers and strictly manage them through the Supplier Management
Policy and the Purchaser and Supplier Management System, as well
as through a sound management process. We rigorously review the
qualification of suppliers in selection process, including the business
license, trademark registration certificate, etc., and sign contracts only with
those who have met Parkson's requirements. In the process of cooperation,
we adopt various management procedures to standardise the supply chain
to ensure that suppliers and business tenants are in compliance with
relevant national laws and regulations.

Meanwhile, we attach great importance to the sustainable development
of the supply chain and convey the concept and requirements of
sustainable development to suppliers through various channels such as the
establishment of the Environmental and Social Risk Management System
for Suppliers and Business Tenants and the supplier review to encourage
their overall development in terms of sustainable development and social
responsibilities. For example, Parkson's boutique supermarkets review
food and non-food product suppliers waste disposal, site environmental
management, sewage management, cleaning and disinfection, and other
environmental and social risks. If a supplier fails the review, it needs to
make rectification in time or will be judged as an unqualified supplier.
Meanwhile, Parkson encourages suppliers to use environmental friendly
products or services. In response to the national regulations on restricting
the use of disposable non-degradable plastic bags, Parkson Boutique
supermarkets actively communicate with suppliers of shopping bags to
replace plastic shopping bags with non-woven or degradable alternatives,
effectively reducing plastic pollution.
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Regarding to the business ethics management of suppliers, we require
each supplier to sign the Letter of Commitment of Integrity for Supplier to
jointly build a frank, honest and trustworthy cooperative relationship for
safequarding the interests of both parties.

In 2021, we communicated with a number of major suppliers on matters
concerning future cooperation, actively maintained cooperative relations,
and strived for high-quality resources.

As at 31 December 2021, we had 25,977 suppliers, all located in China.

Operational Management

We are committed to implementing high-standard evaluation procedures
to ensure the quality and safety of the products sold.

The Group strictly implements the Shopping Mall Facilities Maintenance
and Safe Operation Policy and continues to reinforce operation and
maintenance management on shopping mall facilities including elevators,
escalators, firefighting equipment, etc. in order to provide a healthy, safe
and comfortable shopping environment to our customers. Meanwhile,
we have formulated the Standard Operation Instructions for Store
Management Department, which establishes measurement indicators for
the quality of various products such as apparel, household appliances,
cosmetics, and imported goods, to check and evaluate the products in
all aspects, such as the results of national quality inspection reports,
formaldehyde content, and the consistency between the testing reports
and actual products.

For the goods in Parkson's boutique supermarkets, we have established a
complete management system ranging from product quality acceptance
to treatment of food safety accidents, including the Product Quality
Acceptance Standards, Instructions for the Treatment of Substandard
Products, Complaint Management Process, Process for Handling Food
Safety Accidents, and Store Package Recycling Procedures, etc. In the
quality acceptance process, especially for food products, we strictly
carry out all-round acceptance inspections such as shelf-life inspection,
temperature inspection, packaging and cleaning inspection, and label
inspection.

A complete response mechanism is in place to handle product recalls
timely and smoothly. Quality assurance personnel are responsible for the
judgement, removal, and notification of substandard products; quality
safety management personnel are responsible for the feedback and follow-
up of substandard products. As at 31 December 2021, the Group had no
products that needed to be recalled due to safety and health reasons.
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Optimising the Consumption Experience

We maintain keen insight into market development trends and continue to
provide new experience and services. In addition, we constantly improve
our customer relationship and satisfaction through active communication
and interaction with customers.

Product knowledge and service skill training are also part of our routine
training programs to ensure that our employees can provide the best
service to our customers. We provide consumers with a full range of online
and offline customer complaint handling and membership services by
setting up various customer service channels, such as customer service
centers, customer service hotlines, and store membership groups and strive
to transform customers complaints into our improvement.

In August 2021, Xi'an Lucky King Parkson organised customer complaint
handling training for all departments, aiming to deliver more ideas and
skills to staff in handling customer complaints, assisting them to solve on-
site complaints and improving customer satisfaction.

In 2021, we received a total of 3,714 customer complaints, 100% of which
had been answered, and the resolution rate was over 99.7%.
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Information Security and Privacy Protection

Parkson resolutely safeguards the rights and interests as well as the privacy
of customers, and protects users privacy from infringement with every
effort. The Group formulates the Consumers Privacy Protection Policy,
which clarifies the ways, uses and purposes of collecting users information
and measures for protecting users privacy. In 2021, we also updated our
User Privacy Policy for the "Parkson Style Selection” applet to ensure that
the collection, storage, and use of user information in our applet complies
with the relevant requirements of the Personal Information Protection Law
of the People’s Republic of China, which was last issued in November 2021.
The member information in the membership system of the Group has been
desensitised and encrypted.

To further ensure the implementation of information security and
privacy protection, each new joiner of the Group is required to sign
the Confidentiality Agreement, pledging to keep the Group's business
strategies, financial data, business secrets, and know-how confidential.
Meanwhile, we have signed confidentiality agreements with suppliers
to prevent the misuse and disclosure of customer information. Pursuant
to the Cybersecurity Law of the People's Republic of China, in 2021, we
investigated and reformed all stores that provided WIFI Internet access
to customers and strengthened the protection of customers' personal
information through the implementation of real-name authentication;
stores without real-name authentication need to turn off the WIFI function
and make rectifications.

Compliance Operation

Parkson has implemented relevant policies to safeguard and protect
the intellectual property rights of the Group, and does not infringe
intellectual property rights of others. The Group has established a complete
management process to manage trademark registration, renewal, similar
trademark monitoring, disputes, store trademark authorisation, and the
legal and effective use of corresponding brand trademarks by suppliers.

Parkson has also formulated rules to regulate texts and pictures used in
WeChat official account, so as to ensure that the network information
published does not contain materials without purchasing copyrights.
Meanwhile, Parkson conducts strict review over the contents of its
advertisements, to ensure conformity with the Advertisement Law of the
People’s Republic of China and other applicable laws and regulations in
China.
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Business Ethics Management

As a member of the Enterprise Anti-Fraud Autonomous Cooperation
Organisation, Enterprise Anti-Fraud Alliance, and Trust and Integrity
Enterprise Alliance, Parkson sticks to the principles of fairness, impartiality,
honesty and integrity, and adopts a "zero tolerance” policy for corruption
or bribery in any form. We have been actively establishing a high
standard of business reputation and striving to create a transparent and
clean cultural environment. Parkson strictly complies with the following
anticorruption laws of China in its daily operation:

i) Criminal Law of the People’s Republic of China

) Law of the People's Republic of China against Unfair Competition

i) Interim Provisions on Banning Commercial Bribery

According to the Prohibition of Employment of the Group, no employee
shall receive or demand benefits from suppliers in any name or manner
other than those specified in the contract and shall not take advantage of
work to offer and accept bribes or accept gifts.

EMPLOYEE
ANTI-CORRUPTION
MANAGEMENT

BETIRESER

IRIA - B RERRS

BEERER
EREERERILAGHFES EERSE
BEHMBERG CHEMBANNEY — B &
BREAT -AE-RZ -WENRR L H
EAEANBRABEREEZ - HMA—H
BBEISRENHEEE LEHAE
BRHRENXIEABE BREHEEER
BPBREETUTHIRBERNREEE
(EIN

) (PEARILMERE)
i) (PEARHMBERFEERFE)

i) (EARBLEBEBEBROTANETR
E)

REAERE(ERER)  EFHETHAR
DEmaENAARHERRER - -RES
E RSN AISF B TIFZ BT

BRREA 1B -

Sign the Employee Confidentiality Undertaking when onboarding
ABREE(BIRERES)

Sign the Letter of Commitment of Integrity by the manager level or above

IR L E B ARERIN BB (RBE W FEAGESE )

Sign the Letter of Commitment of Integrity of Supplier

BE(HEERREERES)

The Group has effectively monitored producement activities in the whole
process. If a supplier violates the requirements of integrity and honesty, the
Group has the right to record such supplier in the internal channel blacklist,
as well as the shared inquiry system of China Corporate Anti-Fraud Alliance
and Trust and Integrity Enterprise Alliance
AEBETAHERBEHEBENEUNGEENE - EHEBER
BB ERENFE AEEERRBERARNLREBERLEBEURK
PRI R FEEE SR EHBERZEEARMN

SUPPLIER
ANTI-CORRUPTION
MANAGEMENT

RESER
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We believe that effective whistle-blowing systems and procedures can
prevent and correct improper or illegal acts in a timely manner. Therefore,
we have formulated the Whistle-blowing System and Procedures to
standardise the business management of the Group, striving to create
a good corporate cultural environment. The Disciplinary Inspection
Committee of Parkson Group is the main body designated by Parkson
Group to report violations. It is composed of the Group's CEQ, the Directors
of Human Resources Department, Legal Affairs Department, and Audit
Department. Its main responsibilities are to receive reports of improper or
illegal acts, organise and guide the audit team, follow up on the progress
of the audit, determine the corrective plan, and issue an audit report. The
method of reporting improper and illegal acts, handling of the whistle-
blowing, and the protection and reward of the whistleblower.

Diversified, smooth and convenient reporting channels of the Group:
° E-mail: Anti-Fraud@139.com;

° Personal email address of the Chairman of the Group Audit
Committee: akfu28@gmail.com;

° Phone No.: +86 21-3258 0566;

° Mobile phone No.: +86 137 9535 5237 or +86 137 9520 2119

° Postal address: The Risk Control Centre of Parkson Retail Group
Limited, 22nd Floor, Metro Plaza, No. 555 Loushanguan Road,
Changning District, Shanghai, China, 200051

During 2021, there was no irreqularities involving corruption, bribery,
extortion, fraud, or money laundering.

Parkson continuously strengthens employees' ethics and anti-corruption
awareness through daily communication, training, and case sharing.
During the year, we have pushed the Group's anti-corruption policies and
classic fraud cases through the WeChat official account Integrity Parkson,
and recorded anti-fraud related course videos for the Group's Board of
Directors and employees to watch and learn. At the same time, we carried
out anti-fraud training in stores nationwide.
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. B EESE 1 +86 137 9535 52375
+86 137 9520 2119
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PUBLIC WELFARE

Based on Parkson Group Charity and Public Welfare Activities Management
Policy, the Group carries out various public welfare activities to serve
and benefit the community with a positive attitude. In 2021, some of the
community activities carried out by our stores across the nation are as
follows:

"Breathe with the Earth" Environmental Program

On 22 April 2021, on the occasion of the World Earth Day, Parkson Group
and the beauty brand Clarins launched the "Breathe with the Earth” public
welfare program, aiming to arouse consumers' awareness of environmental
protection while persisting in fulfilling corporate social responsibilities and
contributing to the protection of the Earth. The "Breathe with the Earth"
public welfare program involves a number of Parkson stores nationwide
and the Parkson online platform, as well as several well-known WeChat
official accounts in Shanghai, to popularise knowledge about plants
and plant diversity to the public. After purchasing a designated product,
consumers can apply for a seed exclusively for themselves at the Yunnan
base. Ms. Juliana Cheng San San, Executive Director of Parkson Group,
also shared with the audience the original intention and environmental
significance of the Beauty Seeds Project during the launching ceremony.
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Refreshments for Front-line Medical Workers and Volunteers in the
Fight against the Pandemic

On 20 May 2021, 30 employees from Harbin Taipinggiao Parkson
brought more than 450 sets of refreshments to 14 community COVID-19
vaccination sites and sent caring breakfasts and condolences to the front-
line pandemic prevention workers to thank them for their hard work. We
also hope Parkson become a love station for the city, delivering more care
and love.

74

Caring and Love into the Campus to Boost Growth

23 April 2021 is the 26th World Book and Copyright Day. Xi‘an Parkson
actively participated in the campus donation activity of Caring and Love
into the Campus to Boost Growth organised by the Xi'an Municipal
Commerce Bureau in Shaanxi Province. We sent books, sports articles,
school bags, stationery, cleaning boxes, and other supplies to the students
of Qinghua Yucai School in Mei County, Baoji City, Shaanxi Province,
contributing to the rural revitalisation and development, and taking
practical actions to advocate and practice the good ethos of helping others
and donating for education.

Condolences to Moral Model Families

To celebrate the 100" Anniversary of the Founding of the Communist Party
of China, in February 2021, the Parkson Qingdao Lion Mall launched a
series of themed activities of Party History Learning and Education at the
Centennial Celebration, Feel the Party's Kindness and Follow the Party. We
joined the Caring Enterprise Charity Alliance of Laoshan District, Qingdao
City, and purchased condolences to care for and comfort the moral model
families in Laoshan District.
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The Board (the "Board") of directors (the "Directors") of Parkson Retail
Group Limited (the "Company" and together with its subsidiaries, the
"Group") presents this report to the shareholders of the Company
(the "Shareholders") together with the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company, incorporated with limited liability in the Cayman Islands on
3 August 2005, acts as an investment company. During the year ended 31
December 2021, the principal activities of the Group are the operation and
management of a network of department stores mainly in the People's
Republic of China (the "PRC"), and the provision of credit services in
Malaysia. The activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 1 to
the consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group during the year ended 31 December
2021, which includes an analysis of the Group's performance using
financial key performance indicators are set out in the section headed
"Management Discussion and Analysis" on page 16 to 21 of this report.
The financial risk management objectives and policies of the Group are set
out in note 37 to the consolidated financial statements. The principal risks
and uncertainties that the Group may face, particulars of important events
affecting the Company that have occurred since the end of the financial
year, and an indication of likely future development in the Company's
business are set out in the section headed "Chairman’s Statement” on page
6 to page 12 of this report. A discussion on the Group's environmental
policies and relationships with its key stakeholders and investors are
set out in the section headed "Environmental, Social and Governance
Report” on page 49 to page 74 of this report. An analysis of the Group's
performance indicators are set out in the section headed "Financial
Highlights" on page 13 of this report. The compliance with relevant laws
and regulations which have significant impact on the Group is set out in
this Directors' report. The reviews form part of this statement.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021 are set out
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on page 106 of this report.

FIXED ASSETS

Changes on the Group's fixed assets are disclosed on note 10 of the
consolidated financial statements.

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the Company's share capital for the year ended
31 December 2021 are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2021
and as at the date of this report are as follows:

Executive Directors

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman)
Juliana Cheng San San

Non-executive Director
Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow
Yau Ming Kim, Robert
Koong Lin Loong
(appointed on 22 February 2021)

Details of the profile of each member of the Board are set out in the
"Biographies of Directors and senior management” section on pages 22 to
29 of this report.

In accordance with Article 130 of the Articles of Association of the
Company ("AoA"), Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and Yau Ming Kim, Robert
shall retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has an unexpired service contract with the Company or
any of its subsidiary corporations, which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation, other than normal
statutory obligations.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

During the year ended 31 December 2021, no contracts concerning the
management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of
the business of the Company were entered into or existed.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE RELEVANT LAWS AND REGULATIONS
THAT HAVE A SIGNIFICANT IMPACT ON THE COMPANY

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2021, to the best of their
knowledge, information and belief, the Directors were not aware of any
non-compliance by the Company with any relevant laws and regulations
that had a significant impact on the Company.

COMPETING BUSINESS INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to the date of this
report, none of the Directors were interested in any business apart from
the Company's business, which competed or was likely to compete,
either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Company and its
subsidiaries pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and as at the date of this report,
a permitted indemnity provision as defined in the Companies Ordinance
was in force for the benefit of the Directors. The Company has taken out
and maintained appropriate insurance cover in respect of potential losses
or liabilities which the Directors or officers may sustain or incur in or
about the execution of their duties of their office during the year ended 31
December 2021.

EQUITY LINK AGREEMENT

The Company has not entered into any equity-linked agreement for the
year ended 31 December 2021.
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DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2021, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and Chief Executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and/
or debentures (as the case may be) of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the "SFQ")) which will be required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which any such Director or Chief
Executive is taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or
which were required to be entered in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 352 of the SFO or which were otherwise required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code, were set out below:

(a) Long positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of
the Company:

%%&%%ﬁﬁ)\ﬁﬁ?ﬂ’x‘ﬁ&*ﬁﬁﬁ
RV R X B
AZP=—5+-A=+—H.FATE
EREEITHRABSR AR B s H E A48 B
FE (EERFFRIAGHA (T5E5 K
B E1)) MM BRARG Kk, REES
(RIBRME) B ERRBES RS K
BIEXVER 7R 5880 B A H & AR B K Bt
RN EGEREE (BEREES RS
RABBRR X EFMBRESZENES1TH
AEREFHWRIEEBNER KKB) ;
HATLALLRDIREBEZS RBERGE
ARMAFERNECMIER KA ;5
RIBRETRIASITRNAR RS R BHAIFR
HEmRRBWT

@) HAHEEERNAIRTRETNG
=

Number and Approximate
Class of  Percentage of
Name of Securities Shareholding
Nature of Interest Name of Registered Owner Beneficial Owner (Note 1) (Note 2)
HEHFHE A HEHEAY
bo&Vil! B
HEME T AALE BEDBEALE (Ff¥zE1) (F¥zE2)
Corporate interest PRG Corporation Limited PRG Corporation 1,438,300,000 54.59%
NEEm ("PRG Corporation") ordinary shares
1,438,300,000
% & E s
Corporate interest East Crest International Limited  East Crest 9,970,000 0.38%
UNETE (“East Crest") ordinary shares
9,970,000
e a =R
NOTES: B 5E :
1. Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, together with his wife, Puan Sri Chan 1. R EBERERAEEZFERE

Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har, through their interests and a
series of companies in which they have a substantial interest,
are entitled to exercise or control the exercise of more than one-
third of the voting power at general meetings of Parkson Holdings
Berhad (“PHB"). Since PHB is entitled to exercise or control the
exercise of 100% of the voting power at general meeting of PRG
Corporation through East Crest, pursuant to the SFO, he is deemed
to be interested in both the 1,438,300,000 Shares held by PRG
Corporation and the 9,970,000 Shares held by East Crest in the
Company.

2. Based on the issued and paid-up capital of the Company as at 31
December 2021.

2021 ANNUAL REPORT RS

R EREF SN R MRS
BEEAEGEN—RIIRE A
# Parkson Holdings Berhad (I PHB )
BRERE LITE=92—MUL%
DRSS LM EREMITRE
A PHBA # 5 iBEast Cresti?PRG
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R EBERNAABEEER (E
ERBERPERG) REAPHLEF

(b) Long positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of  (b)
the Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SFO):

B
Approximate
Name of Name of Name of Number and  Percentage of
Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Class of Securities ~ Shareholding
Fickzd {5 R4
HEHE B 18 EztE BEHEAALE ERHEAALE KR BAE
PHB Beneficial interestand ~ Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem 626,917,128 56.02%
corporate interest together with his spouse together with his ordinary shares
Bamk Chan Chau Ha alias spouse Chan Chau Ha 626,917,128
NEER Chan Chow Har directly, alias Chan Chow Har REER
and through a series of directly, and through
controlled corporations a series of controlled
N RELIRERHER corporations
BRERNEER RE AREEBERERH
B-RIREEE Fo @R ET BRIk E
ER REB—%
LR
East Crest Corporate interest PHB PHB 1 ordinary share 100%
REED REBER
Puncak Pelita Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest PHB PHB 2 ordinary shares 100%
REER WEER
Parkson Properties Holdings ~ Corporate interest PHB PHB 2 ordinary shares 100%
Co., Ltd. NG5 IREBR
Parkson Vietnam Investment ~ Corporate interest PHB PHB 2 ordinary shares 100%
Holdings Co., Ltd. NE)ET URE B
Prime Yield Holdings Limited ~ Corporate interest PHB PHB 1 ordinary share 100%
NEER REBER
Corporate Code Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest PHB PHB 2 ordinary shares 100%
NEER WREER
PRG Corporation Corporate interest East Crest East Crest 1 ordinary share 100%
NEER REBER
Smart Spectrum Limited Corporate interest East Crest East Crest 1 ordinary share 100%

NG 5
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ESERESE

Name of

Associated Corporation

bR

Serbadagang Holdings
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Services Pte. Ltd.

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Properties NDT
(Emperor) Co., Ltd.

Parkson Properties Hanoi
Co,, Ltd.

Parkson TSN Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd.

Prestasi Serimas Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Credit Holdings
Sdn. Bhd.

Nature of Interest
EEUE

Corporate interest

AE)Em

Corporate interest

AE)E@

Beneficial interest and
corporate interest

BEnEnk
PGIL: S

Corporate interest
NEED

Corporate interest

NEED
Corporate interest
NEED
Corporate interest
NEED

Corporate interest

AE)ED

Corporate interest

B &R

Corporate interest

B &R
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Name of
Registered Owner

BaBEAANDE

East Crest

East Crest

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and
through East Crest

R EEERK
i 1BFast Crest

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment

Holdings Co., Ltd.

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Name of
Beneficial Owner

East Crest

East Crest

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem

and through East

Crest
REEBERK

FifAEast Crest

Parkson Properties
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Properties
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam
Investment Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Number and
Class of Securities

Fickzd =
eyl

2 ordinary shares
R BIER

100 ordinary shares
10082 i@

458,433,300
ordinary shares
458,433,300
R g iER

2 ordinary shares
R BIER

1 ordinary share
1 E B

2 ordinary shares
R BIER

2 ordinary shares
R BIER

2 ordinary shares
R BB

2,000,000
ordinary shares
2,000,000
R g iER

2 ordinary shares
BB

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RS
BAE

100%

100%

68.03%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



Name of
Associated Corporation

bR

Centro Retail Pte. Ltd.

PT. Tozy Sentosa
(Put into bankruptey on
17 May 2021)

PT. Tozy Sentosa
R_B_—&
LA+tHESHKE)

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Myanmar Co.,
Pte. Ltd.

Nature of Interest

EmftE

Corporate interest

AR

Corporate interest

ABED

Corporate interest

ABED

Corporate interest

ABED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RS
BAE

Number and

Class of Securities
Fikzd (=

KR

Name of
Beneficial Owner

Name of
Registered Owner

BaBEAANDE

Parkson Retail Asia Limited Parkson Retail Asia 2 ordinary shares 100%
Limited (SGD)
WeEER

(% 7T)

1 ordinary share
(MYR)

1 E B
(HEH)

Parkson Retail Asia
Limited

Parkson Retail Asia Limited 45,000 100%

series A (in aggregate)

common shares 100%

45,000 (B3
AR
EiEhk

Centro Retail Pte. Ltd. Centro Retail Pte. Ltd. 5,000

series A

common shares

5,000

AR

EiEhk

Parkson Retail Asia
Limited

Parkson Retail Asia Limited 30,355,850 100%
series B
preference shares
30,355,850
BRI
BER

Parkson Retail Asia
Limited

Parkson Retail Asia Limited 82,000,002 100%
ordinary shares
82,000,002
R iE

Parkson Retail Asia Limited Parkson Retail Asia 1 ordinary share 100%
Limited (SGD)
& B
Civ)

1 ordinary share
(MYR)
1R E B
(HEH)
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Approximate
Name of Name of Name of Number and  Percentage of
Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Class of Securities  Shareholding
Fickad = RS
AR HE @ T8 EztE BEHEAALE KR BAE
Parkson Yangon Company Corporate interest Parkson Retail Asia Limited Parkson Retail Asia 1,900,000 100%
Limited NE)ET Limited ordinary shares  (in aggregate)
1,900,000 100%
REBR (B3t
Parkson Myanmar Co., Pte. Ltd. ~ Parkson Myanmar Co., 100,000
Pte. Ltd. ordinary shares
100,000
REBER
Parkson HBT Properties Corporate interest Parkson TSN Holdings Co., Ltd. ~ Parkson TSN Holdings 2,100,000 100%
Co., Ltd. NE)ER Co., Ltd. capital (USD)
& 7%2,100,000
(&)
Idaman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd. Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd. 2 ordinary shares 100%
NEER WEER
Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd. Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd. 2 ordinary shares 100%
NEET WEER
True Excel Investments Corporate interest Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd. Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd. 1 ordinary share 100%
Limited NEED REBR
Parkson Branding Sdn. Bhd.  Corporate interest Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd. Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd. 7,000,000 100%
NEEE ordinary shares
7,000,000
REBER
Ombrello Resources Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Prestasi Serimas Sdn. Bhd. Prestasi Serimas 457,000 100%
NE)ER Sdn. Bhd. ordinary shares
457,000
REBER
Parkson SGN Co., Ltd. Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation 4,500,000 100%
NEER Sdn. Bhd. capital (USD)
274,500,000
(&)
Parkson Cambodia Holdings ~ Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation 1 ordinary share 100%

Co., Ltd.

B &R
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Name of

Associated Corporation

bR

Parkson Edutainment World
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Lifestyle Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Haiphong Co., Ltd.

Parkson Unlimited Beauty
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Trends Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Private Label
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Trading (Vietnam)
Company Limited

Solid Gatelink Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd.

Nature of Interest
EEUE

Corporate interest

ABED

Corporate interest
NE @

Corporate interest

AR

Corporate interest

ABED

Corporate interest
NE @

Corporate interest

AR

Corporate interest

ABED

Corporate interest
NE @

Corporate interest

AB)ED

Name of
Registered Owner

BaBEAANDE

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.
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Approximate

Number and  Percentage of

Class of Securities  Shareholding
Fickzd = RS
KR BAE

Name of
Beneficial Owner

Parkson Corporation 100%

Sdn. Bhd.

1,000,000
ordinary shares
1,000,000
REBR
Parkson Corporation 100%
Sdn. Bhd.

35,000,000
ordinary shares
35,000,000
REBR
Parkson Corporation 100%
Sdn. Bhd.

30,000,920
capital (USD)

}% 7530,000,920
&)

3,000,000
ordinary shares
3,000,000
REER

Parkson Corporation 100%

Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation 100%

Sdn. Bhd.

3,000,000
ordinary shares
3,000,000
REBR
Parkson Corporation 100%
Sdn. Bhd.

5,000,000
ordinary shares
5,000,000
REBR
Parkson Corporation 100%
Sdn. Bhd.

300,000
capital (USD)
A 28300,000

&)
Parkson Corporation 100%
Sdn. Bhd.

3,000,000
ordinary shares
3,000,000
REER
Parkson Corporation 100%
Sdn. Bhd.

10,340,000
capital (USD)

}% 710,340,000
&)



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EFEREE

Approximate
Name of Name of Name of Number and  Percentage of

Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Class of Securities  Shareholding
Fickad = R4S
HEEE AR femitE BiEEALE 1 R BALE

Parkson Myanmar Investment Corporate interest Parkson Myanmar Co., Pte. Ltd. ~ Parkson Myanmar Co., 2,100,000 70%
Company Pte. Ltd. NEEE Pte. Ltd. ordinary shares
2,100,000
R g iER

Festival City Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest |daman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd. Idaman Erajuta Sdn. 500,000 100%
REER Bhd. ordinary shares
500,000
REER

Megan Mastika Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd. Magna Rimbun Sdn. 300,000 100%
REER Bhd. ordinary shares
300,000
REBR

True Excel Investments Corporate interest True Excel Investments Limited  True Excel Investments 1,000 100%
(Cambodia) Co,, Ltd. NEE Limited ordinary shares
1,000
REBER

Parkson Fashion Sdn. Bhd.  Corporate interest Parkson Branding Sdn. Bhd. Parkson Branding 5,000,000 100%
NEER Sdn. Bhd. ordinary shares
5,000,000
REER

Parkson Branding (L) Limited ~ Corporate interest Parkson Branding Sdn. Bhd. Parkson Branding 300,000 100%
(Note 1) (Struck off on NEER Sdn. Bhd. ordinary shares
6 July 2019) 300,000
Parkson Branding (L) Limited R iER
sz (RZF—R
FEARHEH)

Parkson (Cambodia) Co., Ltd. ~ Corporate interest Parkson Cambodia Holdings Co., Parkson Cambodia 1,000 100%
NEER Ltd. Holdings Co., Ltd. ordinary shares
1,000
REER
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Approximate
Name of Name of Name of Number and  Percentage of

Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Class of Securities  Shareholding
Fickzd = R HEE4S
HEEE AR fEaEitE B EEALE BnlEE A\GiE KR BALE

Parkson Vietnam Corporate interest Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd. Parkson Vietnam Co,, 100,000 100%
Management Services Co, ‘ARz Ltd. capital (USD)
Ltd. B 7%100,000
&)

Parkson Myanmar Asia Pte.  Corporate interest Parkson Myanmar Investment  Parkson Myanmar 30,000 100%
Ltd. NERE Company Pte. Ltd. Investment Company ordinary shares
Pte. Ltd. (USD)
3000082 & 3@ %
En)

1 ordinary share
(SGD)

1 E B
Civ)

Myanmar Parkson Company  Corporate interest Parkson Myanmar Investment  Parkson Myanmar 270,000 100%
Limited NEER Company Pte. Ltd. Investment Company ordinary shares  (in aggregate)
Pte. Ltd. 270,000 100%

R iE (&)

Parkson Myanmar Asia Pte. Ltd.  Parkson Myanmar Asia 30,000
Pte. Ltd. ordinary shares

30,000

REER

Dimensi Andaman Sdn. Bhd.  Corporate interest Megan Mastika Sdn. Bhd. Megan Mastika Sdn. 300,000 100%
NGiE Bhd. ordinary shares  (in aggregate)

300,000 100%

REBR (B3t

53,719,999
redeemable
convertible
cumulative
preference shares
53,719,999
Ek{E
EEES
Bk
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NOTES: B EE :
1. Parkson Branding (L) Limited will be deemed dissolved if its name 1. fHParkson Branding (L) Limited#944
remains struck off continuously for 3 years from 6 July 2019 but BEBZZE—NFtABREE
Labuan Financial Services Authority may apply to the Court on —FREFEE MERBWRAR
or before the expiration of 3 years to have Parkson Branding (L) B BN AZESREBRFEEERA
Limited put into liquidation. R=FEmIZ B EERRFER
Parkson Branding (L) Limited;&5 55 o
2. Based on the relevant information of the respective companies as 2. MRZIE2—F+=Z/A=+—H
at 31 December 2021. HNEABERENAELE-
() Short positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of () FAHIEEEHRNALTBE LR (E
the Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SFO): ERBHIRBAERAG) BRA A YK
AL .
Y=

Approximate
Percentage of

Name of Name of Name of Number and  Shareholding
Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Class of Securities (Note)
RS
BAL
1aEEE R TR e BREEARE BREE AR HFHE RER (Ph3E)
PHB Corporate interest Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem 40,000,142 3.57%
together with his spouse together with his ordinary shares
Chan Chau Ha alias spouse Chan Chau Ha
Chan Chow Har directly, alias Chan Chow Har
and through a series of directly, and through
controlled corporations a series of controlled
corporations
NEED REREEERERARE AREEERERH 40,000,142
ENERMEER RE ERERERNE RE®ER
B—RIIRELE B REB—%
EZ ]
Note: st :
Based on the total number of issued shares of PHB as at 31 December 2021. UPHBR ZEZ—F+ZA=+—HH

BETRMEBHDEE
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, none of the Directors
or Chief Executive of the Company had any interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares and/or debentures of the Company and
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which are required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO), or are required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

ARRANGEMENTS TO ENABLE DIRECTORS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

Save from the above disclosure, at no time during the year ended 31
December 2021 were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any of the Directors
or their respective spouses or minor children, or were any such rights
exercised by them; nor was the Company, its holding company, or any of
its subsidiary corporations or fellow subsidiary corporations a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors or their respective spouses or minor
children to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.
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EFTHRESE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND SHORT TEREMNIRMRAEABKRGOIER
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES B

As at 31 December 2021, so far as the Directors are aware, each of the W ZIZE - —F+-_H=+—H EEEFT
following persons, not being a Director or Chief Executive of the Company, X' MU TR AL (LIERATEFHE ST
had interests and short positions in the Company's shares which falls to be  EAE) RAQRBRMD T BEE T XA
disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Y ZBiR #3535 & BB E I8 G EXVEP E2 KR E3
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO: DEAAA B R B A PR R -

Percentage of
Shareholding

(direct or

Name of Shareholder Long/Short Positions Nature of Interest Number of Shares indirect)

HREDL

: (B

RRRAE/ 4 e/ ¥%E RmtE KA )

PHB Long Corporate interest 1,448,270,000 54.97%
#2 AF (Note 1
GE)

Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias Long Interest of spouse 1,448,270,000 54.97%
Chan Chow Har ) R (Note 2)
BERNE GE)

PRG Corporation Long Beneficial interest 1,438,300,000 54.59%
5} Bmfn (Note 1)
(FizE1)

Chan Kin Long Corporate interest 955,975,517 36.28%
B e AR (Note 3)
GEZ)

Argyle Street Management Long Corporate interest 955,975,517 36.28%
Holdings Limited ) NEER (Note 3)
GE)

Argyle Street Management Limited Long Investment manager 955,975,517 36.28%
FE BELE (Note 3)
(Ff¥z£3)

ASM Connaught House Long Corporate interest 940,584,517 35.70%
General Partner Il Limited ] AL d (Note 3)
GEZ)

ASM Connaught House Fund Il LP Long Corporate interest 940,584,517 35.70%
wa NEER (Note 3)
GE)
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Percentage of
Shareholding

(direct or

Name of Shareholder Long/Short Positions Nature of Interest Number of Shares indirect)

BRESL

: (B

RREE/ 4 e/ ¥%& EEtE RIF#E )

Bishan Street Limited ("Bishan") Long Beneficial interest and security interest 933,845,517 35.44%
#a Enn kR (Note 3)
GE=)

Wan_g Hung Roger Long Beneficial interest and trustee 429,935,500 16.32%
Fia #aE BGRERTEA (Note 4)
(FizEa)

Wang Hsu Vivine H Long Interest of spouse and beneficiary of a trust 429,935,500 16.32%
IREE ®#E EAEEREERTEA (Note 5)
GE)

GEICO Holdings Limited Long Corporate interest 421,646,346 16.00%
wa NEER (Note 6)
GEDH)

Golden Eagle International Retail Long Beneficial interest 421,646,346 16.00%
Group Limited B EnEn (Note 6)
(FizZe)

Wang Dorothy S L Long Beneficiary of a trust 421,646,346 16.00%

®#E BEEZEA
Wang Janice S Y Long Beneficiary of a trust 421,646,346 16.00%
®#E BEEZEA
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NOTES:

PRG Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of East Crest which is in turn
wholly-owned by PHB. By virtue of the SFO, PHB is deemed to be interested
in the Shares held by PRG Corporation in the Company.

Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har is the wife of Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem and is deemed to be interested in 1,448,270,000 Shares which
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem is deemed to be interested in for the purposes of
the SFO.

According to disclosure of interest filings available on the Stock Exchange's
website, Mr. Chan Kin is deemed to be interested in the Shares held by
several corporations which he directly or indirectly controls. Out of these
955,975,517 Shares, 9,645,517 Shares are interests in cash-settled unlisted
derivatives.

Bishan and ASM Connaught House Fund LP beneficially owned 9,645,517
and 11,565,500 Shares respectively. Bishan also held 924,200,000 securities
interest on the Shares among the 933,845,517 Shares it is interested in.

Bishan was held indirectly by Argyle Street Management Limited as the
Investment Manager through ASM Connaught House Fund Il LP, ASM
Connaught House Fund LP and several other controlled corporations. ASM
Connaught House General Partner Il Limited and ASM Connaught House
General Partner Limited were two wholly controlled corporations of Argyle
Street Management Holding Limited. Mr. Chan Kin has 100% control over
Argyle Street Management Limited through his 50.43% control over Argyle
Street Management Holding Limited. Accordingly, Mr. Chan Kin, Argyle
Street Management Holding Limited and Argyle Street Management Limited
were deemed to be interested in an aggregate holding of 955975517
Shares by virtue of the SFO.

The capacities of Wang Hung Roger in holding the 429,935,500 Shares
(Long position) were as to 8,289,154 Shares (Long position) as beneficial
owner and 421,646,346 Shares (Long position) as trustee.

Wang Hsu Vivine H is the wife of Wang Hung Roger and is deemed to be
interested in 429,935,500 Shares held by Wang Hung Roger.

Golden Eagle International Retail Group Limited is wholly-owned by GEICO
Holdings Limited. By virtue of the SFO, GEICO Holdings Limited is deemed to
be interested in the Shares held by Golden Eagle International Retail Group

Limited in the Company.
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DARELTREEETETAPNE

>< 5

m

Bishan5zASM Connaught House Fund LP43 Bl
B #EH59,6455170% K 11,565,5008% %17 ©
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House Fund Il LP~ASM Connaught House
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As at 31 December 2021, as far as the Directors are aware, each of the W _ B - —F+_B=+—H EEEFfT

following persons, not being a Director or Chief Executive of the Company, %1’ U TFEMUAL (LIFEARABDESTHES

was directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value {TEIAB) BEsiEEEERAEBKE AT

of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at (AT BRIN) FEEIEER PR A (BEFT#EF] AT

general meeting of a member of the Group other than the Company: EEABRTFRREAZ LRE) @mE10%
S LR

Percentage of
Equity Interest

Substantial Shareholder Member of the Group Held
FERE

FERE TEBRE QT Bt
Xinjiang Friendship (Group) Co., Ltd. Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development 49%
("Xinjiang Youhao")' Co., Ltd. ("Xinjiang Parkson")
WmERTF (ER) RNBERAE (B REF) ! TERFEREEERBRAS

Gic-1=1= 1))
Wuxi Supply and Marketing Group Co., Ltd. Wuxi Sanyang Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. 40%
("Wuxi Supply and Marketing")? ("Wuxi Parkson")
mBHIHERBRAR (MEG M) 2 mE=GERESBRAE

(74855 B 22.)
Guizhou Shengi Enterprise Co., Ltd. Guizhou Shengi Parkson Retail Development 40%
("Guizhou Shengi Enterprise”)? Co., Ltd. ("Guizhou Parkson")
ENMTEERRLAD (EMNWEFEE))? ENSTEREEEREBRELAE

(TE M E )
Shanghai Nine Sea Industry Co., Ltd. Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties 71%
("Shanghai Nine Sea Industry") Management Co., Ltd. ("Shanghai Lion
EBEBABEBEARRAE (LBNBEZE) Property")*

EENEBEMYEEEFRAT

(N3t ESDR
Shanghai Nine Sea Industry Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. 29%
EBNBEE (“Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson")®

LEASERERERAR

(TEBNBERED®
E-Land Fashion Hong Kong Limited Parkson Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd. 51%
("E-Land Hong Kong")® ("Parkson Newcore")
KEHEFERRAD (KSEEEH) BRATRIRSEE (L8) ARAE

(MTERAAATH)
E-Land Hong Kong’ Nanchang Parkson Newcore Retail Ltd. 51%
SR ("Nanchang Newcore")’

HMEBRMEEERRAT

(M Ea4=E’
Koh Wee Lit Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd. 40.55%
Bernice Cheong Nyuk Siew Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd. 16.67%
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NOTES:

Xinjiang Youhao owns 49% of the equity interest of Xinjiang Parkson.

Wuxi Supply and Marketing owns 40% of the equity interest of Wuxi
Parkson.

(i) Guizhou Shenqi Enterprise, owns 40% of the equity interest of
Guizhou Parkson.

(i) Zhang Pei, Zhang Zhi Jun and Zhang Ya, own 30%, 40% and 30%
of the equity interest in Guizhou Shenqi Enterprise, respectively,
representing a 12%, 16% and 12% indirect equity interest in
Guizhou Parkson.

Shanghai Lion Property is a cooperative joint venture enterprise established
under the laws of the PRC between Shanghai Nine Sea Industry and
Exonbury Limited ("Exonbury"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.
According to public record, Shanghai Nine Sea Industry and Exonbury owns
54.79% and 45.21% equity interest in Shanghai Lion Property respectively.
Shanghai Nine Sea Industry and the Group are entitled to 71% and 29% of
the voting rights in the board of Shanghai Lion Property respectively under
a mutual agreement between both parties. Shanghai Nine Sea Industry
and the Group are entitled to 65% and 35% of the distributable profits of
Shanghai Lion Property respectively.

Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson is a cooperative joint venture enterprise
established under the laws of the PRC between Shanghai Nine Sea Industry
and Exonbury. According to public record, Exonbury owns 100% equity
interest in Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson. Shanghai Nine Sea Industry and the
Group are entitled to 29% and 71% of the voting rights in the board of
Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson respectively under a mutual agreement between
both parties. Shanghai Nine Sea Industry is entitled to a pre-determined
distribution of income from Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson while the Group
is entitled to 100% of its distributed profit after deducting the aforesaid
pre-determined distribution of income attributable to Shanghai Nine Sea
Industry.

According to public records, Newcore Retail Hong Kong Limited ("Newcore
Hong Kong") has transferred its 51% equity interest in Parkson Newcore
to E-Land Hong Kong on or around 21 July 2021. Upon the completion of
the aforesaid transfer, Newcore Hong Kong has ceased to be a shareholder
of Parkson Newcore and E-Land Hong Kong has become a shareholder of
Parkson Newcore who owns 51% of the equity interest in Parkson Newcore.
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7. Parkson Newcore owns 100% of the equity interest in Nanchang Newcore.
E-Land Hong Kong owns 51% of the equity interest in Parkson Newcore,
and thus E-Land Hong Kong is indirectly interested in 51% of the equity
interest in Nanchang Newcore.

Save as disclosed above and so far as the Directors are aware, as at 31
December 2021, no other person had an interest or short position in the
Company's shares or underlying shares (as the case may be), which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or was otherwise
directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of any
class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general
meetings of any member of the Group.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS
AND CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in relation to
the Group's business to which the Company or any its subsidiaries was a
party and in which a director of the Company or his/her connected entity
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the financial year 2021 or at any time during the year ended 31
December 2021.

No contract of significance was entered into between any member of
the Group and a controlling shareholder of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries corporations or contract of significance for the provision of
services to any member of the Group by a controlling shareholder or any of
its subsidiaries subsisted as at the end of the financial year 2021 or during
the year ended 31 December 2021.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS OR CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to the date of this report,
there was no discloseable non-exempted connected transaction under the
Listing Rules.

None of the "Related Party Transactions" as disclosed in Note 33 to the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021
constituted discloseable non-exempted connected transaction or non-
exempted continuing connected transaction under the Listing Rules. To
the extent of the above "Related Party Transactions” constituted connected
transactions or continuing connected transactions as defined in the Listing
Rules, the Company had complied with the relevant requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules during the year ended 31 December 2021.
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DEED OF NON-COMPETITION

A deed of non-competition was entered into between Lion Diversified
Holdings Berhad ("LDHB") and the Company on 10 November 2005
(supplemented and amended on 18 September 2007), under which LDHB
has undertaken not to engage, other than through the existing managed
stores, in any business of the retail trade in merchandise in department
stores, supermarkets, hypermarkets, convenience stores, specialty
merchandise stores, supercentres and category killers in the PRC, Hong
Kong, Macau and Taiwan. Pursuant to a reorganisation scheme undertaken
by LDHB, LDHB had agreed to consolidate most of its retail business
(including most of its existing managed stores in the PRC) into PHB. In
light thereof, PHB has entered into an identical deed of non-competition
with the Company on 18 September 2007 with respect to those managed
stores acquired from LDHB. In conjunction therewith, LDHB has granted an
indemnity in favour of the Company which will be invoked if PHB fails to
fulfill its obligation under the aforesaid deed of non-competition dated 18
September 2007.

The principal businesses of LDHB are manufacturing and selling computer
and related products, developing property, investment holding and others.
The principal business of PHB is operation of department stores and PHB
is a substantial shareholder of the Company and therefore a connected
person of the Company. Both PHB and LDHB are members of The Lion
Group which is ultimately controlled by Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and
hence, LDHB is a connected person of the Company. Save for Tan Sri
Cheng Heng Jem who has material interest in the aforesaid transaction,
none of the directors have a material interest in the aforesaid transaction
and need to be abstained from voting in respect thereof. Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem is deemed interested in the aforesaid transaction and has been
abstained from voting in any of the resolutions in relation to the aforesaid
transaction.
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TRADEMARK LICENCE AGREEMENT

A trademark licence agreement (the "Licence Agreement”) was entered into
between Shanghai Lion Investment (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company) and Parkson Services Pte. Ltd. on 1 June 2020, pursuant
to which Parkson Services Pte. Ltd. granted to Shanghai Lion Investment
an exclusive licence to use certain trademarks, including the “Parkson” and
“Xtra" trademarks for a term of 30 years at the licence fee of RMB30, 000
per store per annum.

Parkson Services Pte. Ltd. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of East Crest which
in turn is wholly-owned by PHB (and hence an associate of PHB) and its
principal activity is intellectual property holding. None of the directors has
a material interest in the Licence Agreement and needs to be abstained
from voting in respect thereof.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions and confirmed that the transactions

had been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of the business of the Group;

(i1) on normal commercial terms or better; and

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them and
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
Company and the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES

On 6 December 2021, the Company as borrower, entered into a facility
agreement (the "Facility Agreement”) in respect of a syndication term loan
facility with an aggregate amount of up to HK$2,700,000,000 (the "Loan
Facility") with a syndicate of banks, as lenders (the “Lenders") with the term
of 36 months commencing from the first drawdown date. Pursuant to the
Facility Agreement, Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (together with his wife, Puan
Sri Chan Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har, who is deemed to be interested in
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem's interests in the Company) shall remain to be the
largest ultimate beneficial owner of the Company. In the event that Tan
Sri Cheng Heng Jem (together with his wife, Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias
Chan Chow Har) ceases to be the largest ultimate beneficial owner of the
Company, the facility available will be cancelled and the Company shall be
obliged to pay all outstanding amounts immediately.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2021, the aggregate amount of reserve available for
distribution to equity shareholders of the Company was approximately
RMB559.9 million (2020: approximately RMB77.7 million).

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY'S LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2021, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed interest in any of the
Company's listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
Articles of Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands although there
are no restrictions against such rights under the laws of the Cayman
Islands.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY AND PENSION SCHEMES

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with
employees. The remuneration payable to employees includes salaries and
allowance/bonuses.

The Group has also made contributions to staff-related plans or funds in
accordance with the local regulations of the PRC: pension plans, medical
insurance, unemployment insurance, work-related injury insurance and
maternity insurance.

The Group has been advised by its legal advisers on PRC law that the above
arrangements are in compliance with all relevant laws and regulations.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

As the Group is principally engaged in retail sales, none of its customers
and suppliers accounted for more than 5% of its turnover for the year
ended 31 December 2021. None of the directors or shareholders who
owned 5% or more of the issued capital of the Company for the year ended
317 December 2021 or any of their respective associates held any interest
in any of the five largest customers and suppliers of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2021.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float as at the latest
practicable date prior to the issue of this annual report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Details of the Company's corporate governance practices are set out in the
“Corporate Governance Report" under this annual report.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been audited by
Grant Thornton Hong Kong Limited, Certified Public Accountants.

On behalf of the Board
Parkson Retail Group Limited
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
Executive Director & Chairman
21 February 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B ZSEMREE

o GrantThornton
#[E

To the shareholders of Parkson Retail Group Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Parkson Retail
Group Limited (the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (the "Group") set
out on pages 106 to 252, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA"). Qur responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the "Code"), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matter

MEERER

EN - il 20

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets
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How the matter was addressed in our audit

BEENERNMAEREZER

The Group operates department stores mainly in the People's
Republic of China (the "PRC"). Having considered the loss-making
performance of certain stores, management performed impairment
testing with respective to the assets of those loss-making
department stores with a net carrying amount of RMB629,813,000
as at 31 December 2021 and impairment amounting to
RMB51,618,000 was provided in the current year. The impairment
testing requires management to make assumptions to be used
in the underlying cash flow forecasts. The assumptions include
expectations for gross margin, growth rates and discount rates, as
well as the overall market and economic conditions in the PRC. In
view of the significance of the amount and the level of judgement
exercised by management, we consider this as a key audit matter.
BEETENPEARAME ((HE) KEBEE-ES
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REnBFRER ZEBRROEBFHEFN X BRI
RES DURPEERBHZEQER TR - ERNARE
EAEEEMEHENEEREER BERILER—E
RREZEE

The Company's disclosure for impairment of property, plant and
equipment are included in notes 3, 10 and 12 to the consolidated
financial statements.

B BAEYE -BERRERENKEHNIGSUH
RERMIEE3  10M0120

Our audit procedures included, amongst others,
evaluating the Group's policies and procedures to
identify triggering events for potential impairment
of assets related to the underperforming stores
and management's assessment on impairment
indicators. We have also assessed the reasonableness
of assumptions made by management, evaluated
the reasonableness of methodologies, growth rates
and discount rates used by the Group, and compared
the key assumptions used in the impairment
assessment to the historical data of the Group and
the external data in the similar industry. We have
also tested management sensitivity analysis of the
key assumptions to ascertain that selected adverse
changes to key assumptions would not cause the
carrying amount of cash-generating units to materially
exceed the recoverable amount. We also evaluated the
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
about the key assumptions used in the determination
of the recoverable amount of the related cash-
generating units.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Key Audit Matter
MEEZER

Impairment of goodwill

GE2Y

REEREE (B

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BEENERMAREZER

The Group is required to perform an impairment assessment
of goodwill at least annually. Management performed annual
impairment testing with respective to the goodwill with a total
carrying amount of RMB1,691,564,000 as at 31 December 2021
and impairment amounting to RMB78,974,000 was provided in
the current year. Management's assessment process is complex
and highly judgemental and is based on assumptions, in particular
those relating to gross margin, growth rates and discount rates,
as well as the overall market and economic conditions. Given the
significance of the amount, the sensitivity of the assumptions and
the level of judgement involved, we consider this as a key audit
matter.
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The Company's disclosures for impairment of goodwill are included
in notes 3 and 13(a) to the consolidated financial statements.
B BEAFBHERENKBEHRNGSHMBRRMEEIN
13(a) °

Our audit procedures included, amongst others,
assessing the reasonableness of assumptions made
by management, evaluating the appropriateness of
valuation methodologies, growth rates and discount
rate used by the Group, and comparing the key
assumptions used in the impairment assessment to the
historical data of the Group and the external data in
the similar industry. We have also tested management
sensitivity analysis of the key assumptions to
ascertain that selected adverse changes to key
assumptions would not cause the carrying amount
of cash-generating units to materially exceed the
recoverable amount. We also evaluated the disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements about the
key assumptions used in the determination of the
recoverable amount of the related cash-generating
units
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Key Audit Matter

MEEZEE

Valuation of deferred tax assets

BAERBEEILE

BIURHMRSE (8)

REEREE (B

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BEENERMAREZER

The Group recognised deferred tax assets amounting to
RMB61,913,000 as at 31 December 2021 for the unused tax losses
carried forward to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which unused tax losses can be
utilised. The forecasts of future taxable profits are complex and
require significant management estimates and judgements, in
particular on the assumptions about the expected future market
and economic conditions in the PRC which impact the future
operating performance of those entities that have carried forward
unused tax losses. In view of the significance of the amount and
the level of judgement exercised by management, we consider this
as a key audit matter.
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The Company's disclosures for deferred tax assets in respect of tax
losses are included in notes 3 and 17 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Bl SARMEBENEEREEENKEHN GRS
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Our audit procedures included, amongst others,
evaluating management's assumptions and estimates
adopted in their forecast of future taxable profits. We
examined the correspondences between the Group
and the relevant taxation authorities. We assessed the
historical accuracy of management's assumptions and
the sensitivity analysis prepared by the Group. We also
evaluated the disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

BIAEHMEREE (&)

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the 2021 annual
report of the Company, but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
IFRSs issued by the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the
Company are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of
the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors assisted by the Audit Committee are responsible for
overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

o identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

° evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)
|IZBMBEE ()

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
actions taken to eliminate threats or safequards applied.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)
BIZBENREE (R

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE MM BIZ G S MFBERRAEN
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B51E &)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine R EEZEZE G BEENSZEH > BELERETE
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the ZEHAHMEASHMERRNBZEAE
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore ZEMNEIE G AMERBREZSEE 5%
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report fEIZEEIREE P EEBZEFIE ) [FIFE
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or  fREIBHI N AF ARIKEZEHIE > o
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should 1RIHEZERMNIE R T SEBHHENRES 2
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of ¥REEPFHEEEBEEHKNEEmEZREBR
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest ELEHARAZE B ELERENEERS

benefits of such communication. =Pz EE

Grant Thornton Hong Kong Limited BR (F#) gt EHFAAERAR
Certified Public Accountants HEESET

11th Floor, 55

Lee Garden Two i

28 Yun Ping Road B 18285

Causeway Bay MEZHANE

Hong Kong

21 February 2022 B2 "_HF#°-HA-+—H
Ng Ka Kong RET

Practising Certificate No.: P06919 HEFBE IR (P06919
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FEEmR

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2021 2020
—E—F —EFF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%FT ARETIT
REVENUES W= 4 4,187,737 4,009,881
Other operating revenues H & & U 4 550,765 418,468
Total operating revenues RS 2R AR EE 4,738,502 4,428,349
OPERATING EXPENSES KERX
Purchases of goods and changes in inventories HECY REFEEES (2,316,169) (2,214,507)
Staff costs [= 57N (580,409) (547,168)
Depreciation and amortisation B Y (658,908) (690,353)
Rental expenses BEHEY (57,458) 13,917
Other operating expenses Hihag=pgs (802,008) (641,279)
Total operating expenses AR S 48 %E (4,414,952) (4,079,390)
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS mERE 323,550 348,959
Finance income G ON 6 73,496 99,922
Finance costs EH=D%IN 6 (495,718) (569,909)
Share of (losses)/profits of: FE{S (B548) /F)E :
- Joint ventures —aE ¥ 14 (2,971) 2,027
- Associates —HE AT 15 8,345 1,299
LOSS BEFORE TAX BAETEsE (93,298) (117,702)
Income tax expense FriEfR R~ (77.332) (119,218)
LOSS FOR THE YEAR FEBE (170,630) (236,920)
Attributable to: LURIEEE :
- Owners of the Company —ANBFFBE A (175,979) (250,114)
- Non-controlling interests — e G R T 5,349 13,194
(170,630) (236,920)
LOSS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO AT ZEIGRERS
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS BE AL SRER
OF THE COMPANY
Basic and diluted EARL#ES (RMB0.067) (RMB0.095)
(AR¥o0.06771)  (AR®00957)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
SFERENER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

2021 2020
—E_— —EBECEHF

=

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFRT AREBTRE

LOSS FOR THE YEAR FEBE (170,630) (236,920)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hith2E KA
Other comprehensive income that TE U B HAR PT A8

may be reclassified to profit or loss in ENHEEEDN

subsequent periods: HthEmEmWA -
- Exchange differences on translation of — BRI ERRELE

foreign operations ZEREE 23,424 86,489
Other comprehensive income that will not be AU BBRBERAE

reclassified to profit or loss in SN EEEENEM

subsequent periods: ZHEUWA
- Exchange differences on translation of —MBARBEREEZ

the Company EREE 13,729 64,602
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FEREHEMEZEHRA

FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 37,153 151,091
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FEZHEBARE

FOR THE YEAR (133,477) (85,829)
Attributable to: FIEE ML -

- Owners of the Company —KANBFFAE A (138,826) (99,023)

- Non-controlling interests —JEER R 5,349 13,194

(133,477) (85,829)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
MBI

As at 31 December 2021 R-E-—F+_"A=+—H

108

2021 2020
g —EIER
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBETFT ARETIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS JERENEE
Property, plant and equipment MERRE KX E 10 3,233,959 3,287,490
Investment properties KEME 1 538,582 420,428
Right-of-use assets BREEE 12(a) 3,018,455 3,815,672
Goodwill E 13(a) 1,691,564 1,770,538
Other intangible assets HihmEE 13(b) 9,067 14,450
Investments in joint ventures REELENKE 14 14,689 19,748
Investments in associates RS AN E 15 51,079 42,938
Trade receivables fEW B 7 3h1E 19 163,733 97,184
Time deposits EHITFR 23 31,166 729,880
Other assets Hth&E 16 393,384 648,027
Deferred tax assets RERIBEE 17 290,958 265,764
9,436,636 1,112,119
CURRENT ASSETS TRENE E
Inventories =1 18 489,619 425,055
Trade receivables T e=ZE S 19 210,910 263,475
Prepayments and other receivables TE I R H A
3 E O] 20 460,150 766,340
Financial assets at fair value through BANBESE
profit or loss BHE#FHFTABRLZ
ETHEE 21 90,644 242,472
Investments in principal guaranteed deposits REGFREE 22 500 15,600
Time deposits TEHIFR 23 704,467 104,846
Cash and cash equivalents B RIBEHEEY 23 925,162 1,499,324
2,881,452 3,317,112
CURRENT LIABILITIES mEaE
Trade payables FEfT B 5 R IE 24 854,660 979,721
Other payables and accruals HARETRIE R
FESTIER 25 658,376 598,919
Contract liabilities BHEE 26 608,666 629,237
Interest-bearing bank loans stEIRITER 27 1,895,301 1,134,253
Lease liabilities HEAaR 12(b) 569,571 556,092
Tax payable FEMIRIE 41,581 58,940
4,628,155 3,957,162
Net current liabilities mEBEEFEE (1,746,703) (640,050)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES WEERTEEE 7,689,933 10,472,069
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)
ZFaRHmkRE (8

As at 31 December 2021 R _ZE_—F+_H=+—H

2021 2020
—E-—% C"Z-F

Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
l5)=2 AR®BTFT ARETIT

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES EREEE
Interest-bearing bank loans stREIRITEM 27 25,948 1,816,306
Lease liabilities HEaRE 12(b) 3,361,801 4,151,702
Deferred tax liabilities IRERIBEES 17 245,510 303,051
3,633,259 6,271,059
Net assets EEFE 4,056,674 4,201,010
EQUITY =
Issued capital BEITRA 28 55,477 55,477
Reserves HEHE 29 3,928,397 4,067,223
3,983,874 4,122,700
Non-controlling interests JEHERG S 72,800 78,310
Total equity Wi 4,056,674 4,201,010
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem Juliana Cheng San San
Director Director
BB EESR 5 Hit Hi
BE BE

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BRE#£maMa3 109
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
e

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

Attributable to owners of the Company

FATFE AL
PRC Asset Non-

Issued reserve Exchange revaluation Retained controlling Total
capital funds* reserve” reserve” eamings* Total interests equity

BEEfh
BERks TEAXEE  EREE ffE  RERA &t kR agn
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEBTRE ARETR ARBTR ARETR ARBTR ARBTR ARETR  ARETR

(note 28)  (note 29 (a)) (note 29 (b))

(ios) (W29 () (K29 (v)
As at 1 January 2021 RZE--£-F-H 55477 291,619 (354,878) 251,412 3,879,070 4,122,700 78,310 4,201,010
(Loss)[Profit for the year EE (B8 /78 - - - - (175979) (175979) 5349 (170,630)

Other comprehensive income for the year: EEEMRERA

- Exchange differences related to foreign operations -REBMEBRELZERER - - 37,153 - - 37,153 - 37,153
Total comprehensive income for the year EE2EHAEE - - 37,153 - (175979) (138,826) 5,349 (133477)
Transfer to the PRC reserve funds ERZ0ENES - 5498 - - (5,498) - - -
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders BT ERREERS - - - - - - (10:859) (10,859)
As at 31 December 2021 RZE--%+ZA=1-H 55477 297,117 (317,725) 251412 3,697,593 3,983,874 72800 4086674
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
SFeEmEHR (R

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

FAGMAAERE
PRC Asset Non-

Issued reserve Exchange revaluation Retained controlling Total
capital funds reserve reserve eamings Total interests equity

BEER
BRfIkE  HELRE ER G (1] REER B kRS BRs
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AB®TT  ARBTR ARBETRT ARETz ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR

(note 28)  (note 29 (a)) (note 29 (b))

(Wios) (W29 () (K329 (v)
As at 1 January 2020 RZE-5&-F-A 55477 288,685 (505,969) 251,412 4,141,056 4,230,661 115,672 4,346,333
(Loss)[Profit for the year EE (B8) /78 - - - - (250,114) (250,114) 13,194 (236920)

Other comprehensive income for the year: EEEMRERA

- Exchange differences related to foreign operations -REBEBRELZERER - - 151,091 - - 151,091 - 151,091
Total comprehensive income for the year EERANALE - - 151,091 - (250,114) (99.023) 13,194 (85,829)
Acquisition of non-controlling interests (note 33(2)il)  WNEIEERBRER (5E33la)(i) - - - - (8,938) (8938) (33,345) (42,283)
Transfer to the PR reserve funds SETHEAES - 2,934 - - (2934) - - -
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders EffFERRERS - - - - - - (17211) (17.211)
As at 31 December 2020 RZFZF£+ZB=1-A 55477 291,619 (354,876) WL 300 4122700 B0 4201000
* As at 31 December 2021, these reserve accounts comprise the consolidated ~ * AT —F+"HB=1+—H =ZZ5H%
reserves of RMB3,928,397,000 (2020: RMB4,067,223,000) in the HIRBAEARGESMBERIRANEG S
consolidated statement of financial position. B AR %83,928,397,000C (CEZZHF . A

R #£4,067,223,0007T) °
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FEBERER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2021 2020
—E-— T I

—_— =

Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
M 5E AR¥TT ARET T

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  REEBIE4EM

RERE
Loss before tax MAlEE (93,298) (117,702)
Adjustments for: MUTRIEEHEE .
Share of profits of joint ventures and EhEaEtE RS
associates, net NEIFE FEE (5,374) (3,326)
Finance income FRE UL A (73,496) (99,922)
Finance costs b= g5WiN 495,718 569,909
Depreciation and amortisation T EE Kk 3 658,908 690,353
Losses on disposal of items of property, HEYX - HE~
plant and equipment, net BB EIE R 4E 3,457 5,341
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RBB AT
Wz 30 (300) -
(Reversal of impairment)/Impairment of =75 CRE®R)
inventories ERE] (3,407) 2,846
Impairment of trade receivables e B 2 FIE R E 7.624 9,299
Impairment of prepayments and FET FIE K HAth
other receivables FE W R IE R B 2,169 20,816
Impairment of property, plant and equipment LN =Y o]
BB 13,957 31,184
Impairment of right-of-use assets EHEEEERE 37,661 =
Impairment of goodwill BERE 78,974 -
Impairment of intangible assets I E ERE - 1,652
COVID-19-related rent concessions FEEHBE AR
from lessors COVID-1948 8
SRR (20,683) (88,429)
Sublease gains recognised in other income R EMUR A RSB
EHREMS (3.517) (25,144)
Loss on subleases modification EIHEEEEE 9,233 =
Gains on lease modification and termination HESBERKRIEFRE (91,774) -
Foreign exchange gain bE R Fr 12 (1,641) (1,956)
1,014,211 994,921
Increase in other assets HtBEEM - (87,044)
Increase in inventories Z &1 (61,157) (43,860)
Increase in trade receivables FEUY B 5 R IE L 0 (38,662) (52,418)
Decrease/(Increase) in prepayments and other a2 IE & H M FE W
receivables =;IEEL S () 41,509 (36,153)
Decrease in trade payables FE B 5 2 IEE > (125,061) (156,842)
Increase/(Decrease) in other payables and accruals E {th & {5 2 18 & FE 51
IHEEEM, Cl) 98,357 (72,197)
Decrease in contract liabilities S48 6EHF D (20,571) (56,555)
Cash generated from operations KRS TESLHNIRSE 908,626 489,852
Income tax paid B FER (124,902) (125,031)
Net cash flows from operating activities RS SEBE SR
REMEFEE 783,724 364,821
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
SFEHERER (B

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

Notes

My 5E

2021

—_—

RMB'000
ARBFT

2020
—E -

=

RMB'000
ARBTT

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ~ REESHEEMN
RERE
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HEME -BER
plant and equipment REIEBFEMIE - 557
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary HE—RHNBAR
FRIG™RIE 30 59 -
Purchases of items of property, plant and BEME-BREXK
equipment and investment property REEERKEEYZ= (288,539) (160,765)
Dividends received B R 2,292 9,343
Interest received EEllst 48,594 76,941
Decrease in financial assets at fair value BAnEESER
through profit or loss HEFFABEmZ
TREERD 151,828 8,289
Decrease in investments in principal RETFREE R D
guaranteed deposits 15,100 234,450
Decrease in time deposits with original BARRAZIAE
maturity of more than three months BiE =18 B B E #
when acquired FRORLD 99,093 892,655
Income tax paid on investing activities MEEFFENZ
FR1G1R (52,524) (44,215)
Proceeds from subleases iR ERrE RIS 71,425 62,212
Loan repayment from/(Loan to) a joint venture —REETEEE
(M—XEEhE
=) A 450,000 (450,000)
Net cash flows from investing activities KREZFEED
REME R 497,328 629,467
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ~ RAEEBIEER
iﬁ.ﬁ/m%
Decrease in an amount due to the B REEZER AT
ultimate holding company FRIE R D (5,159)
Proceeds from bank loans RITEMRFAERIE 52,437 248,279
Repayment of bank loans BRIBITER (1,009,789) (1,153,842)
Interest paid [EENEUNS (86,705) (142,324)
Payment of lease liabilities HEEENH (775.791) (651,759)
Acquisition of non-controlling interests B IR i - (42,283)
Distribution to non-controlling shareholders DT IR R (10,859) (17.211)
Net cash flows used in financing activities MEEHMAN
HERE P (1,835,866) (1,759,140)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
maBERER (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2021 2020
—E_— —EBTEF

=

Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
Mt 5 AREBETFT ARETIT

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND HERRESZEEY
CASH EQUIVALENTS DR ZE (554,814) (764,852)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year FHNIRE &
REEEY 1,499,324 2,265,508
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net [EXEE) 222, 2 %E (19,348) (1,332)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FRHRESK
END OF YEAR REZEEY 925,162 1,499,324
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND RNELRESEEBEY
CASH EQUIVALENTS LR IR
Cash and bank balances IRE HIRITER 23 810,026 1,222,247
Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity B& A B[R A ZIEEH
of less than three months when acquired AERE=@EBM
RIRIMTEHER 23 115,136 277,077
Cash and cash equivalents BEFRIREZEEY 925,162 1,499,324
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SR MBmRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

Parkson Retail Group Limited (the "Company”) is a limited liability
company incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 3 August 2005.
The Company has established a principal place of business in Hong
Kong in Room 1010, 10th floor, Harcourt House, 39 Gloucester
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the "Group") are
the operation and management of a network of department stores
mainly in the People's Republic of China (the "PRC"), and the
provision of credit services in Malaysia.

In the opinion of the directors, the holding company and the
ultimate holding company of the Company is Parkson Holdings
Berhad ("PHB"), which is incorporated in Malaysia and listed on
Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

Information about principal subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

Place of
incorporation/
registration

and business Paid-up

AR/ capital

: BRRE

Changzhou Lion Food and Beverage The PRC RMB25,000,000
Co, Ltd. ™ H AR #25,000,0007T

EMEEERARAR

Guizhou Tongren Parkson Retail Co., Ltd.* The PRC RMB 10,000,000

EMRCEREERRAR e A #10,000,0007T

Jiangxi Parkson Shopping Centre The PRC RMB30,000,000
Management Co., Ltd* H B #30,000,00075

AREEBYTLERBRAT

Suzhou Parkson Changfa Commercial The PRC RMB50,000,000
Management Co., Ltd. **** H R #50,000,0007T

BNERREHEEEERAR

Wuzhou Fashion Parkson Business The PRC RMB30,000,000
Management Co., Ltd. *** ] AR #30,000,0007T

BNEHOREEERERAT

AR REEREN
BEREEEERRAE (IKA28))
R_EELENB=ZHEHEHEE
AR ABRAR - AABRSE
BNETEEEMIBARTBEFS T
FT178395 E B K/E10181010% ©

ARBBBREERRB - FRE R
HNB AR (AEE) NEBEF
HEPEAREME (THE)) &2
REEBBEERE  URRERA
DRRMEERS-

EEXZRXR ARTNERRB KE
A& PRGN\ B) ZParkson Holdings Berhad
(TPHBJ) » — RN B 2R G as st Ak
YHNRB URERARRS S
Ffr e

EMEZEMBARNEY
NCEC-—ER-E-BE+A
S+—B FAREERBATK
BB

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company

ERFE
BREBRL
Direct Indirect

i G

Principal activities

TEEB

Food and beverage
management services

BENEERE

Operation of department
stores
KeEagE

Property management

MEERE

Operation of department
stores
N

Operation of department
stores
)

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED HESXEBBIRAHE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

@ﬁl&%ﬁ*ﬂ' (n\g)
ERIEMRBATNER (@

ACEC - ER-S-SE+CH
=+—B > AATDTEWBE AN
SEIEIT ()

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1.
Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows: (continued)

Place of Percentage of equity
incorporation/

attributable to the Company

Name

G

registration

TAE S

and busmess

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

REESL
Direct Indirect Principal activities

i M TEEH

Jiaxing Lion Retail Management Co., Ltd. *** The PRC USD51,500,000 - 100 Provision of consultancy
EEEHHEEERRAR e 51,500,000 7T and management
services
REAAREERE
Shanghai Jingshi Retail Management The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Property management
Co, Ltd. ™ H AE 10,000,007t MEEE
FEEREEEERRAR
Qingdao Parkson Retail Development The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co, Ltd. ™ H AR #20,000,0007T stores
EERRHERRAR LEraE
Shanghai Lion Food € Beverage The PRC RMB4,000,000 - 91 Food and beverage
Management Co., Ltd. *** H AR #4,000,0007T management services
FEREEREREERAT BREERY
Shanghai Lion Parkson Management The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Provision of consultancy
Consultant Co., Ltd. *** i B #10,000,00075 and management
RREEEEAERAT services
REBARERRE
Shanghai Shihong Supermarket The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Operation of gourmet
Co., Ltd. ™ H A E#10,000,00075 supermarkets
FEREBmARATR REEERD
Shanghai Delight Food € Beverage The PRC RMB1,000,000 - 100 Food and beverage
Management Co,, Ltd.*** & AR #1,000,0007C operation
LEBREREERERAR mERmE
Hunan Changsha Shishang Parkson The PRC RMB 10,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Retail Development Co,, Ltd. **** th A E#10,000,00075 stores
MERIEHERBEERERAR LEraE
Shanghai Delight Food Co., Ltd.™** The PRC RMB5,000,000 - 100 Food operation
LEBRERBRAT HE R #5,000,0007T LEem
Shanghai Lion Cosmetics Co., Ltd.* The PRC RMB1,000,000 - 100 Wholesale and retail of
FEMBENREREAAT & AR #1,000,0007T cosmetics and related
products
bl R R ARR E it &
REE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBmERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows: (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

and busmess Paid-up

Name capital
AE)ATE BRRA
Shanghai Parkson Food € Beverage The PRC RMB1,000,000
Management Co,, Ltd.* H AE#1,000,00075

LEREENEEERAH

Kunming Hogan Food & Beverage The PRC RMB1,000,000
Management Co,, Ltd. **** ] AR #1,000,0007T
ERRSHEREEFRAT

Qingdao Parkson Beer City Property The PRC RMB10,000,000
Management Co., Ltd.*** H A #10,00000075

EERRMBRNEEEERAT

Liupanshui Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. *** The PRC RMB 15,000,000

EMABKEREEERARAT HE A #15,000,0007T

Jinan Lion Consultant Management The PRC US$5,000,000
Co, Ltd. ™ H 5,000,000% 75

ERRgEAEEERAT

Tianjin Parkson Shopping Mall Co,, Ltd. *** The PRC RMB500,000,000
KEBRBERBBRAD HE A B #500,000,0007T
Shanxi Parkson Retail Development Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB50,000,000
LFABREEERERAT HE AR 150,000,0007T
Qingdao No.1 Parkson Co., Ltd. ** The PRC RMB233,340,000
EEE—BEBRAR HE A #233,340,0007
Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza Co,, Ltd. **  The PRC RMB40,000,000
EEEERNESERAR HE AR #40,000,0007T
Dalian Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. ***  The PRC RMB40,000,000
RERHBEEEZRARAT HE A #40,000,0007T

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED HEfmxEmaman 117

@ﬁ‘&%ﬁ*ﬂ' (n\g)
ERIEMRBATNER (@

ACEC - ER-S-SE+CH
=+—B > AATDTEWBE AN
SEIEIT ()

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company
FREEL
RERSL
Direct Indirect Principal activities

i M TEEH

- 100 Food and beverage
management services

BERNEERS

- 100 Food and beverage
operation

<« M ¥

- 100 Property management

MEERE

- 100 Operation of department
Stores

RS EEE

- 100 Provision of consultancy
and management
services

Rt RN EERE

- 100 Operation of department
stores and property
management

KEREERYZEE

- 100 Operation of department
stores

KEREE

- 9591 Operation of department
stores

REEEE

= 100 Operation of department
stores

KERaE

- 100 Operation of department
stores

KEREE

2
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBmERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows: (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

and busmess Paid-up
Name capital
AR%TE BRRA
Panzhihua Parkson Retail Development The PRC RMB20,000,000
Co, Ltd. ™ H AR #20,000,0007T
BRIEEREERRAR
Qingdao Lion Plaza Retail Management The PRC RMB500,000,000
Co, Ltd. H A K #500,000,0007T
FEEHEGEEEEERAR
Qingdao Parkson Shopping Plaza Co., Ltd. *** The PRC RMB30,000,000
BEERERMESERAR e A #30,000,00075
Shanghai Shijie Fashions Co., Ltd. *** The PRC RMB 10,000,000
BRGERERRAR F B #10,000,0007T
Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial The PRC RMB28,000,000
Co,, Ltd. * H AR #28,000,0007T
HERHBREEERAR
Shaoxing Shishang Parkson Retail The PRC RMB20,000,000
Development Co,, Ltd. **** H A B #20,000,0007T
BERHEREEZERERAR
Shantou Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd. * The PRC RMB8,000,000
WEHBREERRAT e A #8,000,0007T
Zigong Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. **** The PRC RMB 10,000,000
EEEREEERAR HE A #10,000,0007T
Changzhou Shifeng Retail Development The PRC RMB25,000,000
Co, Ltd. H A B #25,000,0007T

ENBEBEERARAT

Changshu Parkson Retail Development The PRC
Co., Ltd. ™ H
FABEBEERARAR

RMB15,000,000
AR #15,000,0007T

2021 ANNUAL REPORT (E[E#RE

@ﬁ‘&%ﬁ*ﬂ' (n\g)
ERIEMRBATNER (@

ACEC - ER-S-SE+CH
=+—B > AATDTEWBE AN

HEOT @

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company

TAE S
RESSL

Direct Indirect

Ei% %

Principal activities

TEEB

Operation of department
stores

RS EEE

Property management

NEEE

Operation of department
stores

KEREE

Sale of apparel

HERE

Operation of department
stores

RS EEE

Operation of department
stores

<«M§'§}"‘

Operation of department
stores
KengE

Operation of department
stores

RS EEE

Sale of apparel

HERK

Operation of department
stores

KEREE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

il CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) s

Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

@ﬁ‘&%ﬁ*ﬂ' (n\g)
ERIEMRBATNER (@

ACEC - ER-S-SE+CH
=+—B > AATDTEWBE AN
SEIEIT ()

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows: (continued)

Place of Percentage of equity
incorporation/ attributable to the Company

Name

G

registration

TAE S

and busmess

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

BREBRL
Direct Indirect

i %

Principal activities

TEEB

Guizhou Zunyi Parkson Retail Development The PRC RMB12,500,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co, Ltd. ™ HE AR #12,500,0007T stores
ENERAREEERERAT KEaaE
Lanzhou Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. * The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
BNEHREBRERAR FE AR #20,000,0007T stores
<«M§'§}"‘
Anshan Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
BUREBZERARAT I B #10,000,0007T stores
KeRgE
Zhangjiakou Parkson Shopping Mall The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
@, M), s A E#30,000,0007T stores
FROBRBNESERAT N
Sichuan Shishang Parkson Retail The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Development Co., Ltd. * H A E#30,000,0007T stores
M)l B EEEERERAT KeEagE
Hefei Parkson Xiaoyao Plaza Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB8,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
SREREEESERAR i A #8,000,0007T stores
KeRgE
Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping Centre The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co, Ltd. ™ F B #10,000,0007T stores
BUREREBYROERAT KEaaE
Guizhou Shengi Parkson Retail Development The PRC RMB17,000,000 - 60 Operation of department
Co, Ltd. ™ 3 A #17,000,0007T stores
ENMEEREEERERAT KeEagE
Parkson Investment Holdings Co., Ltd. * The PRC US$30,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
THEEREARAH f 30,000,000 7% REER
Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. The PRC US$16,680,000 - 100 Operation of department
("Beijing Parkson")* & 16,680,000E 7T stores
BREEERBRAD (LTREE) KeRgE

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED HESXEBBIRAHE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

il CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) s

Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

@ﬁ‘&%ﬁ*ﬂ' (n\g)
ERIEMRBATNER (@

ACEC - ER-S-SE+CH
=+—B > AATDTEWBE AN
SEIEIT ()

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows: (continued)

Place of Percentage of equity
incorporation/ attributable to the Company

Name

G

registration

TAE S

and busmess

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

RESSL

Direct Indirect

Principal activities

Ei% M TEXEH

Kunming Yun Shun He Retail Development The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co., Ltd. * & A E#30,000,0007T stores
RRZIENEEXERERAR KEaaE
Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB8,500,000 - 100 Operation of department
IRBRPLUHBERERAS FE AR #8,500,0007 stores
<«M§'§}"‘
Anshan Lung Shing Property Services The PRC US$1,050,000 - 100 Property management
Co,, Ltd” HE 1,050,000 7 MEER
BEENZERBERAD
Xi'an Chang'an Parkson Store Co., Ltd. *** The PRC RMB 10,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
RZRZABAEERAT HE A #10,000,00078 stores
ﬁ(«Mﬁmr
Xi'an Shidai Parkson Store Co., Ltd. *** The PRC RMB15,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
AZEAREREERAH FE AR #15,000,0007T stores
KeraE
Shanghai Xinzhuang Parkson Retail The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Development Co., Ltd. * & B #£20,000,0007C stores
LEEHRRBEERAR KengE
Shanghai Lion Parkson Investment The PRC US$500,000 - 100 Provision of consultancy
Consultant Co., Ltd. * HE 500,000% 7T and management
FEREREEARRAT services
RUEAREERS
Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. ** The PRC US$12,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
LENERBRESBERAS 3 12,000,000% 7T stores
KengE
Shanghai Honggiao Parkson Development The PRC RMB16,800,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co, Ltd. * H AE#16,800,0007T stores
LEIRRREERRA KEaaE
Wuxi Sanyang Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. *** The PRC RMB80,000,000 - 60  Operation of department
EH=-GRRRSERAD 3 A #80,000,0007T stores
<«M§'§}"‘
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBmERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows: (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

and business Paid-up
Name ML capital
AR4HE A R AR B BRRE
Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. * The PRC RMB32,500,000
BRI ERRERERAR HE AR #32,500,0007T
Chongging Wanyou Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. * The PRC RMB35,000,000
EEERARESERAR HE AR #35,000,0007T
Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. ** The PRC RMB30,000,000
REERARESERAR HE AR 30,000,0007T
Hanmen Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$1
BEEBFRAA BB 87T
Victory Hope Limited Hong Kong HK$1
FRERAT BB BT
Great Dignity Development Limited Hong Kong HK$2
KEXRERRA BB 2B
Sea Coral Limited Hong Kong HK$1
BRMERRAF BB BT
Wide Field International Limited Hong Kong HK$2
BEERERAR BB 28T
Parkson Food & Beverage Ventures Limited Hong Kong HK$1

BB 87T
Exonbury Limited Hong Kong HK$2
HEENBRAR BB 28T
Step Summit Limited Hong Kong HK$1
EBERAF BB BT
Hong Kong Fen Chai Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$1
BEERREERAT BB 87T

REIREEREN (@)
EMEEMBEADNER @
ACEC—ER-B-BE+A
S+—B EADNTENBATN
HENT (@

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company
FREEL
RERSL
Direct Indirect Principal activities

i M TEEH

- 100 Operation of department
stores
N

= 100 Operation of department
stores

KERaE

- 100 Operation of department
stores
KEREE

- 100 Investment holding
REZR

- 100 Investment holding
REZR

- 100 Investment holding
REZR

- 100 Investment holding
REZR

- 100 Investment holding
REZR

- 91 Investment holding

REER

- 100 Investment holding
REZR

- 100 Investment holding
REZR

- 100 Provision of consultancy
services

R AR

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED HESXEBBIRAHE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

1.  CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1. RIREEENR (@)
Information about principal subsidiaries (continued) ERATEMBARNER (@)
Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at N B FERCE_EFE+_R
31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows: (continued) —t+t—H KR ETERBELATB

HEOT @

Place of Percentage of equity
incorporation/ attributable to the Company
registration PN
and business Paid-up RET AL
Name ML capital Direct Indirect  Principal activities
AR4HE A R A B BRERE = Mg FEEE
Shunhe International Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Provision of consultancy
JERBEREERRAR i 10,0007T services
RAEARS
Creation (Hong Kong) Investment & Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Provision of consultancy
Development Limited BB 10,0008 75 services
BIE (B8 RELERERAA REABARS
Capital Park (HK) Investment & Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
Development Limited A 87T RELRK
93 (B8 REERERRA
Malverest (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
& (B8 BRAF B 87T REER
Oroleon (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
B 87T REER
Releomont (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
FEE (FH) BRAS B 87T REER
Leonemas (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
FAm (B8 BRAS B 87T REER
Huge Return Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
NS REBRAT B BT REER
Parkson Lao Sole Co., Ltd. Laos [AK20,000,000,000 - 100 Wholesale and retail trade
E=yd £20,000,000,0007T HEMBE
Parkson Business Commerce Sole Co., Ltd. Laos [AK20,000,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
5 £20,000,000,0007T stores
LEraE
Parkson Credit Sdn. Bhd. ("Parkson Credit") Malaysia RM30,000,000 = 100 Provision of money lending
EXRAD 5 4%30,000,0007C and credit services
REREREERS
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE _—ZT ——

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows: (continued)

Name

G

Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Retail Laos Holdings Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Investment Pte Ltd.

Rosenblum Investments Pte Ltd.

Parkson Supplies Pte Ltd.

Parkson Venture Pte Ltd.

Leonemas International Limited

Bond Glory Limited
KEBRAT

Wide Crest Limited
BEEERAT

Victor Crest Limited
RIEBRAT

Lion Food & Beverage Ventures Limited

Grand Parkson Retail Group Limited
BEBXEFRAT

Global Heights Investment Limited
FREREARRAT

Place of
incorporation/
registration

and business
ML
SR R A A

Malaysia
BRAED

Malaysia
BARAGE

Singapore

H03K

Singapore

H03K

Singapore

H03K

Singapore

H03K

British Virgin Islands
HBRLHE

British Virgin Islands
HBRLHE

British Virgin Islands
HBRLHE

British Virgin Islands
HBRLHE

British Virgin Islands
HBRLHE

British Virgin Islands
HBRLHE

British Virgin Islands
HBRLHE

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

RM100
ME1007T

RM1
HERIT

$$10,000,000
10,000,000%7 M13% 7T

S$2
pLiil)Ibs o

$$100
100HT 03K 75

$$14,800,000
14,800,000 13K 75

Us$2
2ETT

US$1
ES

US$1
ES

US$1
ES

RMB4,000,000
AR 1400000075

HK$0.5
05875

US$1
ES

r 4

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBmERMEE (&)

F+A=+—HILEE

REIREEREN (@)
EMEEMBEADNER @
ACEC—ER-B-BE+A
S+—B EADNTENBATN

HEOT @

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company
AT LS
RERSL
Direct Indirect

i %

100 =

Principal activities

TEEB

Operating as a licensor for
the brand of "Franco"

1EA T Franco | IERI
L

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED HESXEBBIRAHE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

REIREEREN (@)
EMEEMBEADNER @
ACEC—ER-B-BE+A
S+—B EADNTENBATN
HENT (@

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1.
Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows: (continued)

Place of Percentage of equity
incorporation/

attributable to the Company

124

registration

and business
ML
SR R A A

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

FREEL
RESSL
Direct Indirect Principal activities

Ei% M TEXEH

Asia Advancement International Limited British Virgin Islands S$50,000 - 100 Domestic and cross-border
BEERERAE RERUHEE 50,0005 7T trading
AIRBEHERS
Creation International Investment & British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100 Investment holding
Development Limited RBREUHES 50,000 7T REZER
ARERREERARAT
Golden Village Group Limited British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100 Investment holding
EHEBERRF HERUHES 50,0005 7% REER
Lung Shing International Investments & British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100 Investment holding
Development Limited RBRUHES 50,000 75 REER
ERERLEERERAT
Capital Park Development Limited British Virgin Islands Us$2 - 100 Investment holding
HERLES ET REZR
Malverest Trading International Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100 Investment holding
HERLES ET REZR
Oroleon International Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100 Investment holding
HERLES ET REZR
Duo Success Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
HERLES ES REZR

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.
To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

*

*%

under PRC law

PRC law

FRRR
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registered as a limited liability company under PRC law

registered as a wholly-foreign-owned enterprise under PRC law

registered as a Sino-foreign cooperative joint venture enterprise

registered as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise under
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.1

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRSs") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(the "IASB") and the disclosure requirements of the Companies
Ordinance and the applicable disclosure requirements of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the "Listing Rules"). They have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, except for financial instruments
which have been measured at fair value. These financial statements
are presented in Renminbi ("RMB") and all values are rounded to
the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Going concern basis

The Group reported net current liabilities of RMB1,746,703,000 as
at 31 December 2021. The unrestricted cash and cash equivalents
amounting to RMB925,162,000 as at 31 December 2021. The Group
incurred a net loss of RMB170,630,000 during the year ended 31
December 2021. These circumstances may cast significant doubt on
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern.

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED HREEG%2&EEERAR 125
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

e MEERRMsE (8

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2.1  BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Going concern basis (continued)

Management has prepared a cash flow forecast of the Group for
the next twelve months from reporting date based on the existing
situation, the future events and commitments of the Group.
Management considered that the Group will have adequate working
capital to meet its obligations, and therefore the consolidated
financial statements of the Group have been prepared on a going
concern basis. Measures and estimations have been taken into
consideration by management, including and not limited to:

(a) On 6 December 2021, the Group, as borrower, entered into
a facility agreement in relation to a syndicated term loan
facility in an aggregate amount of up to HK$2,700,000,000
(equivalent to RMB2,207,520,000) with a syndicate of
banks, as lenders. The loan facility has a term of 36
months commencing from the first drawdown date. The
Group has drawn down HK$2,667,600,000 (equivalent
to RMB2,182,630,000) in January 2022 to repay the
existing syndicated loans of HK$2,112,000,000 (equivalent
to RMB1,726,771,000) and to supplement the Group's
operating cash flows.

(b) The Group has entered into a lease contract for one of its
investment properties located in Beijing Financial Street
with a term of 12 years with annual rental of approximately
RMB250,068,000 (inclusive of value-added tax). The
property is under assets enhancement and is expected to
complete in the first quarter of 2022 to hand over to the
tenant. In the opinion of management, the rental income
would contribute to the Group's operating cash flows in the
coming twelve months.

(c) The Group continues to focus on the improvement of
its retail business operation, including opening new
department stores with competitive advantages, closing
those non-performing department stores, placing more
focus on the fashion and beauty division and improving
its "online + offline" sales model. In addition, considering
the expected recovery of economy of the PRC from
the normalisation of COVID-19 pandemic, the business
operation of the Group is expected to be recovered.

2021 ANNUAL REPORT fE[ERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.1

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2021. A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured
entity), directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control
is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the investee (i.e.,
existing rights that give the Group the current ability to direct the
relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a majority
of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers
all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has
power over an investee, including:

(a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of
the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(c) the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting year as the Company, using consistent accounting
policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets and
liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts
and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more
of the three elements of control described above. A change in the
ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

2.1

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Non-controlling interests represent the equity on a subsidiary not
attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and in respect
of which the Group has not agreed any additional terms with the
holders of those interests which would result in the Group as a
whole having a contractual obligation in respect of those interests
that meets the definition of a financial liability. For each business
combination, the Group can elect to measure any non-controlling
interests either at fair value or at their proportionate share of the
subsidiary's net identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equity, separately from
the equity attributable to the owners of the Company. Non-
controlling interests in the results of the Group are presented
on the face of the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income as an allocation of the total profit or
loss and total comprehensive income for the year between non-
controlling interests and the owners of the Company.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(ii) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii)
the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (i) the
fair value of any investment retained and (jii) any resulting surplus
or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's share of components
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss or retained earnings, as appropriate, on the same
basis as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities.

In the Company's statement of financial position, subsidiaries are
carried at cost less any impairment loss. Cost also includes direct
attributable costs of investment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.2

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first time the
following new and amended IFRSs issued by the IASB, which are
relevant to the Group's operations and effective for the Group's
consolidated financial statements for the annual period beginning
on 1 January 2021:

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform -
Phase 2

Amendments to IFRS 9,
IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4
and IFRS 16

COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions
beyond 30 June 2021 (early adopted)

Amendment to IFRS 16

Except for those mentioned below, the application of the
amendments to IFRSs in the current period had no material
impact on the Group's performance and financial positions for the
current and prior periods and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

Amendment to IFRS 16 “COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions
beyond 30 June 2021"

The amendment extends the availability of the practical expedient
in paragraph 46A of IFRS 16 so that it applies to rent concessions
for which any reduction in lease payments affects only payments
originally due on or before 30 June 2022, provided the other
conditions as stated in paragraph 46B of IFRS 16 for applying the
practical expedient are met.

A lessee that chooses to apply this practical expedient would be
required to apply it consistently to all lease contracts with similar
characteristics and in similar circumstances, irrespective of whether
the contract became eligible for the practical expedient as a result
of the lessee applying this amendment or Amendment to IFRS 16
"COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions". Additional disclosures are
required if this practical expedient is used.

The Group has elected to early adopt the amendment.
Consequently, rent concessions received have been recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss in the period in which
the event or condition that triggers those payments occurred. There

is no impact on the opening balance of equity at 1 January 2021.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs

The Group has not early adopted the following new and revised
IFRSs, which are applicable to the Group's operation and that have
been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial statements.

IFRS 17

Amendments to IFRS 3

Amendments to IFRS 10

and IAS 28

Amendments to IAS 1

Amendments to IAS 1
and IFRS Practice
Statement 2

Amendments to IAS 8

Amendments to IAS 12

Amendments to IAS 16

Amendments to |AS 37

Annual Improvements to

IFRSs 2018-2020

Insurance contracts and related
amendments?
Reference to the Conceptual Framework*

Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture®

Classification of Liabilities as Current or
Non-current?

Disclosure of Accounting Policies?

Definition of Accounting Estimates?

Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction?

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds
before Intended Use'

Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a
Contract’

Amendments to IFRS 1, IFRS 9,
Illustrative Examples accompanying
IFRS 16, and IAS 41

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022

Z Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023

3 No mandatory effective date yet determined but available for
adoption

4 Effective for business combination for which the acquisition date is

on or after the beginning of the first annual period beginning on or

after 1 January 2022

Further information about those IFRSs that are expected to be
applicable to the Group is described below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs (continued)

Amendments to IFRS 3

Amendments to IFRS 3 are intended to replace a reference to
the previous Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements with a reference to the Conceptual Framework
for Financial Reporting issued in March 2018 without significantly
changing its requirements. The amendments also add to IFRS 3 an
exception to its recognition principle for an entity to refer to the
Conceptual Framework to determine what constitutes an asset or a
liability. The exception specifies that, for liabilities and contingent
liabilities that would be within the scope of IAS 37 or IFRIC-Int 21
if they were incurred separately rather than assumed in a business
combination, an entity applying IFRS 3 should refer to IAS 37 or
IFRIC-Int 21 respectively instead of the Conceptual Framework.
Furthermore, the amendments clarify that contingent assets do not
qualify for recognition at the acquisition date. The Group expects
to adopt the amendments prospectively from 1 January 2022. Since
the amendments apply prospectively to business combinations
for which the acquisition date is on or after the date of first
application, the Group will not be affected by these amendments on
the date of transition.

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 address an inconsistency
between the requirements in IFRS 10 and in IAS 28 in dealing
with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and
its associate or joint venture. The amendments require a full
recognition of a gain or loss when the sale or contribution of
assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture
constitutes a business. For a transaction involving assets that
do not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting from the
transaction is recognised in the investor's profit or loss only to
the extent of the unrelated investor's interest in that associate
or joint venture. The amendments are to be applied prospectively.
The previous mandatory effective date of amendments to IFRS 10
and IAS 28 was removed by the IASB in December 2015 and a new
mandatory effective date will be determined after the completion
of a broader review of accounting for associates and joint ventures.
The amendments are available for adoption now.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs (continued)

Amendments to IAS 1

Amendments to IAS 1 clarify the requirements for classifying
liabilities as current or non-current. The amendments specify that
if an entity's right to defer settlement of a liability is subject to the
entity complying with specified conditions, the entity has a right to
defer settlement of the liability at the end of the reporting period
if it complies with those conditions at that date. Classification of a
liability is unaffected by the likelihood that the entity will exercise
its right to defer settlement of the liability. The amendments also
clarify the situations that are considered a settlement of a liability.
The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2023 and shall be applied retrospectively. Earlier
application is permitted. The amendments are not expected to have
any significant impact on the Group's financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2

The amendments to IAS 1 require entities to disclose material
accounting policy information instead of significant accounting
policies in its financial statements. The amendments also provide
some guidance on how material policy information are being
identified and provide some examples of when accounting policy
information is likely to be material.

In February 2021, IASB issued IFRS Practice Statement 2 "Making
Materiality Judgements" to provide entities with non-mandatory
guidance on how to make materiality judgements when preparing
their general purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS.
IFRS Practice Statement 2 was subsequently revised to provide
guidance and examples on how to apply the concept of materiality
to accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments to |AS 1 are effective for annual reporting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and are applied prospectively.
Earlier application is permitted. The amendments are not expected
to have any significant impact on the Group's financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs (continued)

Amendments to IAS 8

The amendments clarify how entities should distinguish changes
in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates by
introducing a definition for accounting estimates, which is now
defined as "monetary amounts in the financial statements that are
subject to measurement uncertainty”.

Besides, the amendments also clarify the relationship between
accounting policies and accounting estimates by specifying that
an entity develops an accounting estimate to achieve the objective
set out by an accounting policy. Accounting estimates typically
involve the use of judgements or assumptions based on latest
available reliable information. A change in accounting estimate that
results from new information or new development is not correction
of an error. Therefore, the effects of a change in an input or a
measurement technique used to develop an accounting estimate
are changes in accounting estimates if they do not result from
the correction of prior period errors. In addition, two illustrative
examples are added to illustrate how to apply the new definition of
accounting estimates.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and are applied prospectively.
Earlier application is permitted. The amendments are not expected
to have any significant impact on the Group's financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 12

The amendments clarify that the initial recognition exemption
of deferred tax in IAS 12 "Income Taxes" does not apply to
transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences, such as lease contracts that give rise to
the recognition of a lease liability and the corresponding right-
of-use assets and contracts that give rise to the recognition
of decommissioning obligations and corresponding amounts
recognised as assets. Instead, entities are required to recognise
the related deferred tax asset and liability on initial recognition,
with the recognition of any deferred tax asset being subject to the
recoverability criteria in IAS 12 "Income Taxes".

The amendments are effective for annual reporting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2023. Earlier application is
permitted. The amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group's financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs (continued)

Amendments to IAS 16

Amendments to IAS 16 prohibit an entity from deducting from the
cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds from
selling items produced while bringing that asset to the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. Instead, an entity recognises
the proceeds from selling any such items, and the cost of those
items, in profit or loss. The amendments are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022 and shall be applied
retrospectively only to items of property, plant and equipment
made available for use on or after the beginning of the earliest
period presented in the financial statements in which the entity
first applies the amendments. Earlier application is permitted. The
amendments are not expected to have any significant impact on
the Group's financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 37

Amendments to IAS 37 clarify that for the purpose of assessing
whether a contract is onerous under IAS 37, the cost of fulfilling
the contract comprises the costs that relate directly to the contract.
Costs that relate directly to a contract include both the incremental
costs of fulfilling that contract (e.g., direct labour and materials)
and an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling
that contract (e.g., an allocation of the depreciation charge for
an item of property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling the
contract as well as contract management and supervision costs).
General and administrative costs do not relate directly to a
contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable
to the counterparty under the contract. The amendments are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2022 and shall be applied to contracts for which an entity has
not yet fulfilled all its obligations at the beginning of the annual
reporting period in which it first applies the amendments. Earlier
application is permitted. Any cumulative effect of initially applying
the amendments shall be recognised as an adjustment to the
opening equity at the date of initial application without restating
the comparative information. The amendments are not expected to
have any significant impact on the Group's financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.3

2.4

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs (continued)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2018-2020

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2018-2020 sets out amendments to
IFRS 1, IFRS 9, Illustrative Examples accompanying IFRS 16, and IAS
41. Details of the amendments that are expected to be applicable to
the Group are as follows:

° IFRS 9 Financial Instruments: clarifies the fees that an
entity includes when assessing whether the terms of a new
or modified financial liability are substantially different
from the terms of the original financial liability. These fees
include only those paid or received between the borrower
and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the
borrower or lender on the other's behalf. An entity applies
the amendment to financial liabilities that are modified or
exchanged on or after the beginning of the annual reporting
period in which the entity first applies the amendment. The
amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2022. Earlier application is permitted. The
amendment is not expected to have a significant impact on
the Group's financial statements.

° IFRS 16 Leases: removes the illustration of payments from
the lessor relating to leasehold improvements in Illustrative
Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16. This removes potential
confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives when
applying IFRS 16.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity, in which the Group has a long-term
interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights
and over which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not control or joint
control over those policies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures (continued)

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the
net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities require the unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The Group's investments in associates and joint ventures are stated
in the consolidated statement of financial position at the Group's
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less
any impairment losses. Adjustments are made to bring into line any
dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and other
comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures is included
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, respectively. In addition, when
there has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the
associate or joint venture, the Group recognises its share of any
changes, when applicable, in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates or joint ventures are
eliminated to the extent of the Group's investments in the associates
or joint ventures, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of
an impairment of the assets transferred. Goodwill arising from the
acquisition of associates or joint ventures is included as part of the
Group's investments in associates or joint ventures.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint
venture or vice versa, the retained interest is not remeasured.
Instead, the investment continues to be accounted for under the
equity method. In all other cases, upon loss of significant influence
over the associate or joint control over the joint venture, the Group
measures and recognises any retained investment at its fair value.
Any difference between the carrying amount of the associate or
joint venture upon loss of significant influence or joint control and
the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from disposal
is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures (continued)

The Group discontinues the use of equity method from the date
when it ceases to have significant influence over an associate or
joint control over a joint venture. If the retained interest in that
former associate or joint venture is a financial asset, the retained
interest is measured at fair value, which is regarded as its fair value
on initial recognition as a financial asset in accordance with IFRS
9. The difference between (i) the fair value of any retained interest
and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate
or joint venture; and (i) the carrying amount of the investment at
the date the equity method was discontinued, is recognised in the
profit or loss.

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the
acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition
date fair values of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree. For each business combination, the Group elects
whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the acquiree
that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of net assets in the event of liquidation at fair
value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable
net assets. All other components of non-controlling interests are
measured at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

The Group determines that it has acquired a business when the
acquired set of activities and assets includes an input and a
substantive process that together significantly contribute to the
ability to create outputs.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition
date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host
contracts of the acquiree.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously
held equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition date fair value
and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration classified as an asset or liability is measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured and subsequent settlement is
accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount recognised
for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group's
previously held equity interests in the acquiree over the identifiable
net assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair value of the net
assets acquired, the difference is, after reassessment, recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss as a gain on bargain
purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment,
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31 December.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to
each of the Group's cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities
of the Group are assigned to those units or group of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) to which
the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An impairment
loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or
group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill
disposed of in these circumstances is measured based on the
relative values of the operation disposed of and the portion of the
cash-generating unit retained.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its wealth management products at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either in the principal market for the asset
or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or
the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the
assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest
and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in
the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement
(other than quoted prices included within Level 1) is
observable, either directly or indirectly, and not using
significant unobservable inputs

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the consolidated
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories,
deferred tax assets, financial assets and goodwill) and the
Company's interests in subsidiaries, the asset's recoverable amount
is estimated. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value
less costs of disposal, and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in
which case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in the period in which it arises in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired
asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset,
but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to profit or loss in
the period in which it arises.

Related parties

For the purposes of these consolidated financial statements, a party
is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that person's

family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i1) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBERERNEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Related parties (continued)

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same
group;

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member);

(iii) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a);

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity); and

(viii)  the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services to
the Group or to the parent of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_ZT_—F+_A=+—HI-FEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where the
recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major
inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as
a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives
and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal estimated useful
lives for this purpose are as follows:

Land and buildings 35 - 45 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Equipment and fixtures 5 - 10 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each
financial year end.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents leasehold improvements,
buildings and storage facilities under construction or renovation
works in progress which are stated at cost less any impairment
losses, and are not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of
construction and capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed
funds during the period of construction. Construction in progress
is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment or investment properties when completed and ready for
use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings (including
the leasehold property held as a right-of-use asset which would
otherwise meet the definition of an investment property) held to
earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than
for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of
business.

Investment properties are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and provision for any impairment in value.
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis over the
expected useful life. The principal estimated useful lives for this
purpose are 32 to 42 years.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss in the year of the retirement or disposal.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired
in a business combination is the fair value at the date of
acquisition. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to
be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives
are subsequently amortised over the useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and
the amortisation method for intangible assets with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The principal
estimated useful lives for this purpose are as follows:

Computer software 5 years
Licence 10 - 14 years
Franchise agreement 10 years
Trademark 10 years
Customer relationship 5 years

Leases

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract
is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To apply this
definition, the Group assesses whether the contract meets three key
evaluations which are whether:

° the contract contains an identified asset, which is either
explicitly identified in the contract or implicitly specified by
being identified at the time the asset is made available to
the Group;

° the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of
the economic benefits from use of the identified asset
throughout the period of use, considering its rights within
the defined scope of the contract; and

° the Group has the right to direct the use of the identified
asset throughout the period of use. The Group assess
whether it has the right to direct 'now and for what
purpose’ the asset is used throughout the period of use.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leases (continued)

For contracts that contains a lease component and one or more
additional lease or non-lease components, the Group allocates
the consideration in the contract to each lease and non-lease
component on the basis of their relative stand-alone prices.
However, for leases of properties in which the Group is a lessee,
the Group elected not to separate non-lease components and will
instead account for the lease and non-lease components as a single
lease component.

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach
for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-
value assets. The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease
payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the
underlying assets.

(a) Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are recognised at the commencement
date of the lease (that is the date the underlying asset
is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured
at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement
of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes
the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct
costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received.
Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful
lives of the assets as follows:

Leasehold land
Property

42 - 45 years
2 - 20 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Group by
the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise
of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the
estimated useful life of the asset.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leases (continued)

Group as a lessee (continued)

(a)

Right-of-use assets (continued)

Leasehold land

Leasehold land represents land use rights paid to the
PRC government authorities. Land use rights are carried
at cost and are charged to profit or loss on the straight-
line basis over the respective periods of the rights ranging
from 42 to 45 years. When the leasehold land cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements,
the entire leasehold land are included in the cost of the
land and buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and
equipment.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted for under
IFRS 9 and initially measured at fair value. Adjustments to
fair value at initial recognition are considered as additional
lease payments and included in the cost of right-of-use
assets.

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the commencement date
of the lease at the present value of lease payments to be
made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less
any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments
that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected
to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease
payments also include the exercise price of a purchase
option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Group and
payments of penalties for termination of a lease, if the lease
term reflects the Group exercising the option to terminate
the lease. The variable lease payments that do not depend
on an index or a rate are recognised as an expense in the
period in which the event or condition that triggers the
payment occurs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leases (continued)

Group as a lessee (continued)

(b)

Lease liabilities (continued)

(0

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the
Group uses its incremental borrowing rate ("IBR") at
the lease commencement date because the interest rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is
increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for
the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount
of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a
change in the lease term, a change in lease payments (e.g., a
change to future lease payments resulting from a change in
an index or rate) or a change in assessment of an option to
purchase the underlying asset.

For lease modification that is not accounted for as a
separate lease, the Group remeasures the lease liability
based on the lease term of the modified lease by
discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the effective date of modification. The
only exception is any rent concessions which arose as a
direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic and which
satisfied the conditions set out in paragraph 46B of IFRS
16 "Leases”. In such cases, the Group took advantage of the
practical expedient set out in paragraph 46A of IFRS 16 and
recognised the change in consideration as if it were not a
lease modification.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to its short-term leases (that is those leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option). Lease payments on short-term leases and leases
of low-value assets are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leases (continued)
Group as a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it classifies at lease inception (or
when there is a lease modification) each of its leases as either an
operating lease or a finance lease.

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified
as operating leases. When a contract contains lease and non-
lease components, the Group allocates the consideration in the
contract to each component on a relative stand-alone selling price
basis. Rental income is accounted for on a straight-line basis over
the lease terms and is included in revenue in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss due to its operating nature. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised
over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent
rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are
earned.

Leases that transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying assets to the lessee are
accounted for as finance leases. At the commencement date, the
cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present value of the
lease payments and related payments (including the initial direct
costs), and presented as a receivable at an amount equal to the net
investment in the lease. The finance income on the net investment
in the lease is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss so as to provide a constant periodic rate of return over the
lease terms.

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, a sublease is classified as
a finance lease or operating lease with reference to the right-of-use
asset arising from the head lease. If the head lease is a short-term
lease to which the Group applies the on-balance sheet recognition
exemption, the Group classifies the sublease as an operating lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as
subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income, and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends
on the financial asset's contractual cash flow characteristics and
the Group's business model for managing them. With the exception
of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component or for which the Group has applied the practical
expedient of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing
component, the Group initially measures a financial asset at its fair
value plus in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component or for which the Group
has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction
price determined under IFRS 15 in accordance with the policies set
out for "Revenue recognition” below.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at
amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income,
it needs to give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest ("SPPI") on the principal amount outstanding.
Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and
measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the
business model.

The Group's business model for managing financial assets refers
to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate cash
flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result
from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets,
or both. Financial assets classified and measured at amortised
cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, while
financial assets classified and measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income are held within a business model
with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash
flows and selling. Financial assets which are not held within the
aforementioned business models are classified and measured at fair
value through profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Reqular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using
the effective interest method and are subject to impairment. Gains
and losses are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss when the asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the
consolidated statement of financial position at fair value with net
changes in fair value recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

This category includes wealth management products which the
Group had not irrevocably elected to classify at fair value through
other comprehensive income. Dividends on equity investments
classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
also recognised as other income in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss when the right of payment has been established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend
will flow to the Group and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised
(i.e., removed from the Group's consolidated statement of financial
position) when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;
or
° the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows

from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a “"pass-through” arrangement; and
either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement,
it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risk and
rewards of ownership of the asset. When it has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's continuing
involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Group could be required to repay.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses
("ECLs") for all debt instruments not held at fair value through
profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the
contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at an
approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected
cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held
or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual
terms.

Simplified approach

For trade receivables (other than loans receivables), the Group
applies a simplified approach in calculating ECL and recognises a
loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at the end of each reporting
period. At the end of each reporting period, the historical default
rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are
analysed.

General approach

For loans receivables and other financial assets measured at
amortised cost, ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit
exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit
losses that result from default events that are possible within the
next 12 months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for
which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses
expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the
timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether the credit risk
on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition. When making the assessment, the Group compares
the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the
reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers
reasonable and supportable information that is available without
undue cost or effort, including historical and forward-looking
information. Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment,
the Group presumes that the credit risk has increased significantly
since initial recognition when contractual payments are more than
30 days past due, unless the Group has reasonable and supportable
information that demonstrates otherwise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
General approach (continued)

The Group considers a financial asset in default when contractual
payments are 90 days past due, unless the Group has reasonable
and supportable information that demonstrates otherwise.
However, in certain cases, the Group may also consider a financial
asset to be in default when internal or external information
indicates that the Group is unlikely to receive the outstanding
contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit
enhancements held by the Group. A financial asset is written
off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the
contractual cash flows.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subject to impairment under
the general approach and they are classified within the following
stages for measurement of ECLs as detailed below.

Stage 1 -Financial instruments for which credit risk has not
increased significantly since initial recognition and for
which the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal
to 12-month ECLs

Stage 2 -Financial instruments for which credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition but that are not
credit-impaired financial assets and for which the loss
allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime
ECLs

Stage 3 -Financial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting
date (but that are not purchased or originated credit-
impaired) and for which the loss allowance is measured at
an amount equal to lifetime ECLs
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities (other than lease liabilities) are classified, at
initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated
as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities (other than lease liabilities) are recognised
initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade payables, other
payables and accruals, interest-bearing bank loans and lease
liabilities.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on
their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective
interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in finance costs in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the consolidated statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Inventories

Inventories comprise merchandise purchased for resale and
consumables and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. The cost of merchandise is determined on the weighted
average basis. Net realisable value is determined based on estimated
selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short-term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which
are not restricted as to use.

2021 ANNUAL REPORT fE[ERE

2.4

FEGHERBE (&

TRAE (@

RIFEN THE R
EERE TS TEMARIECH
JEmEs IR EREE-

HRAEMEERRBBE—BRA
BIEMBERERNNS —BEEM
WA HHBEEERENFERETK
RIEL > LM BB NEFT R RMIE
RIEBSREEERERMERE
MERKREENEZRNGEED
PIESD

TRk T RAVIESH

EBRA AT EAERFNBHCHE
DB RIZFAEELEE > NE
FEeSEEREERE AEME
ERTHEEEEMAEHE  LELK
B HIRRERALOFERIIR -

P

=
FEAEBAFBERENER

iy

BIEE A SR & &R A B MET S
B o W 2R AU S EE
91 £ 5 65 2 B 1 3t A
BEEEE

RERREEFEY

MG RERBERME  BHERBT
TEEYEREFEREREHE
o UREREREKRE (FIERRT
BARENREsBEEEEEFAR
AR AR —RIRRER =B A
WEIHR) BEREREEAATER
REEEN—BOHRITESX

MGG B RREME  BERB
TEFEYRFREERRTREEA
B BREEMERKREREEEELR
LWEE 2FEENERLAR
PRl o



' 4

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_ZT_—F+_A=+—HI-FEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the end of the reporting
period of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount
arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future uncertain
events not wholly within the control of the Group, are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote.

All provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share capital is recognised
at the amount of consideration of shares issued, after deducting
any transaction costs associated with the issuing of shares (net of
any related income tax benefit) to the extent they are incremental
costs directly attributable to the equity transaction.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating
to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking
into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

° when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

2021 ANNUAL REPORT fE[ERE

2.4

(e

FEG

ok

TR E (18

\

FRiSi
PRSMEE R R IEIEIR TE - B2 7E
BmRUINED IR B BRARFTE
Mo Th IR m AR DASMNRESD » RIS o th
EEBANEZREmES -

BDRBR A A R B TS IR R
#IR MRS EIRGRE (RA
%) 485 R A R EAS B F E AR
RTRBREM REMRTERE
BERE S TR RS
EE

FERBEDRBEEEREENRE
REGMB2HENREEZER
HREHARNMAETREGEUBEE
e

E TP A BRI By = RERE ST IR I
MIRA R LT EEFRI

. ERZRHAZEG B R
RN H BRI IEES
BRSNS EDEEN
EENEBEREENELER
RHaE;, &

. MAERKRERWEAR M
ABREBELENERRNG
RrERRME  HERRERE
RE R BT fE) BJ DA > 3 B 8 By
EENRAARRRAESE
WHEREIE o



' 4

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, and the carry-forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised, to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, and the carry-forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

° when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if and
only if the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liability relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different
taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which significant
amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be
settled or recovered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair values where there
is reasonable assurance that the grants will be received and all
attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates
to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic
basis over the periods that the costs, for which it is intended to
compensate, are expensed.

Government grants relating to income is presented in gross under
"other operating revenues" in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control
of goods or services is transferred to the customers at an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

When the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount,
the amount of consideration is estimated to which the Group will
be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods or services to
the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract
inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a
significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue
recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the
variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

When the contract contains a financing component which provides
the customer with a significant benefit of financing the transfer
of goods or services to the customer for more than one vyear,
revenue is measured at the present value of the amount receivable,
discounted using the discount rate that would be reflected in
a separate financing transaction between the Group and the
customer at contract inception. When the contract contains a
financing component which provides the Group with a significant
financial benefit for more than one year, revenue recognised
under the contract includes the interest expense accreted on the
contract liability under the effective interest method. For a contract
where the period between the payment by the customer and the
transfer of the promised goods or services is one year or less, the
transaction price is not adjusted for the effects of a significant
financing component, using the practical expedient in IFRS 15.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers (continued)

When another party is involved in providing goods or services to a
customer, the Group determines whether the nature of its promise
is a performance obligation to provide the specified goods or
services itself (i.e. the Group is a principal) or to arrange for those
goods or services to be provided by the other party (i.e. the Group is
an agent).

The Group is a principal if it controls the specified good or service
before that good or service is transferred to a customer. The
Group is an agent if its performance obligation is to arrange for
the provision of the specified good or service by another party. In
this case, the Group does not control the specified good or service
provided by another party before that good or service is transferred
to the customer. When the Group acts as an agent, it recognises
revenue in the amount of any fee or commission to which it
expects to be entitled in exchange for arranging for the specified
goods or services to be provided by the other party.

(a) Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point
in time when control of the asset is transferred to the
customer.

Some contracts for the sale of goods provide customers
with rights of return. The rights of return give rise to

variable consideration.

(b) Provision of concessionaire sale services

Revenue from the provision of concessionaire sale services
is recognised upon the commission rate of the gross
concessionaire sales which was recognised upon the
delivery of goods.

() Provision of consultancy and management services

Revenue from the provision of consultancy and
management services is recognised over the scheduled
period on a straight-line basis because the customer
simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided
by the Group.

(d) Revenue from loyalty point programme

Revenue from loyalty point programme is recognised when
the obligation in respect of the award is fulfilled.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)
Revenue from other sources

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis over the
lease terms. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an
index or a rate are recognised as income in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.

Other income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders' right to
receive payment has been established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Group and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Promotion income and minimum guaranteed sales commissions
are recognised according to the underlying contract terms with
concessionaires and as these services have been provided in
accordance therewith.

Credit card handling fees, administration fees and service fees are
recognised when the relevant services are rendered.

Display space leasing fees and equipment leasing income are
recognised on a time proportion basis over the lease terms.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised when a payment is received or a
payment is due (whichever is earlier) from a customer before the
Group transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabilities
are recognised as revenue when the Group performs under the
contract (i.e., transfers control of the related goods or services to
the customer).

Provision for loyalty point programme are recognised as a reduction
in revenues upon granting of bonus points to customers in
accordance with the announced bonus points scheme. The Group
estimates future redemption of bonus points based on its historical
experiences.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits
Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefit scheme (the "MPF Scheme") under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its
employees. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees' basic salaries and are charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group's employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and requlations, each of the PRC
subsidiaries of the Group is required to participate in a retirement
benefit scheme organised by the local municipal government
whereby the Group is required to contribute a certain percentage of
the salaries of its employees to the retirement benefit scheme. The
only obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
scheme is to pay the ongoing required contributions. Contributions
made to the defined contribution retirement benefit scheme are
charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when they are
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. Proposed final
dividends are disclosed in the note 34 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company's memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as a
liability when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in RMB, which is different
from the functional currency of the Company - the United States
dollar ("US$"). The Group's consolidated financial statements
are presented in RMB because management considers that a
substantial majority of the group companies are in the PRC and the
Group primarily generates and expends cash in RMB. Each entity
in the Group determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity are measured
using that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions
recorded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using
their respective functional currency rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency rates
of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences
arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain or
loss arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured at
fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or
loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference
on the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income or profit or loss is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or profit or loss, respectively).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

In determining the exchange rate on initial recognition of the
related asset, expense or income on the derecognition of a non-
monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to an advance
consideration, the date of initial transaction is the date on which
the Group initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-
monetary liability arising from the advance consideration. If there
are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the Group determines
the transaction date for each payment or receipt of the advance
consideration.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates are currencies other than RMB. As at the
end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of the entities
in the Group are translated into the presentation currency of
the Company at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the
reporting period and their profit or loss is translated into RMB at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange reserve.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation
is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation and
any fair value adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities arising on acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities
of the foreign operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into RMB
at the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into RMB at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
makers (the "CODM"). The CODM, who are responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments,
has been identified as the executive directors that make strategic
decisions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities
affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

Going concern consideration

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, apart
from those involving estimations, management has prepared the
consolidated financial statements on the assumption that the
Group will be able to operate as a going concern in the coming
year, which is a critical judgement that has the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements. The assessment of the going concern assumption
involves making a judgement by the directors, at a particular point
of time, about the future outcome of events or conditions which
are inherently uncertain. The directors consider that the Group
has the capability to continue as a going concern and the major
events or conditions, which may give rise to business risks, that may
individually or collectively cast a significant doubt upon the going
concern assumption are set out in note 2.1 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_ZT_—F+_A=+—HI-FEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Identifying performance obligations in sale of goods and
commissions from concessionaire sales

The Group recognises revenue when a performance obligation is
satisfied when control of goods or services is transferred to the
customer on sale of goods and commissions from concessionaire
sales. For contracts with customers, the Group determined that the
performance obligations for loyalty point programme are capable
of being distinct. The Group allocates the transaction price to each
performance obligation on a relative stand-alone selling price
basis. The stand-alone selling price of the distinct goods or services
underlying each performance obligation is determined at contract
inception. It represents the price at which the Group would sell a
promised good or service to a customer.

Property lease classification - Group as lessor

The Group has entered into sublease contracts for its department
store business and lease contracts to earn rentals. The Group has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of
the arrangements, such as the lease term not constituting a major
part of the economic life of the investment properties and right-of-
use assets and the present value of the minimum lease payments
not amounting to substantially all the fair value of the investment
properties and right-of-use assets, that it retains substantially all
the significant risks and rewards incidental to ownership of these
properties which are leased out and accounts for the contracts as
operating leases or finance leases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Significant judgement in determining the lease term of contracts
with renewal and/or termination options

The Group has several lease contracts that include renewal and/
or termination options. The Group applies judgement in evaluating
whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate
the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create
an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or
termination. After the commencement date, the Group reassesses
the lease term if there is a significant event or change in
circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to
exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate the
lease (e.g., construction of significant leasehold improvements or
significant customisation to the leased asset).

The Group includes the renewal period as part of the lease term for
the lease of a property which has a short non-cancellable period of
three years.

Tax provisions

Determining tax provisions involves judgement on the future tax
treatment of certain transactions. The Group carefully evaluates
tax implications of transactions and tax provisions are set up
accordingly. The tax treatment of such transactions is assessed
periodically to take into account all the changes in tax legislation
and practices.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in making that
judgement. Investment property is a property held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers
whether a property generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group. Some properties comprise a
portion that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and
another portion that is held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes. If these portions
could be sold separately or leased out separately under a finance
lease, the Group accounts for the portions separately. If the
portions could not be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes. Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant that a
property does not qualify as an investment property.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are described below.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with the expected future
market and economic conditions in the PRC and tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets relating to
recognised tax losses as at 31 December 2021 was RMB61,913,000
(2020: RMB43,660,000). The amount of unrecognised tax
losses as at 31 December 2021 was RMB1,279,325,000 (2020:
RMB1,405,311,000). Further details are given in note 17 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets (including the right-of-use assets) at
the end of each reporting period. Intangible assets with indefinite
lives are tested for impairment annually and at other times when
such indicators exist. Other non-financial assets are tested for
impairment when there are indicators that the carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying
value of an asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal
and its value in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs of
disposal is based on available data from binding sales transactions
in an arm's length transaction of similar assets or observable
market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset.
When value in use calculations are undertaken, management must
estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-
generating unit based on assumptions, in particular those relating
to gross margin and growth rates, as well as the overall market and
economic conditions in the PRC and choose a suitable discount rate
in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. Further
details, including a sensitivity analysis of key assumptions, are given
in notes 10 and 12(a) to the consolidated financial statements.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an
annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of the
cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating
the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the
expected future cash flows from the cash-generating units based
on assumptions, in particular those relating to gross margin and
growth rates, as well as the overall market and economic conditions
in the PRC and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value of those cash flows. The carrying
amount of goodwill as at 31 December 2021 was RMB1,691,564,000
(2020: RMB1,770,538,000). Further details of the impairment
testing of goodwill are given in note 13(a) to the consolidated
financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Provision for ECL on trade receivables and other receivables

The Group uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade
receivables. The provision rates are based on days past due for
groupings of various customer segments that have similar loss
patterns (i.e., by service type).

The provision matrix is initially based on the Group's historical
observed default rates. The Group will calibrate the matrix to
adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking
information. For instance, if forecast economic conditions (i.e.,
gross domestic product) are expected to deteriorate over the next
year which can lead to an increased number of defaults in the retail
sector, the historical default rates are adjusted. At each reporting
date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes
in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

The assessment of the correlation among historical observed
default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a
significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes
in circumstances and forecast economic conditions. The Group's
historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic
conditions may also not be representative of a customer's actual
default in the future.

For other receivables, the Group assesses at each reporting date
whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset is
impaired. To determine whether there is an objective evidence of
impairment, the Group considers factors such as the probability
of insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor and
default or significant delay in payments.

The information about the ECLs on the Group's trade receivables
and other receivables is disclosed in notes 19 and 20 to the
consolidated financial statements, respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Leases - Estimating the IBR

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in a
lease, and therefore, it uses an IBR to measure lease liabilities. The
IBR is the rate of interest that the Group would have to pay to
borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds
necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use
asset in a similar economic environment. The IBR therefore reflects
what the Group "would have to pay", which requires estimation
when no observable rates are available (such as for subsidiaries
that do not enter into financing transactions) or when it needs
to be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of the lease
(for example, when leases are not in the subsidiary's functional
currency). The Group estimates the IBR using observable inputs
(such as market interest rates) when available and is required to
make certain entity-specific estimates (such as the subsidiary's
stand-alone credit rating).

Provision against obsolete and slow-moving inventories

Management reviews the condition of inventories of the Group
and makes a provision against obsolete and slow-moving inventory
items which are identified as no longer suitable for sale or use.
Management estimates the net realisable value for such inventories
based primarily on the latest invoice prices and current market
conditions. The Group carries out an inventory review at the end
of each reporting period and makes a provision against obsolete
and slow-moving items. Management reassesses the estimation
by the end of each reporting period. The carrying amount of
inventories as at 31 December 2021 was RMB489,619,000 (2020:
RMB425,055,000), net of provision of RMB5,301,000 (2020:
RMB8,708,000). Further details are given in note 18 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments

Where the fair value of financial assets recorded in the consolidated
statement of financial position cannot be derived from active
markets, they are determined using valuation techniques including
the discounted cash flow model. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is
not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. The judgements include considerations of inputs such as
the expected yield rate which is subject to liquidity risk, credit risk
and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could
affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. The carrying
amount of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss as at
31 December 2021 was RMB90,644,000 (2020: RMB242,472,000).
Further details are given in notes 21 and 36 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Depreciation and amortisation

The Group has estimated the useful lives of the property, plant
and equipment, investment properties, right-of-use assets and
intangible assets (other than goodwill) to be 2 to 45 years,
after taking into account their estimated residual values, as
set out in the principal accounting policies above. Depreciation
and amortisation of items of property, plant and equipment,
investment properties, right-of-use assets and intangible assets
(other than goodwill) are calculated on the straight-line basis
over their expected useful lives. The net carrying amounts of
items of property, plant and equipment, investment properties,
right-of-use assets and intangible assets (other than goodwill)
as at 31 December 2021 were RMB3,233,959,000 (2020:
RMB3,287,490,000), RMB538,582,000 (2020: RMB420,428,000),
RMB3,018,455,000 (2020: RMB3,815,672,000), and RMB9,067,000
(2020: RMB14,450,000) respectively. Further details are given in
notes 10, 11, 12 and 13(b) to the consolidated financial statements,
respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

4.  REVENUES, OTHER OPERATING REVENUES AND 4, WE -HUOKEWERIIHBE
SEGMENT INFORMATION S
Revenues =
An analysis of revenues is as follows: WA

2021 2020
—E_—5F TECEF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARETRT

Revenue from contracts with HEHEESHBIN 7
customers (a)
Sale of goods from direct sales BEiHE R 2,697,209 2,608,000
Commissions from BHHEHERS
concessionaire sales (b) 985,981 1,014,160
Consultancy and management B REERBTE
service fees 40,729 10,763
3,723,919 3,632,923
Revenue from other sources B 57N 2
Gross rental income HEBEA 398,357 317,618
Credit services EERHE 65,461 59,340
463,818 376,958
4,187,737 4,009,881
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4, REVENUES, OTHER OPERATING REVENUES AND

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Revenues (continued)

Notes:

(a)

SaMBmERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

Revenue from contracts with customers - disaggregated

revenue information

W EthES W m RO EHE
K (8

Wz (48)

P EE

() ZRBEFREMNWKZE-—HIWE

Commissions Consultancy
Sales of from and
goods from concessionaire management
direct sales sales services Total
R SR 1)
BEHERE HERE BERBEE Hat
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBETT ARETT ARETT
2021 —_E—F
China South region Fh B 7 6 1,330,119 457,468 660 1,788,247
China North region AR 362 601,789 344,718 1,553 948,060
China East region e ER Ef 732,980 183,152 38,516 954,648
Overseas o 32,321 643 - 32,964
Revenue from contracts REFFL SN G
with customers 2,697,209 985,981 40,729 3,723,919
2020 TETEE
China South region PEIRE 1,337,994 479,176 1,053 1,818,223
China North region AL 3B 584,777 348,474 - 933,251
China East region FREI SR 2B 658,493 186,253 9,710 854,456
Overseas =0l 26,736 257 = 26993
Revenue from contracts REER SN WG
with customers 2,608,000 1,014,160 10,763 3,632,923
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

4, REVENUES, OTHER OPERATING REVENUES AND
SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Revenues (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(b)

(e

Commissions from concessionaire sales are analysed as

follows:

Wam s EEEE R m k2 EHE
# (48)

Weat (&)

MizE (&)

(b)

R EEHEEESINMT ¢

2021 2020

—g--&  —ToTf

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR®F T AREETFIT

Gross revenue from concessionaire sales 45 ZFEEMESY E 48N E 6,914,743 6,612,704

Commissions from concessionaire sales 45 ZFEIEIHEHS 985,981 1,014,160
Performance obligations (@ BHEE

Sale of goods and commissions from concessionaire sales
The performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time when
control of the asset is transferred to the customers.

The amounts of transaction prices allocated to the remaining
performance obligations were RMB608,666,000 (2020:
RMB629,237,000) as at 31 December 2021, which are all expected
to be recognised as revenue within one year. The amounts disclosed
above do not include variable consideration subject to constraint.

Revenue recognised during the year ended 31 December 2021 with
an amount of RMB629,237,000 (2020: RMB685,792,000) were
included in contract liabilities as at 1 January 2021.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

4.  REVENUES, OTHER OPERATING REVENUES AND 4. WE -HEMKSHEkoIPE
SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) # @&
Other operating revenues H &S

2021 2020
—E-—F —ETFF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFTRE AREBTT

Credit card handling fees EHRFEE 31,050 28,456
Promotion income TREHUL A 58,838 56,736
Electricity and water fees BEKMKE 109,361 86,054
Administration fees THEHR 128,006 96,031
Display space and equipment RiESHM R EHEE WA
leasing income 59,222 52,826
Service fees R%E R 30,105 19,492
Government grants (note) BRI fEEn (FYsh) 7,940 14,027
Other income arising from the recognition REHEREFE
of net investments in subleases EENEMEA 3,517 25,144
Other income arising from lease HEEBRRERIEEEN
modification and termination HA A 91,774 =
Proceeds from settlement of COVID-19 7B B COVID- 1948 FA {7 B B =X
related insurance claims Frigsia - 8,000
Other income HMgA 30,952 31,702
550,765 418,468
Note: PEE
Various local government grants have been granted to reward the Group REFEM S BMFETZEME) » LUEE
for its contributions to the local economy and relieve the Group's burdens B L 3 2 3t A 75 1Y) B A I O S A (R £
of its operational challenges related to COVID-19. There were no unfulfilled COVID-19tERI N E E BN EIE - ZFE
conditions or contingencies attaching to these government grants. BB NS R B IR R AR AS
Ho
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

178

REVENUES, OTHER OPERATING REVENUES AND
SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment information

For management purposes, the Group has one major operating
segment, which is "Retail”. The Group operates department stores
mainly in the PRC. Revenues arising from this segment include sales
of goods in direct sales, commissions from concessionaire sales,
consultancy and management service fees and rental income from
tenants.

Besides, the Group provides consumer financing business which
is carried out by Parkson Credit in Malaysia, and its revenue and
results are disclosed under "Others" in the table below:

Wam s EEE R m k2 EHBE
# (1)

SEWER

HEEBXR AEREREE —EX
BRENE B TRE - AEEEE
RPEEERSE - RE LD Y
WamBEEEHER R EEH
ERE HEAREERBERER
WA o

Lo > A& B Rt FParkson Credith?
ERATHENHESMER  H
Ut Je B N RTE fth 18 MY ER

Retail Others Total
zE Hoth Hact
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT AR%®TxT AR®BT®
2021 ZEZ—F
Segment revenue pan:4 &
Operating revenues KW 4,673,041 65,461 4,738,502
Segment results DEEE (101,515) 19,380 (82,135)
Reconciliation: 07
Corporate expenses TERL (11,163)
Loss before tax R A5 18 (93,298)
2020 —EoTE
Segment revenue pak:iL 6
Operating revenues ES A 4,369,009 59,340 4,428,349
Segment results TEBELR (120,694) 15,450 (105,244)
Reconciliation: HER
Corporate expenses PERS (12,458)
Loss before tax ARS8 (117,702)

Revenue from external customers are mostly generated in the PRC
and almost all significant operating assets of the Group are located
in the PRC. Since revenue from external customers and non-current
assets excluding financial instruments and deferred tax assets of
overseas companies outside the PRC are not material to the Group's
consolidated revenue and non-current assets excluding financial
instruments and deferred tax assets, management believes there is
no need to disclose geographical information.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

5.  LOSS BEFORE TAX 5. TRAIESE

The Group's loss before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting): AEFENRAIGEELLSING . (5t
A) THIEERER

2021 2020
—E-—fF TECEE

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFR  ARBTT

Staff costs excluding directors' and BIRAEA FEEEEK
chief executive's remuneration: BEHITEMD) :
- Wages, salaries and bonuses — T & Fs&IEAL 441,642 449,757
~ Pension scheme contributions * —BIKETEIHZ 51,910 12,212
- Social welfare and other costs —fr @ R E A A 80,042 78,372
573,594 540,341
Directors' and chief executive's remuneration == &K EEHNTEENS 6,815 6,827
Total staff costs BEE TR 580,409 547,168
Rental expenses in respect of leased HEYENMESRE
properties:
- Lease payments not included in the — Rt AHEEGBFEN
measurement of lease liabilities HEEN= 78,141 74,512
- COVID-19 related rent —2k 8 H#H A BICOVID-19
concessions from lessors ** AR RTE (20,683) (88,429)
Total rental expenses EEtfEERX 57,458 (13,917)
Gross rental income in respect of REYMENHESEIA
investment properties (1,149) (786)
Lease income in respect of sublease of KEHBEE M EEHEEN
properties under operating leases: HEWA :
- Minimum lease payments *** — R (296,479) (217,439)
- Contingent lease payments **** — o SATE o (100,729) (99,393)
Total gross rental income SETHEESEUWA (398,357) (317,618)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

5. LOSS BEFORE TAX (continued) 5. TRAiEE (@
The Group's loss before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting): AEBEMRBIBEBETYENRS (5t
(continued) A) FHIERBER : (8

2021 2020
B —F —ECTHF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFR  AREBTT

Cost of inventories recognised as expenses, FEERARSXMEFEERM A

including: a5 2,316,169 2.214,507
- (Reversal of impairment)/Impairment —=F8 (RERR)
of inventories, net BIEFER (3,407) 2,846
Depreciation and amortisation 7 EE e 4 5 658,908 690,353
Impairment of trade receivables e B 5 mR IR E 7,624 9,299
Impairment of prepayments and TE FRIE K E AN FE UK
other receivables FIEHE 2,169 20,816
Impairment of property, plant and M2~ R e SR B R B
equipment 13,957 31,184
Impairment of right-of-use assets EREEERE 37,661 -
Impairment of goodwill e R E 78,974 =
Impairment of intangible assets B EERE - 1,652
Foreign exchange differences, net EREEFE (1.641) (1,956)
Losses on disposal of items of property, HEME -BERZEN
plant and equipment, net i8R 3,457 5,341
Gain on disposal a subsidiary HEWRB AR W= (300) =
Auditor's remuneration ZEEEN & 3,187 4,273
Direct operating expenses arising from BN BEMERETEEN
rental-earning investment properties BEEKERE 2,094 1,335
* As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group had no forfeited * N FRCECEF+ T
contributions available to reduce its existing level of contributions B=+—H Zx&EBLEITHN
to the retirement benefit schemes in future years. B R W R AR L R 2R E PR R

H IR B AV IR IR 18 F 51 8 ok

7 o

e The Group has early adopted the amendment to IFRS 16 and * AEBCREFRMBEIEMBRSE
applied the practical expedient to all eligible rent concessions ZRE 16X BT WHEMEA
granted by the lessors for leases of certain properties during the RERRETYEREMTEHZ
year. Fr B & BA&TH SR % &R B R

BHEe

e Minimum lease payments of the Group include pre-determined e AEBREHRSBEEREAS K
rental payments and minimum guaranteed rental payments for TRIRTE S 7R B S AT S B Y
lease agreements with contingent rental payments. RIEFEE

»*  Contingent lease payments are calculated based on a percentage of = AR IRBEEAEE R EN
the relevant financial performance of the tenants pursuant to the HNERRBREP MBS EETEIRR
rental agreements. o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

6. FINANCE INCOME/(COSTS)

6. RBEWA (A7)

2021 2020
-85 CTTETHF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARH¥F T
Finance income B WA
Bank interest income RITH B UA 40,417 65,412
Gain on redemption of financial assets B ANBESE
at fair value through profit or loss BHEHEHT ABEZ
TS EW T 4,315 5713
Change of fair value of financial assets BARBESE
at fair value through profit or loss BHEHT ABRZ
(note 21) THEEZADEBE
g (ysE21) 524 1,789
Finance income on the net investments EHEREFEN
in subleases (note 12(g)) BEWA (FF5E12(9) 28,240 27,008
73,496 99,922
Finance costs ME AR
Interest on lease liabilities (note 12(b) HEaBEZHE (MzE120) (402,777) (429,898)
Interest on interest-bearing FEIRTTER K
bank loans and other borrowings HMERZF] 8 (92,941) (140,011)
(495,718) (569,909)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBmERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

V- DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7.
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS

Directors' and chief executive's remuneration for the year, disclosed
pursuant to the Listing Rules, section 383(1) of the Companies
Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information
about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is as follows:

EF BRERITERSRITH
AEM =

RiE LM ARR A BRAIF383(1)1F
RAE (IWBEZFZmER) RHE
IPIMBHNEERERAITEFEM
EIF

2021 2020
—E-—F TETTF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARETFIT
Fees 2k 1,189 1,219
Other emoluments Hp = 5,626 5,608
6,815 6,827

(a) Independent non-executive directors () HBIIEMITE
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during FARMBIFRNTEESZMN

the year were as follows:

RS

2021 2020

—E—F .

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARET T

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow EEPDB 207 210

Yau Ming Kim, Robert Jaal 207 210

Koong Lin Loong (appointed on Lo (M2 —F

22 February 2021) "B+ HEZD 178 -
Ko Desmond (resigned on Ko Desmond (R _— & -4

30 November 2020) +—A=+8#11D - 193

592 613

There were no other emoluments payable to the
independent non-executive directors for the year ended 31
December 2021 (2020: nil).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

7.  DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EBEE -BHEHWTERSHRITH
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) AEBE &)

(o)  Executive directors, non-executive directors and the b)) BITEZ -IERTEERE
chief executive ERITE

Salaries,
allowances, Pension
bonuses and scheme
other benefits contributions

EEAR: R
fE4 R BkE
g Htig# stEI it A%
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFRT ARBFrn ARBTn ARETn

2021 —EZ-&F
Executive directors: HITEE:
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem R EEER 199 3,008 - 3,207
Juliana Cheng San San = 199 2,610 - 2,809
398 5,618 - 6,016
Non-executive director: FEHITEE .
Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung ZEHEAES
it 199 8 - 207
597 5,626 - 6,223
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

7.  DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EE -BEVTERSHRITH
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) AEBE (@)
(b) Executive directors, non-executive directors and the () BITESF -FRTEERE
chief executive (continued) ERITE (@

Salaries,
allowances, Pension
bonuses and scheme
Fees other benefits contributions

EE AR D
TEALR BHRE
ik =gt FEIE Gt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETR ARETRT ARETR

2020 “TIZE
Executive directors: HTES !
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem i EEEHR 202 3,008 - 3,210
Juliana Cheng San San SE I 3 202 2,592 - 2,794
404 5,600 - 6,004
Non-executive director: FHTES:
Dato' Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung ZEHEAEE
Bt 202 8 - 210
606 5,608 - 6,214
No emoluments were paid by the Group to any directors BHE_ZTT_-_—®+_H
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as =t+t—HIEFE XEBRL
compensation for loss of office during the year ended 31 BERERNESZAMEFER
December 2021 (2020: nil). S| EMAAREBSMAR
£ E BRI S 1F A4 B 5B A AN
“ECEF M)
There was no arrangement under which any directors or the HE_ZTT_—®+_H
chief executive waived or agreed to waive any remuneration =t+t—HIEFEEHEREMN
during the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: nil). EEYEREATERENR

BEREEAMEMmELEM
ZH(CEZZFE  HF) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

7. DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EXZ -BERITERSHRITH

EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) AEME (@)

(c)  Five highest paid employees ) ITBEESHMES
The five highest paid employees during the year included FRNELRSHNEESIE
two (2020: two) executive directors, details of whose ML (CEZZEE ML) AT
remuneration are set out above. Details of the remuneration B HEsEBEH N EXo
for the year of the remaining three (2020: three) highest FRNEB=H (CE_ZEF .
paid employees who are neither a director nor chief =%) &meiHMES (RER
executive of the Company are as follows: ERABES  INIFEFEHIT

B) BB BIT -

2021 2020
—E-—5F TECEE

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFR  AREBTT

Salaries, allowances, bonuses and e R TEA R
other benefits HhzF) 8,174 8,273
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

7.  DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EE -BEVTERSHRITH
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) AEBE (@)
()  Five highest paid employees (continued) () IZBEEHMES (B

M= U T BB &S #r
MES (WLIFEF FFER
HITE) WAZWT :

The number of non-director and non-chief executive
highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the
following bands is as follows:

186

HK$2,000,000 to HK$2,500,000
(equivalent to RMB1,635,000 to
RMB2,044,000
(2020: RMB1,683,000 to
RMB2,104,000))

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
(equivalent to RMB2,044,000 to
RMB2,453,000
(2020: RMB2,104,000 to
RMB2,525,000))

HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
(equivalent to RMB2,453,000 to
RMB2,861,000
(2020: RMB2,525,000 to
RMB2,945,000))

HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000
(equivalent to RMB2,861,000 to
RMB3,270,000
(2020: RMB2,945,000 to
RMB3,366,000))

HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000
(equivalent to RMB3,270,000 to
RMB3,679,000
(2020: RMB3,366,000 to
RMB3,786,000))

2,000,00078 75 & 2,500,00078 75
(FEZE 7 AR #1,635,0007T
E=PN E 2,044,000
=== S
AE%,G%,OOOE%
AR #2,104,0007T) )
2,500,001 7 75 2 3,000,00078 7T
(HBER AR #2,044,00070
ZE= AR #52,453,0007C
(CTEZZ=F:
AR #2,104,00070 E
AR #2,525,0007T) )
3,000,001 78 75 23,500,000 75
(FEZE AR #2,453,00075
i)\ﬁ #2,861,0007T
(— = —< ﬁi
AR #82,525,0007C &
AR 2,9450007T) )
3,500,001 7 75 2 4,000,00078 7T
(HBER AR 12,861,000
ZE AR #§3,270,0007T
(CTEZZ=F:
AR 82,945,0007C &
AR #3,366,0007T) )
4,000,001 78 75 2 4,500,000 75
(FBZE 7 AR 13,270,000
ZEA E #%3,679,0007T
(— = —= ﬁi
A R #%3,366,0007C &
AR 3,786,0007T) )

Number of employees

EEA#

2020
o

2021 ANNUAL REPORT (E[E#RE

In the opinion of the directors, the Group has no key
management personnel (as defined in IAS 24 Related Party
Disclosures) other than the directors and the five highest
paid employees as disclosed above.

BERAS BLEXFIIRENE
ERELREFHMNEE K
EEUTETAEMTEEE
ANE (EEREBRE#ELSE
2457 EAG S1 BR) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBmERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The Group is subject to income tax on an entity basis on the
assessable profits arising in or derived from the tax jurisdictions in
which members of the Group are domiciled and operate.

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands and
the British Virgin Islands, the Group is not subject to any income
tax in the Cayman Islands and the British Virgin Islands.

Under the relevant PRC income tax regulations, except for a certain
preferential treatment available to certain PRC subsidiaries and the
joint venture of the Group, the PRC companies of the Group are
subject to corporate income tax at a rate of 25% (2020: 25%) on
their respective taxable income. During the year, four (2020: four)
PRC entities of the Group obtained approval from the relevant PRC
tax authorities and were entitled to a preferential corporate income
tax rate of 150%.

Malaysia profits tax has been provided at the rate of 24% (2020:
24%) on its taxable income.

No provision for Hong Kong, Singapore and Laos profits has been
made for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, as the
Group had no assessable profits arising in Hong Kong, Singapore
and Laos for the years.

An analysis of the provision for tax in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss is as follows:

FRrfSMAY=
AEBERRMEARE AR EHZ
EREENRBREAREPIELESN
ESNFE RBEREEHMATE
7

REREHEREBELEENNR
ARER  AEBBATHERS
R B R B SR RIFT ISR ©

RBAEBPERSRER BREE
BETHENBRATREGERER]
EEETEERFEN AEEHNT
Bl A B A E S BRI BRI

A250 (ZE T F 1 250) ME

BN ERBR -FER > AEBUK

TECTE I OUR) AHERCE
BT EREEREA ERERDE
Fr {870 515004478 o

BRAZFERTIHEERRA

240 (T " F 5 1 24%) R EGt
e

HARAEERBE_Z _—F K=
E_EF+_A=+—HLEHFEL
BREER W EBIER
MAE > WL ER S FEOEE
3R I BB TR B o

REERmRNRIBZEF DR
TS s

2021 2020

—T-— —ETEF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR¥TT AR¥T T

Current income tax KEAFRIER 160,067 167,532
Deferred income tax (note 17) IRICFTISHR (BYsE17) (82,735) (48,314)
77,332 119,218
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

8.  INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 8. FriSMiBZ (@
A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to (loss)/profit B A A B R EKE DM B A B AL
before tax at the statutory rates for the countries (or jurisdictions) EFEER (R EER) BEER
in which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are KAEMRAT (B18) FEzEA
domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax rates, and a MEBERATEREEREGFENRIE
reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to B HUEEE s UERBERAME (BEE
the effective tax rates, are as follows: M) HERRENEER T
British
Hong Cayman Virgin
Kong Singapore Islands Malaysia Laos Total
54 s REgs : EhEZ o -
AMB 000 AMB 000 AMB 000 AMB 000 AMB 000 AMB 000 AMB 000
AREFR w ARETFRT w ARETFRT o \EBTT AREFR w ARETR n ARETR
201 hut Sl 3
[Loss)oroft before tax A (58) /%3 (5.847) (807) (10311) (1453) 18,525 (1274) (32,131) (93,298)
Taxat the statutory taxrate. A RIREHENHE (965) 165 (137) 170 - - - - 4446 20 (255) 20,0 (8033) 250 (4944) 53
Tax effect of preferential BERENREE
tanates - - - - - - - - - - - - s (a1
Profits and losses attributable  SELERBEEAT
to joint ventures and EEHEREE
associates (25) 04 - - - - - - - - - - (2125) 66 (2,150 23
Taxosses not recognised HARINRBER - - 137 (17.0) - - - - 210 11 255 (200 8159 (2539) 82,194 (88.1)
Taxlosses previously recognised, ATRERR TR E AT
oW reversed HESE - - - - - - - - - - - - 5952 (18.5) 5952 (6.3)
Taxosses previouslynot AT ABSME
recognised, now recognised  ERNHBER - - - - - - - - - - - - (2370) 13 (2370) 25
Expenses not deductible for tax R ] BEEAIAREN
53 990 (16.9) - - - - - - - - - - 1089 (339) 1,880 (127)

Effect of withholding tax on the AEMHEIHEAE)

disrbutable profisof e AT HEREH

Grougs PR sbsidares  BHTRE/E - - - - - - - - - - - - (60 2578 &)
Adjustments in respect of ppciedl

current tax of previous frtBER

periods - - - - - - - - (39) (0.2 - - 1,608 (5.0) 1569 (1.7)

Tax charge forthe year KEERERH - - - - - - - - 4617 29 - - s (263)  713%2 (829)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

8.  INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 8. FRigHMX (/&)
Cayman Bﬂv;:
Singapore Islands s Malaysia

REHE 2 PNl

bi) e St 3
[Loss)orofit bfore tax 10 (548) /913 (13908) (792) [115.464) (1,264 16,081 (3740) 1382 (117,700)
Taxat the stautory taxrate.~ RATMENENRE (1294 165 (138) 170 - - - - 3859 40 (149) 00 346 250 1028 (09
Taceffectof peferental ~~ EERENREZE
tax ates - - - - - - - - - - - - (o (%3 (22088 188

Profts and losses attibutable  BEREREEAF
to joint ventures and EEHEREE

associates (42) 03 - - - - - - - - - - (768) (55.6) (810) 07
Taxlosses not recognised ~ BABINRBER - - 135 [170) - - - - ] 04 74 (00 748 56033 78382 [666)
Tax losses previously recognised, AR TR BRI

oW reversed HEESE = - = - = - = - = - = - 11,602 8395 11,602 (99)
Tax losses previously not FRERRERTR

recogrised, now recognised  BERNHBHE = = = = = = = = = = = = (4650) (3365) (4650) 40
Expenses not deductible for tax Kol B{EIEAAIBN

5 2336 (168) - - - - - - 946 59 - - 9,551 691.1 12833 (109)

Fffect of withholding tax on the ZAEMHEIHRAZ
dstibutale pofisof the ~ IAEAEH

Group's PRC subsidiaries B E - - - - - - - - - - - - 0N 3052 923 (359)
Adjustments in respectof  FAEHHMBRE
curtent tax of previous fEHMEE
periods - - - - - - - - (1931) (120) - - 2616 1893 685 (08)
Tax charge forthe year REERERY - - - - - - - - 193 183 - - 16283 8440 119218 (1013)
The share of tax attributable to the joint ventures and AM@%&H"“”TJ@H@E%EU
associates amounting to RMB(418,000) (2020: RMB375,000) and A AR1(418,000)7T (ZEZFF !
RMB3,053,000 (2020: RMB(266,000)), respectively, is included in A R #375,0007T) K A R #3,053,000
“Share of profits and losses of joint ventures and associates” in the 7_5 (:g:;ﬁﬁ : AR #8(266,000)7T)
consolidated statement of profit or loss. RixEEaRNIELEERER

Hﬁ“é"\ M REEI AR
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SaMBmERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

LOSS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of the basic loss per share amount is based on
the loss for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Company, and the weighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year.

9.

The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue
during the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

The calculations of basic and diluted loss per share are based on:

1R
AR EERESTREHE

Loss

Loss attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the Company,
used in the basic and diluted
loss per share calculations

A ARGEE

BENARAT S ERED

i

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AREEBREDFE AR
ZhcE18E
EREABERDTREFAETAT S
BREDFAABGEBEEURER
BETERRINEFOHE-

— = —

— = =

R = —ER-BITE
A= t—BIEE AEEL

mOBRTEEREEER-

SREARBEEENAEDRE
THIRE -

2021

——_
—r—

2020
—ECEE

—_— =

RMB'000
ARETTT

RMB'000
AR®ETT

(175,979) (250,114)

R

AR EERERKREE
BEENEAREZETSER
InHEF I

Shares

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year used in
the basic and diluted loss per share
calculation

2,634,532 2,634,532
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

10.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 10.

ME BB R

Land and Leasehold Motor Equipment Construction
buildings improvements vehicles and fixtures in progress Total
THkET RENRRE "E REREE ZRIR A
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
A ARBTT NS ARBTT AEBFT AEBTFT
Asat 1 January 2020, netof ~ RZBZFE—F—-H>
accumulated depreciation BNBRRMERAE
and impairment 2345242 229,396 2513 110911 761,028 3,449,090
Additions nE - 60396 520 28657 24,19 113,769
Transfer to investment BAREME (Hztn)
properties (note 11) (43,144) - - - - (43,144)
Transfers from construction AR TRREA
in progress - 28,682 - 12,576 (41,258) -
Disposals HE - (1,669) (77) (4152) - (5,899)
Depreciation charged during ~~ FERITEZH
the year (71853) (98,947) (770) (23573) - (195,143)
Impairment provided FREERE
for the year - (26,986) - (4,198) - (31,184)
Asat31December2020and ~ RZE-FE
1 January 2021, net of +ZA=1+-8k
accumulated depreciation 2" —£—A-Rf
and impairment BNRRNERAE 2,230,245 190872 2,186 120,221 743966 3287490
Additions B - 852390 1279 8961 50803 146,433
Transfers from construction HEETIEEA
in progress 537 27522 - 803 (28,862) -
Disposals HE (3,563) (286) (133) (3,038) = (7,020)
Depreciation charged during ~~ ERITEZ M
the year (70,903) (86,929) (563) (20,592) - (178,987)
Impairment provided FNEERE
for the year B (11,199) (49) (2,709) = (13.957)
As at 31 December 2021, netof T —4
accumulated depreciationand  +=A=+—H>
impairment BNRRSMERAE 2156316 205370 2720 103,646 765,907 3233959
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

10.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 10. YE-BERZE (@)
Land and Leasehold Motor Equipment Construction
buildings improvements vehicles and fixtures in progress Total
THRET EMRKE "E RERRE ERIR Ch
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ANEEFT NS NEEFT NS ARETR N
As at 31 December 2020: RI2I2F+ZA=+-H:
Cost A& 2,716,356 1,615,243 19,256 411,835 744342 5,507,032
Accumulated depreciation REHTERAE
and impairment (486,111) (1,424371) (17,010) (291,614) (376) (22195542)
Net carrying amount REFE 2,230,245 190872 2,186 120,221 743,966 3,287,490

As at 31 December 2021: RIEZ-&£+ZA=+-H:

Cost A 2713122 1,635,246 18,847 391,926 766,283 555,424
Accumulated depreciation RAMERAE
and impairment (556,806) (1429,876) (16,127) (288,280) (376) (2,291,465)
Net carrying amount EEE 2156316 25370 270 103,646 765907 3233959
All of the Group's land and buildings are located in the PRC. REBMBE LM REBFHMUNRF
®
In consideration that the business of three (2020: five) subsidiaries ERIEFERAER =R (ZEZ
of the Group had been loss making in recent years and it was FIRER) WBABEEEIE EE’\\
not considered probable that profits would be available in the A BERARAKAEER  EARR
foreseeable future, an impairment loss of RMB13,957,000 (2020: TET FREIR (CECEF
RMB31,184,000) was recognised for property, plant and equipment EXR) B AT ZYZE -BEKMEE
of these three (2020: five) subsidiaries in 2021. As at 31 December SR E R R A K 113,957,0007T (Z
2021, the recoverable amounts of the related cash-generating units BTEF . AR M31,184,0007T) ° K
were nil (2020: RMB9,156,000). 2 HF+"/F=+—H"1HEAE

fﬁ%éi””ﬁZ‘M&lﬁl%%ﬁ%%(:
T_FT4F . AR 189,156,0007T) ©

As at 31 December 2021, the buildings with a net carrying amount W& _—F+_BA=+—8">
of approximately RMB2,358,500,000 (2020: RMB2,411,730,000) EEE,@&{E #97 A R #2,358,500,0007T
were pledged to secure the Group's bank loans (note 27). (ZE2EZZHF . AKR¥2,411,730,000

7T WEFEER BAEERTE
IR MIER (F5E27) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

10.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Impairment testing of property, plant and equipment

The recoverable amount of each cash-generating unit has been
determined based on a value in use calculation using cash flow
projections based on financial budgets covering a five-year period
approved by the executive directors. The pre-tax discount rate
applied to the cash flow projections is 14.0%. Cash flows beyond
the five-year period are extrapolated using a growth rate of 2.0%,
which was the same as the long-term average growth rate of the
industry.

Key assumptions used in the value in use calculation

The following describes the key assumptions of the cash flow
projections:

The bases used to determine the future
earnings are historical sales and average
expected growth rates of the retail market in
the PRC.

Revenue:

Gross margin: Gross margins are based on the average
gross margins achieved in the past few
years immediately before the budget
year, increased for expected efficiency
improvements, and expected market

development.

The bases used to determine the values
assigned are the cost of inventories
purchased for resale, staff costs, depreciation
and amortisation, rental expenses and other
operating expenses. The value assigned to
the key assumption reflects past experience
and management's commitment to maintain
the operating expenses to an acceptable
level.

Operating expenses:

Discount rates: Discount rates reflect management's
estimate of specific risks relating to the

relevant units.
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ME-BERRE @)

ME - BE KRR EHENRBERNSR
ERcELBUMNITWESEETR
BEERAEERERESREBIETE
BERERANREBERITESEIH
ERERFHEBNMBBEEEL -
HEREBEANEBRATIRES
14.0%° B H A FHHBNIREREL
BIBER) onEE  EHRERNREF
g R EMERE o

RARAEEARENEERR
UTFBtRE REBANEERE

AR E AR A B
BESBEHETH
NRIEHPEZER S
A FITRARIE RZK o
EFER: EMRDRERIZER
BEEERMBERIER
WFHEF KT
BRI R E R TR
M ERMER

KER>: RBAREEREEEEN
BESMHBEMBEA
WEFEEaMs BT
T EREEE
TR REMEER
XoZEFEEBEY
TERKRBRBEL
BEREEERSEER
SRR PR KF
B2 58 ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBmERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 10.
Sensitivity to changes in assumptions

With regard to the assessment of values in use of property,
plant and equipment of the respective cash-generating units,
management believes that no reasonably possible change in any of
the above key assumptions would cause the carrying amounts of
property, plant and equipment of the relevant units to materially
exceed their recoverable amounts.

11.  INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 11.

ME B ER&fE (&)
BRESHBRE

AR REELEBEUZYE K
BhuENEREBE T EEE
BELREFNEERRLESER]
FEHIREE) BEAMEBLZYE
iP5 e 5% R 2 BR T B3 B 7 EL AT X
[E]& 8-

REYME

2021 2020
—E_—5F TECEF

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTFRT AR®ET

As at 31 December: W+-—HB=+—H:

Cost D% 657,476 529,900
Accumulated depreciation HEtine (118,894) (109,472)
Net carrying amount REEE 538,582 420,428

A reconciliation of the net carrying amount of investment
properties during the year is as follows:

FAREYENREFEHROT

2021 2020
—E—% TEEE

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT AREBTRT

As at 1 January n—B—H 420,428 303,292
Depreciation TE (9,422) (8,664)
Addition E 127,576 82,656
Transfer from owner-occupied HERYEREA (WsE10)

property (note 10) - 43,144
As at 31 December R+=-B=+—H 538,582 420,428
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

11.

12.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The Group's investment properties were revalued at approximately
RMB3,200,000,000 (2020: RMB3,000,000,000) on an open
market, existing use basis on 31 December 2021 by the Group.
The investment properties are all situated in the PRC, and either
under renovation or leased to third parties under operating leases,
further summary details of which are included in note 12 to the
consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2021, the building with a net carrying amount
of approximately RMB482,391,000 (2020: RMB362,142,000) was
pledged to secure the Company's bank loans (note 27).

LEASES
The Group as a lessee

The Group has lease contracts for various items of property and
other equipment used in its operations. Leases of property generally
have lease terms between 2 and 20 years. Other equipment
generally has lease terms of 12 months or less and/or is individually
of low value. There are several lease contracts that include variable
lease payments, which are further disclosed below.
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11.

12.

KEYE (&)

AEBNKREYEREARER RN
T —F+_HB=+—HMAR®
S - RERREEEGHAOABARK
3,200,000,0007C (CE_FFE : AR
3,000,000,0007T) ° REYZEH MR P
Bl ZEYELETEEIREL
EHANHBFE=H HE—FF
BREEBEHEN GRS HRERM 120

R_ZE_—4+_A=+—H" &k
H R EL A AR 1482,391,0007T (Z
BETFFE . AR ¥362,142,0007T) B9
BFEEH AXRBIRITERIR
HIER BFsE27) ©

HE

FEBFEREBEA
FERMEEZEETRANEY
EREMREHEAHAESGHN %
HENHEREE R2E20F c HMR
BHEBABEERN2ERIUANR,
HEHNEERER BNEESNE
BRSEEMR FIBR T XE—
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

12.  LEASES (continued) 12. & @
The Group as a lessee (continued) FEBREAEBEA (@
(a)  Right-of-use assets (a) (EFHEEE
The carrying amounts of the Group's right-of-use assets rEBRGHESEENKRAEE
and the movements during the year are as follows: URARFEEHUT !

Leasehold
land Property Total

HELM LYES st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBTT AR®TR AR®TR

As at 1 January 2020 R_E_EFF—HF—H 381,185 3,248,189 3,629,374
Additions arising from new leases HHEELENAE = 578,660 578,660
Depreciation charged during the year ~ AREEINEE R (13,310) (467,823) (481,133)
Increase arising from lease term HEFRFIEELERNEM
modification - 112,617 112,617
Decrease arising from lease term HEGRFREEENRD
termination = (919) (919)
Decrease arising from subleases HIREEERD = (22,927) (22,927)
As at 31 December 2020 and NTEIEEF
1 January 2021 +ZA=+—8k
“E”_—F—H—H 367,875 3,447,797 3,815,672
Additions arising from new leases MEEEENAE - 129,203 129,203
Depreciation charged during the year ~ NEEFEE R (13,312) (451,804) (465,116)
Decrease arising from lease term HEERELEENRD
modification - (390,876) (390,876)
Decrease arising from lease term B R RA 1 2 BRI D
termination - (2,822) (2,822)
Decrease arising from subleases BHEHEEENRD - (29,945) (29,945)
Impairment provided for the year FNREEE - (37,661) (37,661)
As at 31 December 2021 AR —F
+—-BA=+—8” 354,563 2,663,892 3,018,455
Lump sum payments were made upfront to acquire the BEB ANESHEA42E45
leased land from owners with lease periods of 42 to 45 EFHNEELHEBEEE LS
years, and no ongoing payments will be made under the —REAF BRAERBEILSE
terms of these land leases. T E N ERRIEREMEF
BT
As at 31 December 2021, the leasehold land of Beijing ATET —F+"HA=+—
Parkson with a net carrying amount of approximately B IR EREREFESAA
RMB344,191,000 (2020: RMB357,037,000) was pledged to K #344,191,000c (ZEZF
secure the Company's bank loans (note 27). & . AR #357,037,0007T) BIFE

EX#HEER  HAERTERT
EmEMiER (5E27) o

196 2021 ANNUAL REPORT $EE#R&



' 4

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_ZT_—F+_A=+—HI-FEE

12.  LEASES (continued) 12. THE (@
The Group as a lessee (continued) HEBEAEEAN (@
(a)  Right-of-use assets (continued) (a) 1EHEESE (&)

In consideration that the business of two (2020: nil)

EREEFRAERMK (&

subsidiaries of the Group had been loss making in recent EEFH) [WBATER

years and it was not considered probable that profits would

BE EE"TEH%?ET?(T

be available in the foreseeable future, an impairment loss of BEEEN WEMRZZTZ—
RMB37,661,000 was recognised for right-of-use assets of FZEMEWB AT 2 E A
these two subsidiaries in 2021. As at 31 December 2021, the EEERDAEES ?EI )\E iz
recoverable amounts of the related cash-generating units 37,661,0007C ° i — —F

were RMB18,545,000.

Impairment testing of right-of-use assets

The recoverable amount of each cash-generating unit has
been determined based on a value in use calculation using
cash flow projections based on financial budgets covering
a five-year period approved by the executive directors. The
pre-tax discount rate applied to the cash flow projections
is 14.0%. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using a growth rate of 2.0%, which was the
same as the long-term average growth rate of the industry.

Key assumptions used in the value in use calculation

The following describes the key assumptions of the cash
flow projections:

+-_B=+—8" 71‘@%55%%%
TEUzAIKRESES AR
#%18,545,0007 ©

FREEENRENR
EReELEBEUNTKEE
BILREEAEBEZREESRM

EEAETE BEREEAD
RIERTEZEBHERER
FHENMBEEEL - RE
METEANBERRATITIRE
#514.0000° 48 H A FHAFE RV IR
FMER]RIE R Z 00iEH
FHERNRHRTFHERERE
|§Jo

BRstBEEREENEZER
DX
UTRMIBERETEANE
FRK

Revenue: The bases used to determine the W BAREBEERERRAN
future earnings are historical sales HEELBEHELE
and average expected growth rates of L,(Ezﬁ’\EF' TEME
the retail market in the PRC. T SRAERR.

Gross margin: Gross margins are based on the EMNEX: ENXTLBREEEE
average gross margins achieved BEFERMFEMER
in the past few years immediately WEHEFRFE
before the budget year, increased for REBRRERERTE
expected efficiency improvements, HhmBERMER

and expected market development.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

12.  LEASES (continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)

(a)

Right-of-use assets (continued)

Key assumptions used in the value in use calculation

(continued)

Operating expenses:

Discount rates:

The bases used to determine the
values assigned are the cost of
inventories purchased for resale, staff
costs, depreciation and amortisation,
rental expenses and other operating
expenses. The value assigned to
the key assumption reflects past
experience and management's
commitment to maintain the
operating expenses to an acceptable
level.

Discount rates reflect management's
estimate of specific risks relating to
the relevant units.

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions

With regard to the assessment of values in use of right-
of-use assets of the respective cash-generating units,
management believes that no reasonably possible change in
any of the above key assumptions would cause the carrying
amounts of right-of-use assets of the relevant units to
materially exceed their recoverable amounts.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

12.  LEASES (continued) 12. #HE &)
The Group as a lessee (continued) HEBEAEEAN (@
(b)  Lease liabilities b) HEEE
The carrying amount of lease liabilities and the movements HEEENERERERNE
during the year are as follows: U :

2021 2020
—E-—5F =Tk

_—— —<—

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFR  ARBTT

As at 1 January R—B—H 4,707,794 4,340,231
Additions arising from new leases HEEEENRE 105,618 568,614
Accretion of interest recognised FRREIF] S IE 0
during the year 402,777 429,898
COVID-19 related rent concessions R B KA A BICOVID-19
from lessors TERATE = R % (20,683) (88,429)
Payments (NEN (775,791) (651,759)
(Decrease)/Increase arising from HERIENEED
lease term modification CRiZ) /180 (481,398) 121,737
Decrease arising from lease term HERRE EEERR D
termination (3,707) (990)
Exchange realignment BE 2 SH (3,238) (11,508)
As at 31 December R+=ZB=+—H 3,931,372 4,707,794
Analysed into: DU -
- Current portion —BNEREL 569,571 556,092
- Non-current portion —IEBNERER 3,361,801 4,151,702
3,931,372 4,707,794
The maturity of analysis of lease liabilities is disclosed in HEaEMHNEIHHBR
note 37.5 to the consolidated financial statements. MR SRR R M E37.58
EEE o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

12.  LEASES (continued) 12. #HE @
The Group as a lessee (continued) FEBREAEBEA (@
(c)  Amounts recognised in profit or loss ()  FIBmiEsR0IZEE
The amounts recognised in profit or loss in relation to leases RERFPEAEEDBN T
are as follows: W

2021 2020
—E——fF — =T

—_—— — T ——

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTT

Interest on lease liabilities HEEENHE 402,777 429,898
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets 1 B E EMITE E 465,116 481,133
Expense relating to short-term leases BRI ENAS 10,140 8,518
Variable lease payments not included in W EF AFEEEEEN
the measurement of lease liabilities PSR 68,001 65,994
COVID-19-related rent concessions 3R B H 8 A BICOVID-1948
from lessors RAE £ R (20,683) (88,429)
Impairment of right-of-use assets FEREEERE (37.661) -
887,690 897,114
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

12.  LEASES (continued) 12. #HE @
The Group as a lessee (continued) FEBEAEEA @
(d)  Variable lease payments (d)  EEHAENL
The Group leased a number of the retail stores which AEBHEHFZEEE  HAp
contain variable lease payment terms that are based on the BEERAERZTEENE
Group's turnover or profit before tax generated from the RN ELERRAINEN
retail stores. There are also minimum annual base rental OEEEMMRGR -ZEMR
arrangements for these leases. The following provides ETEREBEFEELAHEEZR
information on the Group's variable lease payments, BEe PR E AN ER &
including the magnitude in relation to fixed payments: HEMRPNER  gFHRE T
TR BEREEE

Fixed Variable
payments PEMUEIS Total

BIEMR  AEIR st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBTRT AR®TR AR®TR

2021 B
Fixed rent BEEHEE 294,395 - 294,395
Variable rent with SERBAZRNIEES
minimum payment 496,441 18,453 514,894
Variable rent only EEIE-Yitk - 49,548 49,548
790,836 68,001 858,837
2020 TETEE
Fixed rent BlEHRE 252,706 - 252,706
Variable rent with FERBNROTEES
minimum payment 423,51 14,831 438,342
Variable rent only EO]EEE - 51,163 51,163
676,217 65,994 742,211
(e)  Total cash outflow and future cash outflows le) BT THAERER KK B Z 70
fus]
The total cash outflow for leases and future cash outflows EENRES R 45E & E A
relating to leases that have not yet commenced are AEBENHEERRANAREKIR
disclosed in notes 31(c) and 32(b), respectively, to the EREDARGEETHFRE
consolidated financial statements. B3 5E31(c) B232(b) I BB ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBERERNEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

12.  LEASES (continued) 12.

The Group as a lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 11) and right-
of-use assets in the PRC under operating lease or finance lease
arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to
15 years. The terms of the leases generally require the tenants to
pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments
according to the then prevailing market conditions.

(f) Operating leases

Rental income recognised by the Group during the year
was RMB398,357,000 (2020: RMB317,618,000), details of
which are included in note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2021, the undiscounted fixed lease
payments receivable by the Group in future periods under
non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants are as
follows:

HE (&

TEBEAHLAA
AEERBEEHEAREEER
BEDEBEEHKEYE (W)
RERBBEEE > MEMNERNF
1E5FE - HERMBEEREL X
TRES TRFEERNRTHR
HEITERESHE-

( AAESHE
AEBRENBEINES U
A% AR 1398,357,0007 (=
E-FHF . ARH317,618,000
70 EBENGEMBRE
B 5ES5 o

B _—F+_HA=*+—
B> AEEAREABRERR
HEFHAAHHEEERE
P& U B9 R 37 3R B 8 M & {9 AR
mE -

2021 2020
—B—F "EBCEF

—_——

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBFRT ARETT

Within one vear — &R 315,329 238,154
After one year but within two years —FBRERWEAN 214,994 138,636
After two years but within three years MEBER=ZFERN 140,075 66,742
After three years but within four years —FEEROEFERN 82,334 46,196
After four years but within five years MEBERAEER 38,975 20,570
After five years HEE 70,354 39,057

862,061 549,355

In addition to the above, contingent lease payments are
calculated based on a percentage of the relevant financial
performance of the tenants pursuant to the relevant rental
agreements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

12.  LEASES (continued) 12. & (@
The Group as a lessor (continued) FEBREALHBA @
(g)  Finance leases g9 HEHE
The carrying amount of net investments in the subleases EHEREFENRAEERK
and the movements during the year are as follows: FREEWNT -

2021 2020
“B - T EF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTT

As at 1 January K—B—H 311,553 298,787
Additions arising from new leases ~ HHEEENAE 33,462 49,639
Accretion of interest recognised FAREBRF] S IE 0
during the year 28,240 27,008
Decrease arising from lease HEGRRENEE D
term modification (9,233) (1,669)
Proceeds from subleases EBHEEEMIE (71,425) (62,212)
As at 31 December K+ZB=+—H 292,597 311,553
Analysed into: DU -
- Current portion (note 20) —BIHAER 72 (BF5E20) 56,809 54,755
- Non-current portion (note 16) —IERNHAER > (Ff¥zE16) 235,788 256,798
292,597 311,553
Net investments in the subleases represent net investments HIHEKXE FEIEAERE
in the leases by the Group as an intermediate lessor, among ABAEANHBANEEREZF
which a long-term portion of RMB235,788,000 (2020: B aEsAHEMBEENR
RMB256,798,000) was included in other assets and a short- 2B AR #235,788,0007T (Z
term portion of RMB56,809,000 (2020: RMB54,755,000) was BE_FF . AR M256,798,000
included in prepayments and other receivables. 70) Rt ABMNRERAEM

FEW FIBAI IR ER R 5 A R #E
56,809,0007C (ZE - F4F . A
B #854,755,0007T) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBmERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

12.  LEASES (continued)
The Group as a lessor (continued)
(9) Finance leases (continued)
As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the undiscounted fixed
lease payments receivable by the Group in future periods

under non-cancellable finance leases with its tenants are as
follows:

12. 8 @)

KAEBEABEAN @)

lg) HEHE (B
N_E - EFERZEZEF
+-_B=+—H>KEERXKX
FEABRBEEBE LN
HisR B E R RITIR
EEHEERMZWT :

2021 2020
—E-—F TETTF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFRT AREBTRE

Within one year —FR 81,350 80,918
After one year but within two years —FEBBIRMER 83,838 73,575
After two years but within three years MIEREBR=F RN 80,704 76,680
After three years but within four years =& B OE RN 69,626 72,676
After four years but within five years PUEBBRAEFTA 33,333 63,996
After five years LE% 9,840 23,548

358,691 391,393

In addition to the above, contingent lease payments are
calculated based on a percentage of the relevant financial
performance of the tenants pursuant to the relevant rental
agreements.

13. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
(a) Goodwill

The movements of goodwill are as follows:

bR £ X PRSI > SARTE & 7R
IRFARE S % AP BY
HEMBEENE—F DT

st
13. BERHMEREE

) B=E
BENSBIT :

2021 2020
—E-—F —ETFF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARBTT

Cost D7 2,254,533 2,254,533
Accumulated amortisation and impairment 2 5t 88 BB E (562,969) (483,995)
Net carrying amount BREEE 1,691,564 1,770,538
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBBRRMEE (8

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

13. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 13. B2 KEMEFREE (&)

(a)  Goodwill (continued) () @8 W
Impairment testing of goodwill Y 8 8B
The carrying amount of goodwill has been allocated to the FHENKREEE2EE T3
following cash-generating units: HEELEA:

2021 2020
—¥-—f —T_=g

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTT

Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. ST BB LI
BSERRT (i) 381,682 381,682
Asia Advancement International B ERERAERERN S
Limited (i) 315,225 315,225
Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. B EEEEE
BIRAF (iii) 297,097 297,097
Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping 87| K EFHEKEY
Centre Co., Ltd. hOARAT (iv) 272,743 272,743
Nanning Brilliant Parkson HERBEREE
Commercial Co., Ltd. BEAT (v) 155,066 155,066
Xi'an Lucky King Parkson LI E2H/EEL
Plaza Co., Ltd. BHRA (vi) 104,621 111,104
Mianyang Fulin Parkson B EERARES
Plaza Co., Ltd. BRAF (vi) 91,478 91,478
Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza RIS H Y E S
Co., Ltd. BEAT (viii) - 72,491
Lung Shing International RREREERRE
Investment & Development BIEAT
Company Limited (ix) 59,003 59,003
Parkson Credit Parkson Credit (x) 14,649 14,649
1,691,564 1,770,538

Notes: Mok :

(i) Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. principally engages in the (i) AEERFPUNBEERR
operation of one department store in Nanchang, the PRC. NEEFERHEHPEELE

—xXBHIE.

(i) Asia Advancement International Limited and its (i) S EEEBRA R REM
subsidiaries principally engage in the operation of one BAGTERHEERL
department store in Kunming, the PRC. E—xRBAaE

(iii) Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. principally engages (iii) ER e ==l FUNCIES
in the operation of three department stores in Beijing and BRPEIERRBERL
Harbin, the PRC. E=xEaE-

(iv) Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping Centre Co., Ltd. (iv) ZUUXEFEREYFLE
principally engages in the operation of one department PRA B E B PR LK
store in Anshan, the PRC. E—XBEaE

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BREEZEESRAaE 205



206

N\

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

13. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

(a)

Goodwill (continued)
Impairment testing of goodwill (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(v) Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd. principally
engages in the operation of three department stores in
Nanning, the PRC.

(vi) Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages
in the operation of one department store in Xi'an, the PRC.

(vii) Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages
in the operation of two department stores and one
supermarket in Mianyang, the PRC.

(viii)  Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza Co., Ltd. principally
engages in the operation of one department store in
Shenyang, the PRC.

(ix) Lung Shing International Investment & Development
Company Limited and its subsidiary principally engage in
property investment and holding in Anshan, the PRC.

(x) Parkson Credit principally engages in the provision of
money lending and credit services in Malaysia.

As the carrying value of the underperforming cash generating units
of Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. and Shenyang Parkson
Shopping Plaza Co., Ltd. have been reduced to their recoverable
amounts of RMB215,378,000 and RMB65,842,000 as at 31
December 2021, respectively, the related goodwill impairment loss
of RMB78,974,000 was recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

The recoverable amount of each cash-generating unit has been
determined based on a value in use calculation using cash flow
projections based on financial budgets covering a five-year period
approved by the executive directors. Apart from Parkson Credit,
for which the pre-tax discount rate applied to the cash flow
projections is 24.50% (2020: 24.5%), the pre-tax discount rate
applied to the cash flow projections is 14.0% (2020: 14%). Cash
flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using a growth
rate of 2% (2020: 2%), which was the same as the long-term
average growth rate of the industry.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

13. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

(a)

Goodwill (continued)

Key assumptions used in the value in use calculation

The following describes the key assumptions of the cash
flow projections:

Revenue: The bases used to determine the
future earnings are historical sales
and average expected growth rates of
the retail market and credit services
in the PRC and Malaysia, respectively.

Gross margin: Gross margins are based on the
average gross margins achieved
in the past few years immediately
before the budget year, increased for
expected efficiency improvements,
and expected market development.

Operating expenses: The bases used to determine the
values assigned are the cost of
inventories purchased for resale, staff
costs, depreciation and amortisation,
rental expenses and other operating
expenses. The value assigned to
the key assumption reflects past
experience and management's
commitment to maintain the
operating expenses to an acceptable
level.

Discount rates: Discount rates reflect management's
estimate of specific risks relating to
the relevant units.

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions

With regard to the assessment of values in use of the
respective cash-generating units, management believes
that no reasonably possible change in any of the above key
assumptions would cause the carrying amounts, including
goodwill, of the relevant units to materially exceed their
recoverable amounts
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

13. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 13. B2 NKEMEFREE (&)

(b)  Other intangible assets (b) HthEREEE
The movements of other intangible assets are as follows: HithEFEENESHUWT

Computer Franchise Customer
software Licence * agreement™ Trademark **  relationship *** Total

i

Bt ttE - #ige  ERMEG &%
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETE  ARETT ARETz ARETR ARETR ARET:

As at 1 January 2020, net of RIB-ZE

accumulated amortisation —A—B &k

and impairment REtEERAE 70 2517 - - 18,928 21,515
Amortisation provided FREBHEE

during the year (61) (414) - - (4.938) (5:413)
Impairment provided FRRERE

during the year = (1,652) = = = (1,652)

As at 31 December 2020 and RIBZ5E

1 January 2021, net of +ZA=+-Bk
accumulated amortisation “BC-&
and impairment —A—R &k
RetBERAE 9 451 - - 13990 14,450
Amortisation provided FREHEE
during the year - (451) - - (4.932) (5,383)

As at 31 December 2021, net of R_B_—%F
accumulated amortisation and  +=B=+—H>

impairment BNREEHER
A 9 - - - 9,058 9,067
As at 31 December 2020: RIBZ5E
+-A=+-H:
Cost BA 19,420 28,678 6,177 36,009 24,689 114973
Accumulated amortisationand Bt RIAE
impairment (19,411) (28,227) (6,177) (36,009) (10,699) (100,523)
Net carrying amount REFE 9 451 S S 13,990 14,450
As at 31 December 2021; RIEZ-%
T=A= =0
Cost A 19,420 28,678 6,177 36,009 24,689 114,973
Accumulated amortisationand Rt RAE
impairment (19,411) (28,678) (6,177) (36,009) (15,631) (105,906)
Net carrying amount REEE 9 - - - 9,058 9,067
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SFAMBRRME (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

13. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 13. B2 KEMEFREE (&)

(b)  Other intangible assets (continued) (b) HMEREEE @

* “The Library Coffee Bar", "Quiznos" and "Johnny Rockets" * [The Library Coffee Bar |~
have been fully impaired in prior years. In view of MQuiznos] K MJohnny
the underperformance of the business of “Hogan”, an Rockets | BN BEFEE
impairment loss of RMB1,652,000 was recognised in 2020. FURE o Z 1 THogan | %

BREXNE RZZEZE
FERDREGEARE
1,652,0007 °

b Franchise agreement and trademark were fully impaired in h BHFK S EAEERR
prior years. BEFEREURE-

e A subsidiary acquired by the Group in 2018 had o FEBR _Z—NEWE
established relationships with its customers through H—KMBREEBEH
contracts, for a period of 5 years commencing from 2018. HEEZREREVUMRG B
The amount represents the fair value of the customer E-NFERBPHEF &
relationship acquired by the Group. FREIEAEEMERER

RGN AREE-
14.  INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES 14. REEEENRKRE

2021 2020
—g_— —ETF

—_— =

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRE AREBTRT

Share of net assets EhE ESE 14,689 19,748
Loan to a joint venture B—XEaEbERENER - 450,000
Analysed into: DWW -

- Current —BPERER 3 - 250,000
- Non-current —3JEBNERER - 200,000
- 450,000
As at 31 December 2020, the loan to a joint venture, Jiaxing Gold R_E_EF+_HB=+—H"H
Lion Real Estate Co., Ltd., was unsecured, interest-free and have — XX (ZEsMEERZ
no fixed term of repayment. The current and non-current portions BRAT) IRENERAEKITF 2
of this loan were disclosed in notes 20 and 16 to the consolidated EREETEENR ZEMMAED
financial statements, respectively. The loan has been fully repaid HA K JEENERER 0 o A N 4x & B 75 )y
during the year ended 31 December 2021. KM sF20R 6B B E_ST _—F
+-B=+—HLEFE ' ZERE

EHEER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

210

INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

Particulars of the Group's material joint ventures, which are
accounted for using the equity method, are as follows:

Place of
registration
and business
o R
R

Registered

capitals

AfES

14. REETENKEE (B
AREBUER FZETIFEENS
EBHECEFBOT

Percentage
of interest
attributable
to the Group
BEBERE
BEBEDL

Principal activities

TEEH

Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development Co., Ltd. RMB20,000,000  The PRC 51 Operation of
("Xinjiang Parkson’) AR HE (2020: 51) department stores
NRERTEREEERERAT 20,000,0007T (C2Z2F:. RKERER
(FrEma)) 51)
Jiaxing Gold Lion Real Estate Co., Ltd RMB100,000,000  The PRC N/A Real estate
("Jiaxing Gold Lion") AR HH (2020: 22.5) development
REEHEMERZEERAR 100,000,0007T AER REHMERE
(TZEEH)) (Z2IEE:
225)

Although the Group has ownership of more than half of the voting
power of Xinjiang Parkson, the joint venture agreement establishes
joint control over the subject entity. The joint venture agreement
ensures that no single venture is in a position to control the
activities of the entity unilaterally.

Although the Group had ownership of less than half of the voting
power of Jiaxing Gold Lion, the joint venture agreement established
joint control over the subject entity. The joint venture agreement
ensures that no single venture was in a position to control the
activities of the entity unilaterally.

On 6 September 2021, the Group entered into a withdrawal
framework agreement with Shanghai Yuehuanshu Enterprise
Management Co., Ltd. ("Shanghai Yuehuanshu") and Hongxiang
Real Estate Co., Ltd. for the withdrawal from the Group's
investment in Jiaxing Gold Lion. The Group transferred its entire
equity interest in Shanghai Shengrui Commercial Management Co.,
Ltd. ("Shanghai Shengrui”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, to Shanghai Yuehuanshu. Gain on disposal of a
subsidiary of RMB300,000 was recognised in profit or loss during
the year ended 31 December 2021. Refer to the announcements
of the Company dated 16 October 2020, 19 October 2020 and 6
September 2021, the circulars of the Company dated 25 November
2020 and 24 September 2021 and note 30 to the consolidated
financial statements for details.

2021 ANNUAL REPORT (E[E#RE

BEXFAEEEAMBEORNBEFH
BRE® sEHEETE /,\,\HP“?EJ
E REMR - S E AR RE

%T#T%ﬁﬁ%?ﬂaﬁ%%i&é
o

1%’;‘:2&%%75?!3%3%%7&?\_
FHRER SRR EAER
TH B EERE é%‘%u&ﬁ@ﬁ]ﬁﬁ
BE—aEBMHUBAEmEREREE
BaE e

N ZEZ—FAAARH AEEH
LEHEBLEEEERAR (TE
BHERE)) REHEMERSRA
BMEAEEREES RN ER
B UHEERGZ -A&EERB L
EHEBEEEN L ERERES
BERAT (TEEREE]) WEIE
B (—REARBNBEEEZENE
NE) MBE_ZE=-_—F+_"H
—t+—HEFELE—FHHRBEAE
YUz A R #300,0007T E R 8 5

e - el NN = 2 =
ETEF+R+AHZEIER
+A+hBER-ZE-_—FHLA/NH
HRE ARBERPA ST F
+—B= +£E&_7_—Enﬁ
" TUMER U R GRS R R
5300



r 4

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

14.

INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 14.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information
in respect of Xinjiang Parkson adjusted for any differences in
accounting policies and reconciled to the carrying amount in the

REEEENKRE (B

TERBAERTETRNYFTE
ko EMEStBERINEMERFY
ABEURHREGEMHRERAN

consolidated financial statements: BREME :
2021 2020
—E-— TECEF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AR#EF T
Cash and cash equivalents BERIREEEBY 126,903 118,942
Other current assets HMrRsEE 2,175 25,389
Current assets REEE 129,078 144,331
Non-current assets ERFEE 8,608 53,744
Financial liabilities, including trade TRAaG 8EES &
and other payables and provisions ELth & 7008 K 85 45 (59,378) (90,777)
Other current liabilities HMREmas (47,886) (41,680)
Current liabilities mEAaE (107,264) (132,457)
Non-current liabilities JEREBIE (1,620) (26,897)
Net assets BEZE 28,802 38,721
Reconciliation to the Group's interest REFRSEEREN
in the joint venture: e AR -
Proportion of the Group's ownership NEEEFRA RELL A 51% 5100
Group's share of net assets of the rEBRLEEREEETE
joint venture 14,689 19,748
Total operating revenues S AR EE 143,365 131,997
Purchases of goods and changes REGYREEED
in inventories (50,984) (59,769)
Depreciation and amortisation T EE R 4 (24,829) (26,473)
Operating expenses KSR (73,595) (39,618)
Finance income BB WA 2,672 3,660
Finance costs BB A (3.273) (5.087)
Tax I8 819 (735)
(Loss)/Profit and total comprehensive FE (58 FIBEKk
income for the year SEUWAAREE (5,825) 3,975
Share of (loss)/profit of the joint venture EEaEgtE (58 /FH (2,971) 2,027
Dividends received B UG B 2,088 9,213
Share of tax attributable to the joint venture FE{L & {>2EFRTE 418 (375)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

14. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 14.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information
in respect of Jiaxing Gold Lion adjusted for any differences in
accounting policies and reconciled to the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements:

REEEENKRE (8
TERBAEREEST MNP FE
ko EMEStBERINEMERFY
ABEURHREGEMHZRERAN
AREE

212

2021 2020

—E-—5F —EEHF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR+ AR®Tx

Current assets MENE E N/ATRE 2,358,582

Current liabilities mEaE N/AFRiE A (250,000)

Non-current liabilities ERBEE N/AFZE A (2,108,582)

Net assets BETE N/AFRE B -
Reconciliation to the Group's interest AEERSEREN

in the joint venture: R B AR

Proportion of the Group's ownership REE B LA N/AFRiE A 22.5%
Group's share of net assets of the rEBERLEERE

joint venture BEFE N/AFR3E B -

Operating expenses KR - =

Profit and total comprehensive income
for the year

FEANBREERW AR

Share of profit of the joint venture

BIEEEREFNE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

15. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES 15. MREZEATIHNIRE

2021 2020
—E-—fF TECEE

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTT

Share of net assets before impairment R ERIEEFE 68,661 60,520
Impairment of investments in associates RIS RBERERE (17,582) (17,582)
Share of net assets BB EFE 51,079 42,938
Particulars of the material associate, which is accounted for using MG FETETRENEERS
the equity method, are as follows: RERFBEWT !
Place of Percentage
incorporation/ of interest
registration attributable  Principal
Registered capital and business to the Group  activities
MM,
SRR TEBEMN
AMEZdR e EEaot FTEEXK
Parkson Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd. RMB80,000,000  The PRC 49 (2020: 49)  Qperation of
("Parkson Newcore") AR 80,000,000t HE TETEF department stores
BRATEREEE (LB BRAT 49) RETEE
(B’ EIF )
Parkson Newcore, which is considered a material associate of the BEARH (ELE L EIERIFR
Group, is engaged in operating and managing outlet stores, and is H) Bl AEREREENKBE A
accounted for using the equity method. B U AETE R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

15.

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 115:

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information
in respect of Parkson Newcore adjusted for any differences in

REEQRNKE (8
TRELEFBRANBENMBE
ko EMEStBERINEMERFY

accounting policies and reconciled to the carrying amount in the HENAHREGESMBERERAD
consolidated financial statements: BREE :
2021 2020
—E—F TETEE
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARBTT
Current assets RENE E 245,795 221,455
Non-current assets ERBEE 324,619 393,323
Current liabilities nBa’d (185,190) (205,365)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (285,953) (326,860)
Net assets BEFE 99,271 82,553
Reconciliation to the Group's interest in AEERBE BTN
the associate: R AR .
Proportion of the Group's ownership NEBPTA LA 49% 499
Group's share of net assets of the associate <& EFE{L I E A B EEFE 48,643 40,451
Carrying amount of the investments KENIRHEE 48,643 40,451
Gross revenues pllog 859,856 740,889
Profit and total comprehensive income FEMNBREEAELE
for the year 16,718 2,133
Share of profits of the associate FE(LEHE A B F)E 8,192 1,045
Share of tax attributable to the associate 3 =PNCIE = (3.049) (157)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

15.  INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 115:

The following table illustrates the aggregate financial information
of the Group's associates that are not individually material:

REBEATNIRE (8)
TRRBAEMEG =L FEES
WEEARN A BER

2021 2020
—E-—F TETEE
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARET T
Share of the associates' profit for the year — FE{L B = /A B FEEFH 153 254
Share of the associates' total FEEE AT EmW A4S
comprehensive income 153 254
Dividends received B E 204 130
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group's ~AEBRBEATKREN
investments in the associates ERE4EE 2,436 2,487
16. OTHER ASSETS 16. HMEE
2021 2020
—E=— “BTRH
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFT AR®TT
Long-term rental deposits R E 86,558 80,158
Loan to a joint venture (note 14) E—XeEtERMNER
(PM45E14) - 200,000
Lease prepayments related to BEREHEENHEETANN
variable leases 71,038 111,071
Net investments in the subleases EIEEKE P (PsE12(9)
(note 12(g)) 235,788 256,798
393,384 648,027
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

17. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 17. BERBEEERAHE
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year AEEBRIEREGEELEENES
are as follows: mr

Recognised
in the
consolidated
As at statement of As at

1 January profit or loss 31 December

RERE nr+=A

R—A—H  RmEXRER =+—H

Notes RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
B 5E ARBFr AR®BTxT AR®TR

2021 —E-—%
Deferred tax assets: FIERIBEE -
Depreciation e 2,094 (1,628) 466
Accrued other expenses  FEEtE fhBIxx 883 912 1,795
Right-of-use assets and ~ FREEEEK
lease liabilities HE&E 213,115 9,624 222,739
Accrued coupon FESHEE 5 E
provision 6,012 (1,967) 4,045
Tax losses RIERE (a) 43,660 18,253 61,913
265,764 25,194 290,958
Deferred tax liabilities: ~ IREFRIBE(E !
Depreciation e (6,046) 1,529 (4,517)
Fair value adjustments W EEHI B A
arising from FREERN
acquisition of NABEARE
subsidiaries (234,984) 6,066 (228,918)
Withholding taxes AN (b) (62,021) 49,946 (12,075)
(303,051) 57,541 (245,510)
(37.287) 82,735 45,448
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

17. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 17. BRERBEERAEE (B)

Recognised
in the
consolidated
As at statement of As at

(ETETSY profit or loss 31 December

RizE B+ZA

n—A—H 8 o R EE D =t+—H

Notes RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
L ARBTRT ARBTRT AREBT®

2020 “EBCRF
Deferred tax assets: RIETRIE S ZE
Depreciation e 1,903 191 2,094
Accrued other expenses  FEET E B 6,416 (5,533) 883
Right-of-use assets and ~ FREEEEK
lease liabilities HE&E 177,580 35,535 213,115
Accrued coupon FESHEEHEE
provision 6,782 (770) 6,012
Tax losses R IARE 18 (a) 34,905 8,755 43,660
227,586 38,178 265,764
Deferred tax liabilities: ~ iEIEFRIEEE !
Depreciation e (8,137) 2,091 (6,046)
Fair value adjustments  WXBBFI B A E)
arising from FREER
acquisition of NABEARE
subsidiaries (241,050) 6,066 (234,984)
Withholding taxes AR (b) (64,000) 1,979 (62,021)
(313,187) 10,136 (303,051)
(85,601) 48,314 (37,287)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

17. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 17. BERBESERAE &)
Notes: Bt 5%

218

(a)

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax
losses arising from overseas subsidiaries of RMB20,931,000 (2020:
RMB20,086,000), including amounts of RMB12,129,000 (2020:
RMB12,970,000) that will expire within three years, RMB2,195,000
(2020: RMB1,317,000) that will expire within seven years and
RMB6,607,000 (2020: RMB5,799,000) that are available indefinitely
for offsetting against future taxable profits, respectively, or tax
losses arising from the PRC subsidiaries of RMB1,352,945,000
(2020: RMB1,385,225,000) that will expire within the next five
years, as it was not considered probable as at 31 December 2021
that taxable profits would be available against which such tax
losses can be utilised.

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding
tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from
the foreign investment enterprises established in the PRC. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to
earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate of
5% may be applied if there is a tax treaty between the PRC and the
jurisdiction of the foreign investors. For the Group, the applicable
rate is 5% or 10%. The Group is therefore liable for withholding
taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established in
the PRC in respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008.

As at 31 December 2021, deferred tax liability of RMB12,075,000
(2020: RMB62,021,000) has been recognised for withholding
taxes. Other than that, no deferred tax has been recognised for
withholding taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings that are subject to withholding taxes of the Group's
subsidiaries and joint ventures established in the PRC. In the
opinion of the directors, it is not probable that these subsidiaries
and joint ventures will distribute such earnings in the foreseeable
future. The aggregate amount of temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures in the PRC for
which deferred tax liabilities have not been recognised totalled
approximately RMB5,171,838,000 as at 31 December 2021 (2020:
RMB5,328,241,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

18.

INVENTORIES 18. =&
2021 2020
—E-—F =
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFT AREEFTT
Merchandise [ 490,640 411,829
Consumables JHEE S 4,280 21,934
Less: Impairment A BE (5,301) (8,708)
489,619 425,055

The movements in provision for impairment of inventories during
the year are as follows:

FENTFERERENESHNT :

2021 2020

—E-—F TETEF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AREFT AREFIT

As at 1 January w—A—H 8,708 5,862
(Reversal of impairment)/Impairment BREER CRERE)

losses recognised BB 18 (3,407) 2,846

As at 31 December R+-B=+—H 5,301 8,708

Included in the above provision for impairment of inventories is
the provision for individually impaired inventories of RMB5,301,000
(2020: RMB8,708,000) with a carrying amount before provision of
RMBS,466,000 (2020: RMB21,687,000).

FFALMESRERESERE
FE#EE AR 5301,0000 (ZEZ
TE . AR18,708,0007T) » HEEH AN
BRE B A A R #58,466,0007T (T Z —

ZF . AR ¥21,687,0007T) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

220

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES 19. BEWEZIA
2021 2020
-5 T THF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARBTT
Current BPHA

Third party B= 215,663 267,790
Joint venture BERE 130 328
Less: Impairment allowance BB (4,883) (4,643)
210,910 263,475

Non-current JERNHR
Third party B= 168,011 99,627
Less: Impairment allowance R EEE (4,278) (2,443)
163,733 97,184
374,643 360,659

Trade receivables mainly arise from purchase by customers with
credit cards and credit services arise from loan receivables. The
credit period of trade receivables is generally one month. The Group
seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables and
has a credit control department to minimise credit risk. Overdue
balances are reviewed regularly by senior management. In view of
the aforementioned and the fact that the Group's trade receivables
relate to a large number of diversified customers, there is no
significant concentration of credit risk. The Group does not hold
any collateral or other credit enhancements over its trade receivable
balances, except for loan receivables which are secured over the
motor vehicles of customers. Among the balance, RMB287,426,000
(2020: RMB281,900,000) are with an interest rate ranging from 9%
to 19% (2020: 9% to 19%), depending on the payment term of loan
receivables, while others are interest-free.

Included in the Group's trade receivables as at 31 December 2021
were amounts due from the Group's joint venture of approximately
RMB130,000 (2020: RMB328,000), which are attributable to the
consultancy fee income of the Group. These balances are unsecured
and interest-free.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

19.

TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

As at 31 December 2021, Parkson Credit's trade receivables
of RMB217,148,000 (2020: RMB211,673,000) and unrealised
receivables of RMB62,882,000 (2020: RMB44,279,000) which will
be due within 48 months, were pledged to secure Parkson Credit's
bank loans in Ringgit Malaysia (‘RM") (note 27).

An ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at 31 December 2021
and 2020, based on the invoice date and net of loss allowance, is as
follows:

%)

BEL&%%:TAIE (né)
N E_—F+ZH=+—H"
Parkson CreditfEUW B 5 I8 A R
217,148,00070 (ZE - 4F . ARE
211,673,0007T) Kz 7 3R FE WFRIE A
6288200070 (ZEZEF | AR
#&44,279,0007T) B H 4818 A A EIHA >
aZ—rTAIEE',?EETEF A Parkson CreditBy
IRITEREEFR EUMSTHE (TH
%%J) & (ff5E27) ©

=+—H ®BEE ELHHEZ?D 5?\1%5{%1

BH 2R E S RIENRE 2T
TS s

2021 2020

B —F TECTF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AEBTT AREEF T

Within 1 year —FE R 210,910 263,475

1 to 2 years —EMF 98,638 66,224
Over 2 years M E 65,095 30,960
374,643 360,659

The Group applies the simplified approach for impairment of AEBERBIEEZETEREB S

trade receivables (other than loans receivables). The Group uses a
provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables (other than
loans receivables). The provision rates are based on days past due
for groupings of various customer segments that have similar loss
patterns (i.e., by service type).

The provision matrix is initially based on the Group's historical
observed default rates. The Group will calibrate the matrix to
adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking
information. For instance, if forecast economic conditions (i.e.,
gross domestic product) are expected to deteriorate over the next
year which can lead to an increased number of defaults in the retail
sector, the historical default rates are adjusted. At each reporting
date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes
in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

19.

TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

The Group applies the general approach for the impairment of loan
receivables. Under the general approach, an impairment analysis is
performed at each reporting date based on three stages to measure
expected credit losses. The Group determines whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition
of loan receivables or whether an asset is considered to be credit-
impaired and, hence, whether it needs to provide for 12-month
ECLs or lifetime ECLs. The calculation reflects the probability-
weighted outcome, the time value of money and reasonable and
supportable information that is available at the reporting date
about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future
economic conditions. Generally, loan receivables are written
off if past due for more than one year and are not subject to
enforcement activity.

In the situation where no comparable companies with credit ratings
can be identified, expected credit losses are estimated by applying
a loss rate approach with reference to the historical loss record of
the Group. The loss rate is adjusted to reflect the current conditions
and forecasts of future economic conditions, as appropriate. Set
out below is the loss rate applied on the Group's trade receivables
where there were no comparable companies:

19.

R E 5 RIE (1)
AEEMEWERRERRE KRG
EeRB—MI A REKREEHHR
BoEARRETRED N LUFE
BHREEBEE -AEEEEBEER
EREBWERUREERERES
BERN AEERCHRRREER
BE ALBEEEEEZmM128A
BREEERNFRABRREERS
BEHEERF =St ERBHBRM
BER - EBORKEEEURIR
SHHRJESAEREBESMH ER
AR TR 3 R R ALE A B FRAIB &
BRAUSZFNER - BEMES > HE
WERBHBE —FETIETR
HIITIREN R F LIRSS o

EEERNAEBEERAINATEL
BRABNBERT AE2EELAEER
WELEGRTE  RABBRXRTE
Gt TEEERE FIEXRTHEH
B LU BRE A AR 70 B R BRAS B AR
BFEA NEBA) ~EEFELERA
BINERT  AEEBWE S NIA
PRBERZBEERHHWMT -

Simplified
approach General approach
k(YR —f A
Lifetime ECLs - Lifetime ECLs -
not credit credit
impaired impaired
Lifetime 12-month financial financial
ECLs ECLs assets assets
FRATEHR FRAFEH
=858 E8HE
FRAEHR 12fEREE -FEEHEE —FHEAE
FEF8 (51 EHEE ERMEE
2021 &
Expected credit loss rate HHEEBEX 0.00% 0.21% 16.41% 73.26% 2.39%
Gross carrying amount (RMB'000)  BREIAR{E (AR T ) 87,217 275,371 12,251 8,965 383,804
Expected credit losses (RMB'000) BHEERE ARETT) - 583 2,010 6,568 9,161
2020 T RE
Expected credit loss rate BHEEREE 0.00% 1.550% 2.13% 8.54% 1.93%
Gross carrying amount (RMB'000)  ERE4EE (AR T 1) 78,759 189,359 67,888 31,739 367,745
Expected credit losses (RMB'000) BHEESRE ARETT) - 2,931 1,446 2,709 7,086
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 19. FEWREZRIE (@
Set out below is the movements in the loss allowance for the AEBEEUEE Z HNIBEE 2 B R
impairment of the Group's trade receivables: EEEEIINOT !

Simplified
approach General approach

fEA= —RAR

Lifetime ECLs - Lifetime ECLs -
not credit credit

impaired impaired

Lifetime financial financial
ECLs assets assets
FRATEH FRAEH

FEEE EEEE

FRAFEHR 12ERREE -FEERE -—FHAE
=EE5E 8518 EMEE THEE

2021 —EZ-F§

As at 1 January K—B—H - 2,931 1,446 2,709 7,086
Impairment losses AERSE - (2,348) 564 9,408 7,624
Write-off i 6 - - - (5.549) (5.549)
As at 31 December RK+ZB=+—H - 583 2,010 6,568 9,161

2020 e

As at 1 January ®—B—H = 2,678 1679 4506 8,863

Impairment losses HERE = 253 (233) 9,279 9,299
Write-off i - - - (11,076) (11,076)
As at 31 December R+ZRA=+—H - 2931 1,446 2,709 7,086
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

20. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 20.

FE {4 FRIE K H M FE UL FRIE
2021 2020
—E-—F

—EBOERF

RMB'000
ARBF T

RMB'000
ARBTT

Lease prepayments related to

BRPZHEE R

variable lease payment YA E 65,905 76,430
Rental deposits HEZs 92,075 94,898
Advances to suppliers ) 14 FE 7 TR AT AR 52,240 101,820
Operating lease receivables RS EREKRIE 60,827 52,428
Prepaid tax SEENE e 28,321 23,479
Interest receivables FEWF] B 10,863 20,601
Other prepayments HMFE I 27,178 35991
Net investments in the subleases (note 12(g) ®EHHEXE F58

(M £E12(9)) 56,809 54,755

Loan to a joint venture (note 14) E—Xe=EtERMENER
(MI5E14) - 250,000
Other receivables Him el zria 96,813 84,650
491,031 795,052
Impairment allowance (note) EERE (ME) (30,881) (28,712)
460,150 766,340
Less: Lease prepayments B AN (65,905) (76,430)
Less: Advances to suppliers B Bt ERmTET (52,240) (101,820)
Less: Prepaid tax B TR IRIE (28,321) (23,479)
Less: Other prepayments B HhTEaHIE (27,178) (35,991)

Financial assets included in A EMEWRIEA N

other receivables ERBE 286,506 528,620

Note: B 5E

F TR R IE K H At FE W R TR R (B s
BT

The movements in the provision for impairment of prepayments and other
receivables during the year are as follows:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

20.

21.

PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 20.

Faft R IE R E th FE W wR IE (i8)

2021 2020
T —F ==

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBT T

As at 1 January w—B—H 28,712 7,896
Impairment for the year FERE 2,169 20,816
As at 31 December K+ZB=+—H 30,881 28,712

For financial assets included in other receivables that are credit-impaired at
the reporting date, the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to
lifetime ECLs. The loss rate are estimated by applying a loss rate approach
with reference to the historical loss record of the Group or adjusted to
reflect the current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions,
as appropriate. The loss rate as at 31 December 2021 was 10.8% (2020:
5.4%).

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR  21.
LOSS

MR E B BHHBEERENT AHM
FERRIEM SRIEEMS @ B EHR
ERNERANBHEESENSETS-
BEEEL2EAREENEL BB
RABEELAMT AR KM
= A AR 0 B A AR A 5 R O O FERI (30
B RIE_—F+_FB=+—HWE
BERA108% (ZT-F 4 : 54%) °

BRAREBEESEEHEFHA
HamZEMEE

2021 2020
B "B EH

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTFRT AR®ET

Wealth management products 20 E G
As at 1 January R—B—H 242,472 250,761
Addition during the year FRRE 477,050 201,150
Redemption during the year FREE[D (629,402) (211,228)
Change in fair value of financial assets at AR BET= B HEH)
fair value through profit or loss SFABRZEMEEL
RABEEH 524 1,789
As at 31 December R+_B=+—H 90,644 242,472
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

21.

22.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR
LOSS (continued)

The wealth management products are managed by licensed
financial institutions in the PRC to invest principally in certain
financial assets, including bonds, trusts, cash funds, bond funds
or unlisted equity investment issued and circulated in the PRC in
accordance with the related entrusted agreements.

The investments are measured at fair value at the end of
the reporting period. The gain on the change in fair value of
RMB524,000 (2020: RMB1,789,000) is credited to “Finance income"
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss (note 6).

INVESTMENTS IN PRINCIPAL GUARANTEED DEPOSITS

21.

22.

BRAnEBESEEHEFHA
Bz ETMEE (B
ZEEYEMHETEF RS RIEE
REERELEHRER TE2REAE
RETEMEE SERPEET
khgzEs EE - ReEE &
FERETHFLTREKSE -

RBEHR ZEREZQAAEE
FAE-AABEZEHEE AR
524,000 (ZE2EZZF : AR
1,789,0007T) Est Ar S5 HEmARAN
MR E AL (gsEe) o

FREEHKE
2021
—E-—5F

2020
TEITF

RMB'000
ARBTT

RMB'000
ARBTT

Investments in principal guaranteed deposits 175> EIFFREIRTTHIRATERR

in licensed banks in the PRC k&

500 15,600

These investments in principal guaranteed deposits have terms of
less than one year and have an expected average annual rate of
return of 2.4% (2020: 2.3%). Pursuant to the underlying contracts
or notices, the investments in principal guaranteed deposits are
capital guaranteed upon the maturity date.

2021 ANNUAL REPORT (E[E#RE

ZERNERRENHR DB —
& FAIA 2 FOFREF 5 %2.4% (T
TTERF 123%) o RIBMEEEOR
BR REAGERERENA SR EH
HE#ERE-



' '4

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND TIME DEPOSITS 23. RERREEEBYREHER

2021 2020
-5 T THF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFRT AREBTR®

Cash and bank balances RE RIRTTHEER 810,026 1,222,247
Short-term deposits with original maturity of B ABRFRBEHH R E=@H

less than three months when acquired MR ERER 115,136 277,077
Short-term deposits more than three months 8@ =188 B~ B—FH

and less than one year EHRTERN 704,467 104,846
Long-term deposits EHE®R 31,166 729,880
1,660,795 2,334,050
Less: e
- Pledged short-term time deposits —BEBERERNIEREH
for performance guarantees THER - (1,850)

— st BIRITERFHERE

- Pledged short-term time deposits

for interest-bearing bank loans RGBT TR (704,258) =
- Pledged long-term time deposits — Rt BRITEREEEN
for interest-bearing bank loans IR RATEHEXR - (700,314)

—REEFRFRNERRBR

- Pledged long-term time deposits

for performance guarantees THER (31,166) (29,566)
- Non-pledged short-term time deposits —BANRAIHBBE
with original maturity of more than three ~ =1{& B BV K P52 HA T HA
months when acquired & (209) (102,996)
Cash and cash equivalents B& RIBE£EEY 925,162 1,499,324
The cash and bank balances and time deposits of the Group AN E - —F+_-_H=+—H"

denominated in RMB amounting to RMB1,611,087,000 as at 31
December 2021 (2020: RMB2,309,646,000). The RMB is not freely
convertible into other currencies, however, under the PRC's Foreign
Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement,
Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is
permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group's time deposits with a carrying
amount of RMB704,258,000 (2020: RMB700,314,000) were pledged
to secure the interest-bearing bank loans as detailed in note 27 to
the consolidated financial statements. In addition, the Group has
pledged deposits of RMB31,166,000 (2020: RMB31,416,000) held in
designated bank accounts for performance guarantees.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

24. TRADE PAYABLES 24, BENEZMIE
An ageing analysis of the trade payables, based on the recognition REDHEZ ENEZHIENIRE
date, is as follows: DT

2021 2020
—E-—F =

RMB'000 RMB'000

AREFT AR#EF T

Within 3 months BB W 814,602 934,718
4 to 12 months mE+_"@A 15,765 28,140
Over 1 year —F Uk 24,293 16,863
854,660 979,721

25. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 25. HthfEIRIBEREIEB
2021 2020
—E-— TETEF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ANEREEFIT
Rental payables FEH & 6,235 13,259
Other tax payables HuES iR 18 34,137 48,951
Deposits from suppliers HEmEZE 171,339 143,864
Construction fee payables FESEREE 56,504 90,987
Accrued salaries and bonuses FEst# & RIEAL 58,379 29,469
Accrued interest FEstHI B (a) 15,142 8,906
Other payables and accruals HM A RIE K

fEsTIEH (a) 316,640 263,483
658,376 598,919

Note: Fe5E -
(a) As at 31 December 2020, other payables and accruals included a (a) A B CEF+_H=+—H>

HtENREKRETEESE
PHB¥Z FParkson Creditld—EHIE
TRAR & BB A M E 153,000,0007T (1
2 AR #4,852,0007T) ° HEE
FEREAE620MEF B AR
307,000t BT AR B o ZE
HER_BE-_—F—F#EE-

one-year loan to Parkson Credit granted by PHB with an aggregate
amount of RM3,000,000, equivalent to RMB4,852,000, for which
the accrued interest of RMB307,000 charged at a fixed interest rate
of 6.2% per annum is included in accrued interest. The loan was
repaid in January 2021.

228

2021 ANNUAL REPORT $E#RE



r 4

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

26. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 26, SH&E
2021 2020
B —F ST F
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARET T
Advances received from customers S EI=REENEN 590,308 611,161
Provision for loyalty point programme BB B A 18,358 18,076
608,666 629,237
27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS 27. FHEIRITER
2021
—EC-fF
Maturity RMB'000 Maturity RMB'000
AW AR®Trn A\ AR®TrR
Current
BN A
Secured bank loans denominated in RM 2022 2021
UM ERHHENERBRTER —E-C 159,530 _B-—#F 161,731
Secured bank loans denominated in
Hong Kong dollars ("HK$") 2022 2021
LT (FB7m)) sHENBIRRETER —E_C 1,726,771 _—E_—F 969,522
Secured bank loans denominated in RMB 2022 2021
MARMHENEEIRETER —g”C 9000 ZEZ-F 3,000
1,895,301 1,134,253
Non-current
JEEDHR
Secured bank loans denominated in HK$ N/A 2022
LUBTEHEM B EIRRITER &R - I2CCE 1,777,459
Secured bank loans denominated in RMB 2023-2025 2022-2025
MARMENEERRTER —ECCZEE “EZCFEF
ZEZRE 25948 _—Z"HEF 38,847
25,948 1,816,306
1,921,249 2,950,559
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS (continued) 27. FHEIRITER @)
2021 2020
—E-—F TETEF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AR#EF T
Analysed into: DITWT -
— Within one year or on demand ——FE RN IREK 1,895,301 1,134,253
- In the second year —F & 10,000 1,785,459
- In the third to fifth years, inclusive —E=FFERE
(BEEEMS) 15,948 30,847
1,921,249 2,950,559
Notes: Fe5E -
(a) Banks' credit facilities amounting to RMB2,276,980,000 (2020: (a) RITEERE ARM2276980,000
RMB64,600,000) had not been utilised as at 31 December 2021. T (CEZZF . AR 64,600,000
TR E_—&F+"_HA=+—
His B ©
(b) As at 31 December 2021, the Group's bank loans are secured by: (b) AN _EBE_—F+_HB=+—8H"
AEBFMWIRITERRUTEEE
IR
0) mortgages over the Group's investment property situated (i) AREBMURIERNEE

MENIKE HIRmAE
B4 NR%482,391,0007T
(ZEZZTFE: AR
362,142,0007%) (FfF5E1) 5

in Beijing, which had an aggregate carrying value of
RMB482,391,000 (2020: RMB362,142,000)(note 11);

NEBBFHEE > H
KREEEANARIE
2,358,500,00070 (ZEZE
F 1 AR #2,411,730,0007T)

(if) mortgages over the Group's buildings, which had a net (i)
carrying value of approximately RMB2,358,500,000 (2020:
RMB2,411,730,000)(note 10);

(FFzE10) 5
(iii) mortgages over the Group's leasehold land, which (iii) AEERE T AYIKIH >
had an aggregate carrying value of approximately HIEEREANARK

RMB344,191,000 (2020: RMB357,037,000)(note 12(a)); 344,191,0007c (ZE =&
& AR #357,037,0007T)

(FzE12(a)) 5

AEBETERERN
B CHESBEAARK
704,258,00070 (ZE =&
F : AR#700,314,0007T)
(MFEE23) 5 &

(iv) the pledge of certain of the Group's time deposits (iv)
amounting to RMB704,258,000 (2020: RMB700,314,000)
(note 23); and
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS (continued) 27. FEIRITER @)
Notes: (continued) M5k @ (488)
(b) (continued) (b) (4&)
) the pledge of trade receivables of RMB217,148,000 (v) AR #®217,148,0007T
(2020: RMB211,673,000) and unrealised receivables of (ZBZE2F . AR
RMB62,882,000 (2020: RMB44,279,000) which will be due 211,673,0007T) MFEUNE 5
within 48 months (note 19). %AIEEZAE #£62,882,000

T(CZEZEE ARK
44,279,0007T) BY AR IR FE
W FIE (B rt4sf@ B W E
5B BE 8 (f5E19) ©

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, items (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) are N BT FRCECEF+ T
provided to secure the Group's bank loans denominated in HK$ B=+—8-1B0)" i) (i)
and RMB, and item (v) is provided to secure the Group's bank loans BRI EAREBUETEAR
denominated in RM. BETEMNIRITERNER ; X8

BVEREESEERUMSTE
SHERIRITEMBER-

28. SHARE CAPITAL 28. Mg
Number of
ordinary shares Nominal value
=gl 4= HEfE
‘000 HK$'000 RMB'000
T TAT ARETT
Authorised: AT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each SREEETHNERR 7,500,000 150,000 156,000
Issued and fully paid: BETREE
As at 1 January 2020, RZEZZF—F—A
31 December 2020, 1 January 2021 TETEE
and 31 December 2021 +ZA=+—8"
“2_-#-F-Hk
_BT-F
+ZA=+—-H 2,634,532 52,691 55,477
No transactions occurred in the Company's issued share capital BHE_ G _ B _EF+
during the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020. B=+—HLEEE > KATEETT

RABEELERS ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

29. RESERVES

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on page 110 of the consolidated
financial statements.

(a) PRC reserve funds

Pursuant to the relevant laws and requlations for Sino-
foreign joint venture enterprises, a portion of the profits of
the Group's joint ventures which are established in the PRC
has been transferred to reserve funds which are restricted
as to use.

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, Sino-
foreign joint venture companies registered in the PRC are
required to transfer a certain percentage, as approved by
the board of directors, of their profit after income tax, as
determined in accordance with PRC accounting rules and
regulations, to the reserve fund, the enterprise expansion
fund and the employee bonus and welfare fund. These funds
are restricted as to use.

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, each of
the wholly-owned foreign enterprises ("WOFEs") registered
in the PRC is required to transfer not less than 10% of its
profit after tax, as determined in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the PRC (the "PRC GAAP"),
to the reserve funds, until the balance of the funds reaches
50% of the registered capital of that company. WOFEs
registered in the PRC are required to transfer a certain
percentage, as approved by the board of directors, of their
profit after income tax to the employee bonus and welfare
fund. These funds are restricted as to use.

In accordance with the relevant PRC laws and regulations,
PRC domestic companies are required to transfer 10% of
their profit after income tax, as determined in accordance
with the PRC GAAP, to the statutory common reserve, until
the balance of the fund reaches 50% of their registered
capital. Subject to certain restrictions as set out in the
relevant PRC regulations, the statutory common reserve
may be used to offset against the accumulated losses, if
any.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

29.

30.

RESERVES (continued)

(b) Asset revaluation reserve

The asset revaluation reserve represented the fair value
adjustments to the property, plant and equipment,
investment properties and lease prepayments which
were already owned by the Group before the acquisition
of the remaining 44% equity interest in Parkson Retail

Development Co., Ltd. in 2006.

DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group disposed of
its entire equity interest in Shanghai Shengrui in relation to the
withdrawal from the Group's investment in Jiaxing Gold Lion (note

SaMBmERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

29. f@#E (@)

(b) EESHMHHE
BEEEHHBEEREN _ZZ X
FWEEREEZRERA
SER 440t mpl > HAER
EEENYE BREKREKE
KEMERBNCNEENA R
BENHEE-

30. HE—RMEAS
BHE_E_—F+_A=+—HLt
FE AERLEEEN ELEREN
I (BRI AERENZEE

14). WK E) (fist4) o

RMB'000
AREEF T
Net liabilities disposed of: HETIIEB 2 &EF4E ! 1,222,247
- Cash and bank balances — IR RIRTTLERR 200
- Prepayments and other receivables — TR I R H AR R IR 330,750
- Accruals and other payables — B8 B R H A FE RIE (330,991)
(41)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (note 5) HE—BWBASMNE (M) 300
259

Satisfied by: BT A IVESR !
- Cash consideration received —BWERERE 259

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in
respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is as follows:

ERLE—BNBASZHERE
TEEYZRABEIRNOT

RMB'000

ARBTT

Cash consideration HWERE 259

Cash and bank balances disposed of BEERE KIBTLER (200)
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalentsin ~ FLHHE— BB AR ZRE M

respect of the disposal of a subsidiary REZEBMRAFEE 59
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

31. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 3. FERETRERME

FLOWS

(@)  Major non-cash transactions () FEIIFREXRS
During the year, the Group had non-cash (decrease)/ FRA > AEBEHRBESE
increase of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities EFHELTHNERES
of RMB(294,440,000) (2020: RMB667,431,000) and ENHEGEWNIERSES O
RMB(382,725,000) (2020: RMB677,853,000), respectively, in DY SEIMD R A AR
respect of lease arrangements for buildings for department (294,440,000) T (ZEZ=E
stores. & AR %667,431,0007T) & A

R (382,725,000) 75 (Z& =
ZTHE . \R#677,853,0007T) ©

(b) Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities (b) ESXEREITFNEEESH
Amount
due to the
ultimate
Accrued holding
interest company
Interest- included in in other
bearing Lease  other payables payables
bank loans liabilities and accruals and accruals
H it
st AR IR
FERRIER [E:tIEE &
B! FEEtIER B R
RITER HEAR EHAE  ZFRARRE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB‘000
ARET R ARET AREF ARETw
2021 —E-—fF
Asat 1 January P“—HB—H 2,950,559 4,707,794 8,906 5,159
Changes from financing MEREREE
cash flows (957,352) (775,791) (86,705) (5,159)
Non-cash changes: FREEH
- New leases e - 105,618 - -
- Foreign exchange —SMNEEE)
movements (71,958) (3,238) - -
- Decrease from lease —TAEBRKREILE
modification and termination ~ EE4ERIRIL - (485,105) - -
- COVID-19-related rent —REHBEAN
concessions from lessors COVID-1918REfE &
W - (20,683) - -
Interest expense FERS - 402,777 92,941 -
As at 31 December R+ZA=+—H 1,921,249 3,931,372 15,142 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

31. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 31. ZEWERERMFE @B)
FLOWS (continued)
(b)  Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities (b) ESXEmEIFNaEEH
(continued) (48)

Amount

due to the

ultimate

Accrued holding

INEES company

Interest- included in in other
bearing Lease other payables payables

bank loans liabilities and accruals and accruals
HAEA

5t AELAt R

FEfTIRIE R FEStIEE

e FESTIEE M RESES
RITER HE&E HHE  ERARME
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET T ARET T ARET T ARETT

2020 “ECEHF
As at 1 January R—B—H 4,025,471 4,340,231 11,219 5,096
Changes from financing MERENEE
cash flows (905,563) (651,759) (142,324) =
Non-cash changes: RS EE)
- New leases —HiE = 568,614 = =
- Foreign exchange movements  — 4/ 4 &) (169,349) (11,508) = (34)
- Decrease from lease —REBRKREL
modification and termination ~ E4RIBED = 120,747 = =
- COVID-19-related rent —REHEAN
concessions from lessors COVID-1948RATE &
R = (88,429) - -
- Interest expense —MERL = 429,898 140,011 97
As at 31 December R+—_A=+—H 2.950,559 4,707,794 8906 5,159
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBmERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

31. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 31.

FLOWS (continued)
(c) Total cash outflow for leases

The total cash outflow for leases included in the
consolidated statement of cash flows is as follows:

mAERERERMEE (B

() MHERTHRHUEE
SPAREGRERERTHAE
ERTMHMBEANT -

2021 2020
T ETHF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARB¥T T
Within operating activities S TEEN 74,640 167,890
Within financing activities MEEEN 775,791 651,759
850,431 819,649
(d)  Total taxes paid (d) CIIRIELEEE
The total taxes paid during the year are as follows: FRAPMRIBEZELNT

2021 2020
—E-— 2T HF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBTT ARBFT

PRC tax paid BN EIRE
Within operating activities KEEEA 124,902 125,031
Within investing activities KREREN 52,524 44,215
177,426 169,246

32. COMMITMENTS 32. K

(a)  The Group had the following capital commitments as at 31 a) XEER_ZE_—FK_Z

December 2021 and 2020:
TEARKIE

2021
—E_—5F

RMB'000
ARBTT

BEIAY BREH
TETRE

Contracted, but not provided for:

Construction in progress 61,221

“_EF+"_A=+—HBMX

2020
itk Y5
RMB'000
ARBF T

143,642
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

32.  COMMITMENTS (continued) 32. RIE (@)
(b)  The Group has one (2020: one) lease contract that has (b) A B —Ft+-_HB=1+—
not yet commenced as at 31 December 2021. The future H> NEBEEAERBHIEN
lease payments for this non-cancellable lease contract —p (CE_EF: —1p) M
are RMB6,661,000 (2020: RMB154,000) due within one EcWN -z A HESEMBELON
year, RMB23,789,000 (2020: RMB1,697,000) due in the —EFER - FE_EFHE (B
second to fifth years, inclusive, and RMB208,072,000 (2020: FEEE I:'Aﬁﬁ) & F% % 8
RMB289,259,000) due after five years. MARKEENH DA A AR

16,661,00070 (ZE _F4F !
AR#154,00070) ~ AR
23,789,00070 (ZE T 4F :

AR #1,697,0007T) & AR
208,072,00070 (ZE -FF: A

R #£289,259,0007T) ©
33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33. FAEKA RSB
(@)  The Group had the following significant transactions with (a) EW;K%%E%H‘Q‘%H?E?‘TE’Q
related parties during the year: BARZUWT :

2021 2020
“B - T EF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTT

Loan repayment from/(Loan to) —XEEREEEN
a joint venture 45%7\/ ¥ —
EhENEM ] 450,000 (450,000)
Acquisition of non-controlling WS IR R i =
interests (i) - 42,283
Interest income FE WA (iii) 20,297 23,181
Property management expenses YEEERX (iv) 9,576 9,576

(Loan repayment to)/Loan from PHB  ([BIPHBEIR) &3~

R BPHBHYE M (v) (4.891) 4,852
Interest expense FMERXZ (v) - 307
Consultancy income A AU A (vi) 33,773 3,167
Royalty expenses YRR S (vii) 1,320 1,426
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBERERNEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)  The Group had the following significant transactions with
related parties during the year: (continued)

Notes:

(1) During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group made
a loan of RMB450,000,000 to a joint venture, Jiaxing Gold
Lion, which is unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed
term of repayment. The loan has been fully repaid during
the year ended 31 December 2021.

(if) On 29 July 2020, the Company entered into a sale and
purchase agreement through its wholly-owned subsidiary,
Oroleon (Hong Kong) Limited with Parkson Credit Holdings
Sdn. Bhd., a fellow subsidiary of the Group, to acquire
the remaining 30% of non-controlling interest in Parkson
Credit with a total consideration of RM26,000,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB42,283,000).

(iii) The interest income is received or receivable from Parkson
Newcore, an associate of the Group. The interest income
is resulted from the finance lease which is leased out
from Shanghai Honggiao Parkson Development Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Group.

(iv) The property management expenses are paid or payable to
Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties Management Co., Ltd.,
an associate of the Group. The property management fee
was charged according to the underlying contract.

(v) PHB granted a one-year loan to Parkson Credit with
an aggregate amount of RM3,000,000, equivalent to
RMB4,886,000, in April 2019, and charged interest at a
fixed interest rate of 6.2% per annum. According to the
underlying loan agreement, the loan was rolled over, and
was repaid in January 2021.

2021 ANNUAL REPORT fE[ERE

RS 5 (&)

(a)

F AREEHEBAB S ETH
BEARGWT : (&)
B 5E -

(i) RBEE_ZE_ZBE+_
BA=Z+—BLEE &
EEP—REELE (F
EEH) IBRENARE
450,000,0007C Y & 7k &
i B RERETEEN
R -ZEANEE_ZT
S+ _"_B=+—H1k
FEEEEHEE-

(ii) RTE2ETEFLAZ+A
H> ARBEBEZEN
|8 A E)0roleon (Hong Kong)
Limited B < &2 [ [B] 5 Y /&8
‘A B]Parkson Credit Holdings
Sdn. Bhd.5T1Z & B %
LAY BEParkson Credithy
T BR300 FF 128 A% 75 0 48
18 % M 5 526,000,000
T (HERN AR
42,283,0007T) ©

(i) FEBWABBEER—-X
Bt 5] B B AR PR U
W BIRRIR - ZF) B IR
ATRAFER—KIEA
B LBIBEEEERERR
ABHENREEEME
éEO

(v) PEEERIAEMNIRE
NFERB—REEAT
EBNEEHYEEERR
RABINMRIE - YEEE
BHIREARR S AV IREL

(v) PHBRR —ZE—HEMA M
Parkson Crediti¥ H 48 & %8
A 453,000,0007C (FEE
AR #54,886,0007T) FY—
FEHER WIREE6.2%
B & & A WEF) B o 1R
BHEEERMZE  ZEXR
BERBATENR S "_—
FE—Hffsze
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_-_ZE - —F+"H=+—HILFE

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

The Group had the following significant transactions with
related parties during the year: (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(vi) The consultancy income received or receivable from Jiaxing
Gold Lion and Xinjiang Parkson, joint ventures of the
Group, amounting to RMB30,897,000 and RMB1,555,000
(2020: nil and RMB1,302,000), respectively, from Parkson
Newcore and Nanchang Parkson Newcore Retail Limited,
associates of the Group, amounting to RMB1,321,000 and
nil (2020: RMB1,321,000 and RMB544,000), respectively.
The consultancy income is determined according to the
underlying contracts.

(vii) The royalty expenses are paid or payable to Smart
Spectrum Limited before June 2020 and to Parkson
Services Pte. Ltd. after June 2020, fellow subsidiaries of the
Group, for the Group's entitlement to use the "Parkson”
trademark in the PRC.

The royalty expenses paid or payable to two fellow subsidiaries of
the Group and the loan from and related interest expense paid or
payable to the ultimate holding company of the Group constitute
connected transactions and continuing connection transactions
as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. However, as these
continuing connected transactions represent less than 0.1% of
the relevant percentage ratios, pursuant to paragraph 14A.76(1)(a)
of the Listing Rules, these continuing connected transactions are
exempted from the reporting, annual review, announcement and
independent shareholders' approval requirements.

The consultancy income received or receivable from the joint
ventures and an associate of the Group, the property management
expenses payable to an associate of the Group, and the interest
income generated from an associate of the Group do not constitute
connected transactions or continuing connected transactions as
defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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33. BB ARZ (@)

(a)

FA RERERRB T ETH
BEARZUT : (@)
[ REE))

(vi) BAEENEEPxEE
5 W0 B3 98 B BR UK ER o FE
WREBHWA DRI A AR
#30,897,0007T & A R &
1,655,0007C (Z B - T 4F
£ Fe A\ R #51,302,0007T) K
mAERNHE AT B E
MeoBAEEERMAR
75 B & BR A 7 R IX FE UK
HBHAWA DRI B AR
1,321,000 R & (Z &
= AR M1,321,00070
T AR #544,00070) ° 38
AW ATLRIBEBSNE

TEo

(viii TR ZAAERERP
EE A TE B s AEm AT
HENEAERRRWB
‘A BJSmart Spectrum Limited
(RZZEZZ&FEXBH)
JSzParkson Services Pte. Ltd.
(MZZ2ZZ2FAE®)
BIFRIE ©

ENHENFEAERMKRE R
BABRE RS R BT HE
FTAREBERIZERATDVERK
BN BRI EREER S T
BREABERS (TER LEHRAUE
+UOAZE) AT MR ZEFHE
FEXZNAEREDEERER
0.1% > 1R & _E R BIE514A.76(1)(a)
B ZERERERHERRE
TFTER - FEER - A2EKEL
R ERHL SR RE ©

FEBEECER—RHENT
BB LR A B4
EE-SRBENTNYESER
ST RAEE—REE AT FRESE
BIF B WA I 4 YRR AT 5 B
FERERS (E&R EHREA
F+OAE) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

33.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 33. RBAERS (@
(b) Compensation of key management personnel of the (b) AEREEEEEAESHBN
Company:

2021 2020
—E_— —ETF

—_— =

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFRT AREBTRE

Fees e 1,189 1,219
Other emoluments: Hpz :
Salaries, allowances, bonuses and other ¥ ~ AL~ fE4AT &
benefits Htha# 5,626 5,608
6,815 6,827
Further details of directors' and the chief executive's EFEARESTHRAEMEZ
emoluments are included in note 7 to the consolidated E—TEBEHNEGEETHR
financial statements. YA
34. DIVIDENDS 34. RE
No interim or final dividends have been proposed for 2021 and MEN S - —FER_ZEZ2FH
2020. IR HEA S RHBAR B o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 35. EMIANEE
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial FHEMIAN_SE_—FK_ZF
instruments as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows: —EF+A=1+—HNEEEW
T

2021 2020
—E-—5F TETEE

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFT  ARETR

Financial assets EHMEE
Financial assets at amortised cost: REEHR AT ENEREE |
Trade receivables FEWL B 5 I8 374,643 360,659
Financial assets included in prepayments 5T AT 7R I8 B EL A FE U R
and other receivables ENEMEE 286,506 528,620
Financial assets included in other assets FARMBENSREE 322,346 536,956
Investments in principal guaranteed FREEREE
deposits 500 15,600
Time deposits EHTER 735,633 834,726
Cash and cash equivalents BERIBEEEBY 925,162 1,499,324
2,644,790 3,775,885
Financial assets at fair value: BARBEFENTREE !
Financial assets at fair value through BAnEBESEAHES
profit or loss FFABRmZEMEE 90,644 242,472
2,735,434 4,018,357
Financial liabilities AR
Financial liabilities at amortised cost: REIE A RN EREE
Trade payables FET B 5 IE 854,660 979,721
Financial liabilities included in ST AE MR RIE R
other payables and accruals fEstIEERNSRIaE 77.881 118,004
Interest-bearing bank loans stRIRITEM 1,921,249 2,950,559
Lease liabilities HE&E 3,931,372 4,707,794
6,785,162 8,756,078
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

36.

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Management has assessed that the fair values of trade receivables,
financial assets included in prepayments and other receivables,
investments in principal guaranteed deposits, time deposits,
cash and cash equivalents, trade payables and financial liabilities
included in other payables and accruals approximate to their
carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these
instruments.

The Group's finance department headed by a director is responsible
for determining the policies and procedures for the fair value
measurement of financial instruments. The director reports directly
to the audit committee. At each reporting date, the finance
manager analyses the movements in the values of financial
instruments and determines the major inputs applied in the
valuation. The valuation is reviewed and approved by the director.
The valuation process and results are discussed with the audit
committee twice a year for interim and annual financial reporting.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced
or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were
used to estimate the fair values:

The fair values of the non-current portion of time deposits and
interest-bearing bank loans have been calculated by discounting
the expected future cash flows using rates currently available for
instruments with similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities.
The changes in fair value as a result of the Group's own non-
performance risk for interest-bearing bank loans as at 31 December
2021 and 2020 was assessed to be insignificant.

The Group invests in unlisted investments, which represent wealth
management products issued by banks in the PRC. The Group has
estimated the fair value of these unlisted investments by using a
discounted cash flow valuation model based on the market interest
rates of instruments with similar terms and risks.

2021 ANNUAL REPORT fE[ERE

36.

EMIAAREERAREE
2 &
EEENERWREZRIE 5t ATE
TREREMEBRRERNNERE
E-REFRRE-EMEFER -RE
REEEEY BN EHRIA K
AHMENREBERESFEEARNNE
MEENAABERBMEERHK
HE RAEELHRZEEZMI
BIGHAN B EAPTEL

HEFERNAERYHIaaHE
EEMITEARBEFENERKR
BF EZHEOBEZZEGHRS
RERSEH MBEES TR
TANEBEEEHREEGERAN
TEPABBE -HEHEFERK
HE-BREZEGEFMAT mE
BREFRER  UEFLFHKRE
EMBRSE -

THEEREBENAAEBERER
EHRENXS (BBIFEH
BN AR T AT ZEEA
RSt ARBEERBUTHER

B :

EHER KRt EBIRITERIERNHAED
PHARBELBEFN A EFEL
B~ EERMBKFGFHARNTA
HNERBRMNERIREHERKIRS
REFESEE R _BE-_—FK_
E_ZFE+_HA=+—H HAXE
EAXAENTERTERTBLYRR
EEfNARBEEHWTGAIL R
Ezl

AEBRERIFLHRE AHE
RTETHEVER - AEEER
BITRREREBLERIZEALUF
Pk R TR ISR R 5%
FRLHRENAREE.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

36.

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The following table gives information about how the fair values of
these financial assets are determined (in particular, the valuation
technique and inputs used), as well as the level of the fair value
hierarchy into which the fair value measurements are categorised
(levels 1 to 3) based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable.

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement
(other than quoted prices included within Level 1) is
observable, either directly or indirectly, and not using
significant unobservable inputs

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

36. TRILAQAARBERAAEE

% (i&)

TREHEFAZSEHEENAR
BENMBEENEN RHIZA
B L ER R A IR » URIRE
AABEFENBABBEIRERE
B -HARBESENAABEE
MKFDE BE—REF=MH) -

BASEENEGENER
MiH 2 RE (RERE) 8

mEERIE GEILER
NEZABEEHLABE
AEMEBEZZRAE
MABE (FE-—ERE
) Bl EERERRH
BRBARE

A ERMEE GEILAFE
BRHAAEBEFEMS
BEZZREEHARE

Valuation Significant Weighted
technique and unobservable average
2020  key inputs inputs yield rate
EERIT R EENTA Ty
—E-—-&§ “Z2TZ2F IERAEE GBROGAHE e 5 3
RMB'000 RMB'000
AEBFR ARBTT
Level 3
E=E
Financial assets at fair value 90,644 242,472  Discounted Expected 3.3%
through profit or loss cash flows yield rate (2020: 2.9%)
- Wealth management FR\ERE  RHKEE (C2IZF:
products 2.9%)
BARBEFEEHES
STABGZEMEE
—EMEm

The higher of the expected yield rate, the higher of the fair value,
and vice versa.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

37.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise interest-
bearing bank loans, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, investments in principal guaranteed deposits, time deposits
and cash and cash equivalents. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations. The
Group has various other financial assets and liabilities, such as
trade receivables, financial assets included in prepayments and
other receivables, trade payables and financial liabilities included
in other payables and accruals, which arise directly from its
operations.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

37.1 Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Group's interest-
bearing bank loans with floating interest rates.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a
reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all other
variables held constant, of the Group's loss after tax and
equity through the impact on interest-bearing bank loans
with floating interest rates.

37.

P75 R B B IR B AR R BN ER

AEENTESH T ABGESEIR
TER - BAREBEFEEHED
SAABEZEMEE - REERR
B -EHERAREERREEEY -
ZEEMIAENTIEZERRDIA/EE
EHNZESEES -AEEERRE
W B 5 FRIE ~ 5T A TR Y RUIE R H At
BEREBEZEMEE -BYESZN
BRkst \EMEANRERESEE
ZEMEBRETHEERNEEEL
WHtEHEERER-

AEERETHMITANEEZRRS
F R E B S LB 15 B R AT
HETER - EFTCERIRATE
BERBEARRRIBR ZFBR
BT o

BN
AEBEEEN TGN REF
EREE2RREBNTEHF
K5t RIRTTER

TREVHAMBERERT T
B REBKE RO ERE S
BRTERTENREEER
RiEmHMNRGEDEEE
BYBURLE ©

37.1

(Increase)/
Increase/ decrease
(decrease) in loss (Decrease)fincrease
in basis points after tax in equity
E%ﬁi‘%f]ﬂ/ ﬁ@{gﬁﬁ ‘ g
(RD) (gm) /o (R) /18
% RMB'000 RMB'000
b ANRHET T AEBTT
2021 —_E_-F
Bank loans denominated in HK$ MATEHERRTER 5 (863) (863)
Bank loans denominated in HK$ DBt ERSRITER (5) 863 863
Bank loans denominated in RM DM ERHENRETER 5 (80) (80)
Bank loans denominated in RM DM EHEHERNRTER (5) 80 80
Bank loans denominated in RMB DARKEENRTER 5 (17) (17)
Bank loans denominated in RMB DAREENRTER (5) 17 17
2020 T TF
Bank loans denominated in HK$ HATEHERRITER 5 (1,374) (1,374)
Bank loans denominated in HK$ DA ERNRTER (5) 1374 1374
Bank loans denominated in RM DMERHENERETER 5 (81) (81)
Bank loans denominated in RM PmEEsHENRTER (5) 1 81
Bank loans denominated in RMB AR ENRITER 5 (21) (21)
Bank loans denominated in RMB DAREENRITER (5) 21 21
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND HERGEEEERBE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

37.2 Foreign currency risk

37.

37.2 NSRS

The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk mainly arises
from the Group's debt financing denominated in HK$, US$
and RM, other than the units' functional currencies.

Since the Group mainly engages in the operation of
department stores in the PRC, the transactional currency
exposure arising from sales or purchases in currencies other
RMB has an immaterial impact on the Group's loss after tax
and equity.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity as at 31
December 2021 and 2020 to a reasonably possible change
in the HK$, US$ and RM exchange rates, with all other
variables held constant, of the Group's equity (due to the
translation of the operating results and financial position
of each subsidiary with functional currencies other than
RMB into the presentation currency of RMB used for the
consolidated financial statements of the Group).

AEEEENIBRAREIE
REAEBEUBMUINES]
BUSNBIFBTT s EIURME R 5
BERNEHME-

HRAEEETR2REEER
BENBEE RERUARE
DS G EATH I & R B
WRZREBHREBREES
BREDZERK

TEEFMEMBRERT
B R_B-—ER_Z_F
GE+-A=+—OAEER
BB ETRHERESR
BT AE A R B M SHELEE (e
RERIBATNEE 2
BB B4 B A R 5 L
ShITHAE S S A B A A AR
ARBRELIFANAR
%) o

(Increase)/

(Decrease)/ decrease (Decrease)/
increase in loss increase
in US$ rate after tax in equity
(L) REEE g
@i o (g EL GRA) e
% RMB'000 RMB'000
kb2 ARET T AREBTT
2021 —E-—

RMB strengthens against US$ ARBRETHE (5) (3,460) (3.460)
RMB weakens against US$ ARBERETRE 5 3,460 3,460

2020 .
RMB strengthens against US$ ARBEBRETHE (5) (2,036) (2,036)
RMB weakens against US$ ARERETRE 5 2,036 2,036
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 37. MEEARBEEBEREE @)
POLICIES (continued)
37.2 Foreign currency risk (continued) 37.2 SMERME (8

Decrease/
(Decrease)/ (increase) Increase/
increase in loss (decrease)
in HK$ rate after tax in equity

GHL) REHE remEm,/
gm R (8 (Rb)

% RMB'000 RMB'000

tE* ARETTT ARET T

2021 “E-F
RMB strengthens against HK$ ANEERETHE (5) 85,119 85,119
RMB weakens against HK$ ARBERBTRE 5 (85,119) (85,119)
2020 TECEE
RMB strengthens against HK$ ANEERETHE (5) 136,758 136,758
RMB weakens against HK$ ANEEREBTERE 5 (136,758) (136,758)

Decrease/
(Decrease)/ (increase) Increase/
increase in loss (decrease)
in RM rate after tax in equity

MEHEE REHH remEm,/
GR) /B D,/ (8m) (R)
% RMB'000 RMB'000

FES ARETT ARET T

2021 b Sk 3
RMB strengthens against RM ARBEMERAE (5) 7,554 7,554
RMB weakens against RM AREEMERRE 5 (7.554) (7,554)
2020 “ETF
RMB strengthens against RM ARBEMERAE (5) 7,765 7,765
RMB weakens against RM ARERMERRE 5 (7,765) (7,765)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

37.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

37.3

37.4

Credit risk

The Group trades on credit only with third parties who
have an established trading history with the Group and
have no history of default. It is the Group's policy that new
customers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject
to credit verification procedures. Concentrations of credit
risk are managed by analysis by customer/counterparty.
There are no significant concentrations of credit risk within
the Group as the customer bases of the Group's trade
receivables are widely dispersed.

Maximum exposure and year-end staging

The tables below show the credit quality and the maximum
exposure to credit risk based on the Group's credit policy,
which is mainly based on past due information unless other
information is available without undue cost or effort, and
year-end staging classification as at 31 December 2021 and
2020. The amounts presented are gross carrying amounts
for financial assets.

37.

37.3

37.4

HHERREEBERER (&

EERE

rERERAERRMRS
B EERRIBENE =1 E
TR 7 - IRIBAEEBIEL
R ARBRREXZME
FRERRR -EREERAR
HER/RXZEFHONE
Bo-AEHEKREZRIAER
Bz il EERERE
SRR

BARRRERERSE
TR A EEE RS E
ENEEEEREAEEA
%o TERBAPER (R
H A& R R B A R S BB
MAREHEAEE) BRI
B GR-E-SE+
B=+—-BzExABESH
Ho RIS EASHEENE
EAB{E o

Simplified
approach General approach
BEA —HAH
Lifetime 12-month Lifetime Lifetime
ECLs ECLs ECLs ECLs
FRATER 12f8FEH FRAEH FRAEH
EEEBE (=13 (B0 EEE1R
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Rl 2 - pal 2 B=PEER et
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AE¥TrR AR¥TR ARETRT ARETR
2021 ZEZ—-&§
Trade receivables e & 708 87,217 275,371 12,251 8,965 383,804
Financial assets included in SPARNRIER
prepayments and other H KR IBAR
receivables EREE - 286,506 - 30,881 317,387
Financial assets included in SFAHMBEERN
other assets ETHEE - 322,346 - - 322,346
Investments in principal quaranteed R A& 7ZZ% &
deposits - 500 - - 500
Cash and cash equivalents RekREEEY - 925,162 - - 925,162
Time deposits THER - 735,633 - - 735,633
87,217 2,545,518 12,251 39,846 2,684,832

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBRRMEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HZE-ZE - —F+"F=+—HIEEE

37.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

37.4 Maximum exposure and year-end staging (continued)

37.5

37.

37.4

BHERREEBERER (&

RARBRRERERDE (8

Simplified
approach General approach
EAR —®AR
Lifetime 12-month Lifetime Lifetime
ECLs ECLs ECLs ECLs
ERAFER 12RFEH FRAER FERAEH
=l =858 EEE#E =88
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
F—IEEL SR SR Wt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBTT ARETRT ARETT AR%T:R
2020 T
Trade receivables FEWR B A 78,759 189,359 67,888 31,739 367,745
Financial assets included in SPATRNRIER
prepayments and other Ht U FRIEAN
receivables EMEE - 528,620 = 26,680 555,300
Financial assets included in other 5 A ELth& E R
assets ETHEE - 536,956 = = 536,956
Investments in principal guaranteed fRAFRIR E
deposits - 15,600 - - 15,600
Cash and cash equivalents ReERREEEY - 1,499,324 = = 1,499,324
Time deposits TEHED - 834,726 - - 834,726
78,759 3,604,585 67,888 58,419 3,809,651
Further quantitative data in respect of the Group's EHAEEBRERWE ZmIE
exposure to credit risk arising from trade receivables and REMEWRIEEENEE
other receivables are disclosed in notes 19 and 20 to the R PR E—F =18 E DR
consolidated financial statements, respectively. R E M B wRRMEE195K%20
Wz o
Liquidity risk 37.5 REMEEREME

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
interest-bearing bank loans and lease liabilities. 38% (2020:
21%) of the Group's lease liabilities and interest-bearing
bank loans would mature in less than one year as at 31
December 2021 based on the maturity profile. The directors
have reviewed the Group's liquidity position, working capital
and capital expenditure requirements and determined that
the Group has no significant liquidity risk.
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AEBSESBANBSE
BTERREEaE #iF
BB ETEEE 2B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

37. BHEREEERRERER (&)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)
37.5 Liquidity risk (continued)

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities

as at 31 December 2021 and 2020, based on contractual
undiscounted payments, is as follows:

37.

RBEEAR (B

FrEER-_E-_—Fk_Z
“EE+"RA=+—HKE
MERERGHRTEMLM

37.5

HEHBBWT :
Within 1to5 Over 5
1 year years years Total
—FR —ERFE #ZEMUE mat
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AR®TT AR%®TRT AREBTR
2021 —E=—
Trade payables B ZMIE 854,660 - - 854,660
Financial liabilities included in 5t A BB UIE R
other payables and accruals FEStIEE AR
THEE 77,881 - - 77,881
Lease liabilities HEER 908,137 2,729,921 1,851,019 5,489,077
Interest-bearing bank loans SHEBITEM 1,965,007 28,118 - 1,993,125
3,805,685 2,758,039 1,851,019 8,414,743
2020 —ECEF
Trade payables BB ZMIE 979,721 - - 979,721
Financial liabilities included in 5t A Bt FESFUIE R
other payables and accruals FEEFEE K
THBaE 118,004 - - 118,004
Lease liabilities HEER 956,275 3,244,199 2,919,210 7,119,684
Interest-bearing bank loans SHERITEM 1,230,566 1,876,706 - 3,107,272
3,284,566 5,120,905 2919210 11,324,681
37.6 Capital management 37.6 BEXEE

AEREAEENTIEBR
EREAEEFEEERS
NEE N UK ERFREBNER
EERUXFHHEZRBER
FHREREE

The primary objective of the Group's capital management
is to safequard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business and maximise shareholders' value.

rEBERBAREEASR
RRB KU TRRHHET
HE L KERRE-TEE
RRERTR  ERFRIEAE
FEN KSR RE AR
EXARATRBAEEKRER

= o

The Group regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure and makes adjustments to it, taking into
consideration changes in economic conditions, future
capital requirements of the Group, prevailing and
projected profitability and operating cash flows, projected
capital expenditures and projected strategic investment
opportunities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRRMEE (3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 37. HBEAREEBRKREE (@
POLICIES (continued)
37.6 Capital management (continued) 37.6 SHREIE ()
The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is AEERE BB XREE
net adjusted debt divided by the capital plus net adjusted HE AR Z R IR K HE S

debt. The net adjusted debt includes interest-bearing bank
loans, long-term payables, trade payables, contract liabilities
and lease liabilities, and other payables and accruals less
cash and cash equivalents, time deposits, investments in
principal guaranteed deposits and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss. The gearing ratios as at 31
December 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

1§§%|§$J’/(§ZI§7]D%§%DHD§/$1§
Bt B - KRB B EHEES
BIRITER REAEMARIE
RNEBZRIE aNaERHE
Eaf HMtECRIBERES
HERRERREEBY T
HER  REERRERER
REEFEEHEHA AR

*Z$ﬁii§§ ATET—F
R_E_EFEF+_RB=4+—
HREAREELERDT
2021 2020
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AR#EFIT
Interest-bearing bank loans S EIRTER 1,921,249 2,950,559
Trade payables FET B S MIE 854,660 979,721
Other payables and accruals HihfERIBEKRESTIEE 658,376 598,919
Contract liabilities sH8E 608,666 629,237
Lease liabilities HEaE 3,931,372 4,707,794
Less: Cash and cash equivalents B IRERIREEEY (925,162) (1,499,324)
Time deposits EMER (735,633) (834,726)
Investments in principal REFREE
guaranteed deposits (500) (15,600)
Financial assets at fair value BARBEFZEER
through profit or loss HEBEHABRZ
TREE (90,644) (242,472)
Net adjusted debt KA BET 6,222,384 7,274,108
Capital: equity attributable to B Zﬁﬁjﬁﬁﬁ)\
owners of the Company FE(L = 3,983,874 4,122,700
Capital and net adjusted debt B AR KRR ER 10,206,258 11,396,808
Gearing ratio BAAMEER 61% 64%
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE - —F+"H=+—HIFE

38.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY  38.

Information about the statement of financial position of the
Company as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 is as follows:

ERABHBIKRER
FRARARB—FR

—E B

— = ="

+TZR=+—BARMBIK TR

B
2021 2020
—E—F C"EB_ETHF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥EF T AR#F T
Non-current assets ERIEE
Investments in subsidiaries R B ATNKE 1,982,314 2,492,641
Current assets RENE E
Prepayments and other receivables FE RIE K E A FE U R I8 7,589 18,899
Cash and cash equivalents BENRIBEEEY 452 3,561
8,041 22,460
Current liabilities ViR =N
Other payables and accruals HMERIE R ESTIER 1,571 2,083
Interest-bearing bank loans stREIRITEM 1,726,771 969,522
1,728,342 971,605
Net current liabilities TMENBEFEE (1,720,301) (949,145)
Total assets less current liabilities BWEERABAE 262,013 1,543,496
Non-current liabilities EREFERE
Interest-bearing bank loans tEIRITER - 1,777,459
Net assets/(liabilities) BE/ (81 3% 262,013 (233,963)
Equity R
Issued capital BEITRA 55,477 55,477
Reserves (note) f#E (5% 206,536 (289,440)
Total equity/(deficit) warEs (BS54 262,013 (233,963)

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
Director

R EEER

EF

Juliana Cheng San San

Director
2 I 3
EF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_—F+_HB=1+—HILEE

38. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 38. ZASATIB IR RE ()
(continued)

Note: B 5E

A summary of the Company's reserves is as follows: KNG EFEREWT :

Exchange Retained
reserve earnings Total

E R RERF aF

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT

As at 1 January 2020 R-E-—=F—F—H (431,726) 192,433 (239,293)
Total comprehensive income FEZ2EUALLZEE
for the year 64,602 (114,749) (50,147)
As at 31 December 2020 AT
and 1 January 2021 +ZB=1+—HKk
2 —F—HF—H (367,124) 77,684 (289,440)
Total comprehensive income FEE2EWALEEZE
for the year 13,729 482,247 495,976
As at 31 December 2021 MR- —&
+-—B=+—H (353,395) 559,931 206,536
39. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 39. ¥REHAEEIE
On 6 December 2021, the Group, as borrower, entered into a RN-E-—F+_"_AH'KxEEH
facility agreement in relation to a syndicated term loan facility (EBBRA) B—IRE ((FBER
in an aggregate amount of up to HK$2,700,000,000 (equivalent AN RIRETHERMET LRE
to RMB2,207,520,000) with a syndicate of banks, as lenders. The ¥E i =5 7%2,700,000,00038 77 (FBE R
loan facility has a term of 36 months commencing from the first A E12,207,520,0007T) BIRRE 1755 ©
drawdown date. The Group has drawn down HK$2,667,600,000 EFRMEBEEREIERA iﬁj%ﬁﬂ
(equivalent to RMB2,182,630,000) in January 2022. = ‘f‘/\“ﬁ KEEBENR _E__

F£— B2 H2,667,600,0005& T (&
AR #82,182,630,0007T) ©

40. APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 40. HAESEMBTRR
STATEMENTS
The consolidated financial statements were approved and EFEgERN B __F_RF-+—
authorised for issue by the board of directors on 21 February 2022. BitERRETBGEEMBREKR
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